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Financial Highlights
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Financial Highlights

Bl 5 8 22
2010 2009
—E-2F —TThEF
HK$ million HK$ million % Change
BEAT BEAT %
Revenue KA
OEM Business RS 5T 2,146.9 1,755.7 22.3
Brand Retail Business mREEXEY 414.2 335.3 235
2,561.1 2,091.0 22.5
Operating profit 4 5 A 333.6 355.2 6.1)
Profit attributable to the equity holders 2K & IR # 5 5 A F& 14 ' A
of the Company 267.0 376.6 (29.1)
Profit attributable to the equity holders — ZN A & B 4 15 A A FE 15 3% F
of the Company (excluding negative (TBEEamERHAMm
goodwill and other (losses)/gains, net)  (E18) Wz F58) 272.0 265.7 2.4
Dividend per share TR E
— Final (HK cents) — B CGEALD 4.75 5.26 9.7)
— Full year (HK cents) — 2 F (BI) 8.92 9.70 (8.0)
Dividend payout ratio (excluding negative % SR HLtE R (T EEEEE)
goodwill) 70% 70% —
Equity attributable to the equity holders ZNA &) IR #5 B A FEAE fE =
of the Company 2,622.4 2,475.9 5.9

Equity per share (HK cents) TRz (B) 125.1 118.2 5.8
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On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of Directors of China Ting Group
Holdings Limited (“the Company”), | am pleased to present to you the 2010
annual report of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”).

Figures at December 31, 2010 show satisfying financial performance for the
Group with an annual sales turnover of HK$2,561.1 million, being an increase
of 22.5% compared to that of the previous year; profit attributable to the
equity holders of the Company was approximately HK$267.0 million, earnings
per share was approximately HK12.74 cents.

Although the garment export industry in 2010 showed some improvement, it
is still under stress and facing difficulties arising from the increase of cost raw
materials and labour, inflation of the RMB, as well as the uncertainty of the
international markets. Our Group will strive to continue to focus its energy on
reviewing and revamping company structures, leveraging on our strengths as
a vertically-integrated Group to push aggressively for finer product
development, superlative quality and a larger customer base to rank among
the industry’s leaders.

The main driver to re-modeling our business is our brand retailing business. By
virtue of the rapid expansion of the Chinese economy and the government's
unfailing support of domestic spending, China’s retail market has shown a
stupendous growth, especially in apparel sales, and 2010 has seen a double-
digit increase on both sales and profit for our brand retailing business. Our
Group will continue to boost results through better utilization of resources,
choicest product development, and a more diversified network of retailing
channels to obtain a greater market share.

I would like to take this opportunity to express my gratitude to our
management teams and staff for their diligence, commitment and dedication,
and also to thank our shareholders, investors, business associates and
customers for their loyal and continued support of the Group. | reaffirm the
Group's commitment in doing its utmost to maintain its leading and
competitive position in the industry dedicated to provide the best value to our
customers and optimal returns to our shareholders.

TING MAN YI
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 March 2011
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(1

(2)

Business Review

The global economy experienced a slight upturn in 2010 but the overall
market sentiment has remained uncertain. Consumer confidence in
general is not strong. Despite such an economic environment, the
Group continued to grow aggressively and, through its strong
creativity, improvement of services and structural adjustments, has
achieved a significant turnover of approximately HK$2,561.1 million
with a gross profit of approximately HK$799.8 million, representing an
increase of approximately 22.5% and 10.8% as compared with 2009.

OEM/ODM Business

Export business, which represented a principal source of income for
the Group, continued to grow steadily in 2010, generating a total of
approximately HK$2,146.9 million, accounting for approximately
83.8% of the Group’s total revenue. Through continued and focused
efforts in improving the internal management, increasing productivity
and conserving energy, the Group is actively responding to rising costs
in raw materials, labour, foreign exchange fluctuation and other linked
adverse factors. The Group also continues to respond swiftly to market
demands, providing customers with excellent products and speed-to-
market services, facilitating both business growth and development.

Brand Retail Business

There has been continual upgrading to the Group’s brand retail
business in 2010. Additional resources were focused on the Group's
principal proprietary brands resulting in a double-digit growth in
turnover which accounting for approximately of 16.2% the Group's
revenue. As of 31 December 2010, the Group's sales network in China
included 445 retail outlets with a total revenue of approximately
HK$414.2 million and a gross profit margin of approximately 61.2%.

Financial Review

Results Performance

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Group’s revenue
amounted to approximately HK$2,561.1 million, representing an
increase of 22.5% as compared with HK$2,091.0 million in 2009. The
gross profit was approximately HK$799.8 million, representing an
increase of approximately 10.8% as compared with HK$721.9 million
in 2009. The net profit attributable to equity holders was
approximately HK$267.0 million. Earnings per share was approximately
HK12.74 cents and net asset value per share was approximately
HK$1.25.

(1

(2)

£ JC)E
ERREBER-_Z-ZFEMTE  EEBE
MHRANATAR - BEEEFEL—RIAL
TR BELHERROW AKEDE
BHEBERE BAHEMNAE REREA
LEBULHAE DNGRENEEXEY
2,561,100,0007% JT * E H| £ &799,800,000
B R-ZTZNFHE K K225% K
10.8% -

BERERE RRITREER
HOEBAREBRNEZRAREZ—
RIZE-—TFHEFREER  EEEHRL
2,146,900,0008 7t - E A& B @2 A 4
838% AEBEREBHRERMA - LT
SNEE R B) 2 BB E B B &9 T A B = AR Y
RALARE  SHT@HHEERZ A
EE - -EMEENREDER - XEETF
BELREEM SRR AEPIREES
EmRIEETMSRENRYE  REXBLY
BRRERER -

mBREEER
AEENMBEEEBR_Z—ZFFE
BA -SHFRAEEZTEZEERMELERMN
HHONER FEEHEFELHBNER 15
REBMZWAL62% R_T—TF+
ZR=EtT—H FAEEBURFENIEEH
BEFBIMSRETEERH BRADNAR
414,200,000 7T + EFM X4 561.2% °

Bt %5 B R

E
RBE-Z-ZF+_A=+—HLFE"
75 52 B WX A 49 32,561,100,0005 7T - B =
ZT T h F #2,091,000,000% 7T & M
22.5% ° E | 4 /799,800,000 7T - & =
T T L F #721,900,000% T # 0 4
108% - WHER A ABGAFGAE
267,000,000/ 7T - & & & F| ) £12.7478
i MEBEREEFELORI25ET
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Silk and silk-blended apparel

Linen and linen blended apparel
Cotton and cotton-blended apparel
Apparel in synthetic fabrics

Wool and wool-blended apparel

Printing and dyeing

Home textile fabric and accessories

Others

OEM and ODM Business

0 1 T R 1 IR

i B i OFE 47 Pl 5K
10 R AR R 45 iR 3%
& PR IR

FERFERHRE

ZIS
EXONREPNE R
Hit

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the turnover derived from
our OEM/ODM business recorded approximately HK$2,146.9 million,
representing an increase of HK$391.2 million from HK$1,755.7 million
in 2009. The following table sets forth an analysis of the turnover of
our OEM/ODM business by products:

|

REE-_Z—-FTE+_A=+—BILEE "
RARBERSE RRARNEEFHEE
B £% 15 #92,146,900,0008 T - BT T A,
£ #91,755,700,000/% 7T 3 H1391,200,0007%
T TRINHRZERE RS TREE
BUEREDHEEEIN:

2010 2009
—E-2F ZEENF

HK$ million %  HK$ million % % Change

BEBT % ABET % 25%

Silk and silk-blended apparel SR SR RS 479.8 22.3 508.7 29.0 (5.7)

Linen and linen-blended apparel it & fifi )& %5 AR 5£ 121.6 5.7 113.0 6.4 7.6
Cotton and cotton-blended 1B R AR R £ AR 5

apparel 578.6 27.0 459.8 26.2 25.8

Apparel in synthetic fabrics & P 4 AR 3 651.6 30.4 481.1 27.4 354

Wool and wool-blended apparel % E &£ E R4 RE 74.7 3.5 39.1 2.2 91.0

Printing and dyeing e 44.9 241 42.0 2.4 6.9
Home textile fabric and R E B R E R

accessories 103.4 4.8 63.1 3.6 63.9

Others i 92.3 4.2 48.9 2.8 88.8

Total HET 2,146.9 100.0 1,755.7 100.0 22.3

15
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In terms of market performance, sales to the US market amounted to
approximately HK$1,686.2 million (2009: 1,304.0 million), which
accounted for approximately 78.5% (2009: 74.0%) of the OEM
revenue. Sales to European and other markets were approximately
HK$166.9 million (2009: HK$124.2 million) and HK$293.8 million
(2009: HK$327.5 million), respectively.

Brand Retail Business

For the year ended 31 December 2010, the retail sales has increased by
approximately 23.5% from HK$335.3 million to approximately
HK$414.2 million, which was mainly driven by the expansion of the
Group's retail network and the improvement in sales performance of
stores. Sales under the brand name, “FINITY", grew by approximately
23.3% to HK$200.3 million (2009: HK$162.4 million), accounting for
48.4% of the Group's retail sales. The retail sales analysis by brand
name is as follows:

BHMERRAME  HEAZEMSEHNLRE
#) 51,686,200,000% T(= T T h F:
1,304,000,0005% 7T) * 1h R &% @ & & A
#78.5% (ZZT T NF :74.0%) - BUMN & &
fth T 3% BT 16 89 35 & %8 9 51| 49 /3166,900,000
BT (=— T F A F 124,200,000 T) K&
293,800,0005% 7T (= Z & AL 4F : 327,500,000
BT e

mEEEER
HE-_ZE—TE+-_R=+—HILEE"
T 2 58 B 49335,300,0008 TR EL
414,200,000/ 7T * & #9235% * ZE &
TERHASENZTERBERMED
WREREMEERRKEZ - FANITY (GF
U2 i) M R 8 8 B FE IR N A9233% =
200,300,000 7T (ZZ T A4 : 162,400,000
BI) hARBTEHEENLI84% © &
BESHENTEHEBEOMET

2010 2009
—E-FF —EENF

HK$ million % HK$ million % % Change
BEAET % BEATT % %
Finity JE4E iR 200.3 48.4 162.4 48.4 233
Elanie R B 74.7 18.0 60.4 18.0 23.7
Riverstone W &R 51.3 12.4 39.8 1.9 28.9
Other brands H e 87.9 21.2 727 217 20.9
Total retail sales HEEHER 414.2 100.0 335.3 100.0 235

RHEBEEHTEWAEL SN - FHEH
& %8 %) £298,600,0008 T (Z T T N F:
228,400,000 jT) BT E & ¥ 58
1% - BB EREEREMNFEEED R
#97528,100,000% 7T (Z B Z N4 : 18,700,000
78 7T) %8750000078 70 (ZZ E14F + 88,200,000
BIT) °

In terms of retail revenue analysis by sales channel, sales from
concessions amounted to approximately HK$298.6 million (2009:
HK$228.4 million), accounting for approximately 72.1% of the total
retail turnover. Sales from freestanding stores and franchisees
amounted to approximately HK$28.1 million (2009: HK$18.7 million)
and HK$87.5 million (2009: HK$88.2 million) respectively.
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A Nationwide Retail Network
2 B P B A

No. of retail outlets: In-house brands

BEEHE BRmH

FINITY RN : |

RIVER ST®ONE

Licensed brands
RERE
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Operating Profit

The Group's operating profit for the year ended 31 December 2010
decreased from approximately HK$355.2 million to approximately
HK$333.6 million. The decrease in operating profit was principally
attributable to the changes in fair value of the short-term investment
portfolio of the Group, which recorded fair value losses of
approximately HK$4.5 million (2009: net fair value gains: HK$20.5
million). The Group’s profit before income tax for the year ended 31
December 2010 decreased from approximately HK$451.0 million to
approximately HK$332.0 million and the Group's profit for the year
decreased from approximately HK$382.6 million to approximately
HK$265.1 million. The decrease was mainly due to the negative
goodwill arising on the acquisition of a subsidiary in PRC in 2009.
Excluding the effect of fair value losses of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss of approximately HK$4.5 million (2009: Fair value
gains of HK$20.5 million) and the negative goodwill arising from an
acquisition of a subsidiary in PRC in 2009 amounting to approximately
HK$92.7 million, the adjusted net profit attributable to equity holders
of the Company was approximately HK$271.5 million, representing an
increase of 3.1% as compared with approximately HK$263.4 million in
20009.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group continues to retain a good and solid financial position.
During the year, the Group satisfied their working capital needs
principally from its normal operations. As at 31 December 2010, the
cash and cash equivalents were approximately HK$340.0 million,
representing a decrease of approximately 3.1% from approximately
HK$350.7 million as at 31 December 2009. Net cash generated from
operating activities increased slightly from HK$220.0 million to
HK$220.5 million in 2010. The cash used in investing activities and
financing activities was approximately HK$49.2 million and HK$191.3
million respectively.

As at 31 December 2010, the Group had bank borrowings of HK$66.5
million (2009: HK$78.7 million), repayable within one year. The debt to
equity ratio was 2.5% (2009: 3.2%). The Directors are confident that
the Group has adequate financial resources to support its working
capital requirement and future expansion.

The sales of the Group are mainly denominated in US dollars and
Renminbi and the purchase of raw materials are mainly made in
Renminbi, US dollars and Hong Kong dollars. As at 31 December 2010,
all cash and cash equivalents, and bank borrowings were mainly
denominated in US dollars, Renminbi and Hong Kong dollars. Hence,
the Group has no significant exposure to foreign exchange risk.

KRR
AEEBHE-_ZT-TFF+-_A=+—HIL
FEHKE R ﬂ FH #9355,200,0007% JT 8 &
#9333,600,000/8 7T » L& &R AR EEH
RAERMEHEEEEN AT ES B
%Eﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁéﬁ%%@%ﬁﬁéﬂaim 500,000
BT ZZEZTNF: 2 FE K FE:
20,500,000 70) - REBEBE_T—TF
F+TZ A=+ —BIEFENKAEH AT
FH 49451,000,000% JT & £ 332,000,000
T AEERAXFEDNGR M B LD
382,600,0007% 7T 7 & £9265,100,0007% 7T °
BRSO ETEAR_TETENFAKE —M
PRMEARMESBEEME - Rt K
BATEIIECEGRXRTPEENESRMEE
#) A F {& &5 18 #£94,500,000/8 T (= F jL
F A F AU 220,500,000 ) M =T
niluﬂzﬁﬁfﬁﬁ@lméﬂﬂﬁﬁiiﬁﬁ
£ 4992,700,0008 TH X & - KFAB AR
AR AERF B A FB(L 4 F 49 /271,500,000
JC - RZT T 6 £263,400,0005% s 42 h0
31% °

FBESRMKEER
AEBEEEFRIFBEOMEAMR K
SEFAFTEUNHAREEMSRERNEE
BeFmEK RZE—ZTF+=ZA=+—8"
Re MRESEMEIEELA340,000,00077T -
R_ZEZEZANF+_A=Z+—-8B4H
350,700,000 JT ) 2 £93.1% » & EIEB)FT
B H IR £ % 58 B 220,000,000 JT & 4 + F+
ZE T — T F 220,500,000 ¢ - IEE
PERMEFTDIRAARE DA AN
49,200,000 7T & #9191,300,0007 7T ©

R-_ZT—ZTF+_A=+—HB  A£ER
771 {& B 566,500, ooo;‘% T(ZEZTNF:
78,700,000 7T) EA FRNEE - AE
HERLEEA25% (ZTZTNF 132%) °
EFAGLAEBAERAMVBER 2
NENEEESTRRARERANT °

AEEMEERTEUETRAREE -
ﬁﬁ}%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂigu/\ﬁﬁ% CETLRE
TET RZTE—ZTF+_HA=+—8"
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(3) Outlook

In 2011, the global economic outlook continues to be fragile and
unbalanced, while complications persist. The Group will leverage on its
customary strengths in creativity, innovation, excellence of quality and
sustainable development to maintain its edge over its competitors.

OEM/ODM Business

Chinese customs statistics show that as of February 28, 2011 the total
export of apparel and clothing accessories amounted to a value of
UsD19,791.1 million, an increase of 9.5% which shows a progressive
market amelioration; however, restoring strong economic recovery and
consumer confidence will take time, and the Group remains cautious in
dealing with its export business, focusing on effectual product
structure adjustments and industrial upgrading.

The Group is committed to creating a rich portfolio of products and,
through close collaboration with its international design teams, focus
will continue to be on strengthening product research and
development in fabrics while expanding the scope of its business, from
wovens to knits, to offer more value-added services to customers and
business partners alike.

Although the US continues to be the dominant market for the Group’s
exports, inroads into European and Asian markets continue to increase
and expand successfully.

Brand Retail Business

China’s domestic market remains strong with a focused effort by the
government to encourage consumer spending in diverse sectors
including apparel. Through various measures taken including prime
shop locations, improved and selective training, strong local and
international design teams, and a variety of marketing and advertising
methods, the Group is confident in the sustained success of its retail
business to provide customers with better products and the increase of
market share.

In 2011, the Group will have a particular focus on the development of
this sector by actively expanding the Chinese market with a plan to
open over 100 new stores. It will also continue to access global retail
opportunities and render its retail business more international, seizing
occasions to bring about an overall transformation and upgrading of
the Group.

Capital Markets

The Group has remained financially strong and as of 31 December
2010, the Group has a liquidity exceeding approximately HK$395.9
million in the bank. The Group continues to exploit potential market
opportunities globally in order to achieve optimum results and a
maximized return to shareholders and investors.

(3

BB HRD I
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RE-_T-——F2REBEDARSKRE
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(4) Human Resources

As of 31 December 2010, the Group comprises approximately 11,000
full-time employees. Staff costs for 2010 stand at approximately
HK$460.9 million, representing an increase of approximately 13.8%
over the previous year.

In 2011, the Group launched a bonus share options scheme
(16,000,000 shares) for its retail management teams in order to
promote morale among staff and to boost sales. This scheme is
performance-oriented and is based on the achievement of a
determined established goal.

The management continues to believe that a competitive remuneration
scheme, a safe and comfortable workplace, and heightened career
development opportunities provide incentives for the employees to
excel in their areas of responsibilities.

(4)
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Executive Directors

Mr. TING Man Yi, aged 54, is the Chairman of the Group and an executive
Director. Mr. TING started the business of the Group in December 1992 and has
considerable experience in the silk fabric and silk garment manufacturing and
trading business. Prior to establishing the initial company of the Group, Mr. TING
worked for Hangzhou Silk Industrial Company (#71 /I 7 4% 48 T % 2 7))
1981 to 1986. Mr. TING is currently responsible for the overall strategic planning

from

of the Group, especially in overseeing the expansive manufacturing industrial
complex in Hangzhou, as well as the planning and implementation of major new
investments and projects of the Group. Mr. TING is the elder brother of Mr. TING
Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer, and the younger brother of Ms. DING Yinger.

Mr. TING Hung Yi, aged 50, is the Chief Executive Officer of the Group and
an executive Director. Mr. TING joined the Group in May 2002 and is
principally responsible for the strategic development of the Group’'s OEM,
ODM, and retail businesses. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. TING was the
general manager of a trading company in Hong Kong between 1991 and
2002. Mr. TING graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (4 /T 32 T K £2),
formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (347 JT #% 48 T £ Bx), in
1987 and has over 20 years of experience in the operations of garment
export. Mr. TING is the younger brother of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. DING Jianer
and Ms. DING Yinger, as well as the brother-in-law of Mr. CHEN Jun.

Mr. DING lJianer, aged 51, is an executive Director of the Group. Mr. DING
joined the Group in October 1996 when he was first involved in the
management and business operations of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company
Limited. He has considerable experience in the silk garment manufacturing
business, with focus on various specific areas ranging from the operations of
weaving plants, sales and marketing to printing and dyeing and is responsible
for the Group’s fabric research and development along with innovative
techniques. Mr. DING is the younger brother of Mr. TING Man Yi and Ms.
DING Yinger and the elder brother of Mr. TING Hung Yi.

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter, aged 47, is an executive Director of the
Company and the managing director of Concept Creator Fashion Limited. Mr.
CHEUNG has extensive experience in the garment and textile industry and
joined the Group in January 2000, and oversees the Group's sales and
marketing teams. Mr. CHEUNG obtained a Bachelor of Arts (cum laude)
Degree from the University of Washington in 1987, and a Master’s Degree in
Business Administration from Simon Fraser University in 1990. Mr. CHEUNG
was made a member of the Golden Key National Honor Society and Phi Beta
Kappa in 1986 and 1988, respectively.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, aged 53, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Dr. CHENG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Business in 1992, a Master’s Degree in Business Administration in
1997, an Honorary Doctorate Degree of Philosophy in Business Management
in 2003 and a Master’s Degree in Laws (Chinese and Comparative Law) in
2009. Dr. CHENG is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, CPA Australia, the Taxation Institute of Hong
Kong and a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
Wales.

Dr. CHENG is a Certified Public Accountant practicing in Hong Kong with over
30 years of experience in auditing and business advisory as well as financial
management. Dr. CHENG was chief executive officer and group financial
controller of NWS Holdings Limited (“NWSH"), the shares of which are listed
on the Stock Exchange. Prior to joining the New World Group, he was a senior
manager of an international accounting firm. Dr. Cheng is now Senior Partner
of Leslie Cheng & Co. as well as an independent non-executive director and
chairman of audit committee of Nine Dragons Paper (Holdings) Limited,
Tianjin Port Development Holdings Limited and Fortune Sun (China) Holdings
Limited all being companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited and Chief Executive Officer of L&E Consultants Limited. Dr. CHENG is
currently a non-executive director of Wai Kee Holdings Limited and Build King
Holdings Limited, companies listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

Mr. WONG Chi Keung, aged 56, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Mr. WONG holds a master’s degree in
business administration from the University of Adelaide in Australia. He is a
fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and CPA Australia, an
associate member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators
and The Chartered Institute of Management Accountants. Mr. Wong is also
the Responsible Officer of Sinox Fund Management Limited and is licensed to
carry out certain regulated activities under the Securities and Futures
Ordinance namely asset management, advising on securities and advising on
corporate finance.

Mr. WONG has over 30 years of experience in finance, accounting and
management, and was, for over 10 years, an executive director, deputy
general manager, group financial controller and company secretary of Yuexiu
Property Company Limited (formerly known as Guangzhou Investment
Company Limited), a company listed on the Stock Exchange. He is also an
independent non-executive director and a member of the audit committee of
Asia Orient Holdings Limited, Asia Standard International Group Limited,
Century City International Holdings Limited, China Nickel Resources Holdings
Company Limited, Golden Eagle Retail Group Limited, PacMOS Technologies
Holdings Limited, Paliburg Holdings Limited, Regal Hotels International
Holdings Limited, TPV Technology Limited and Ngai Lik Industrial Holdings
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Limited, which are all listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Mr.
Wong is also an independent non-executive director of First Natural Foods
Holdings Limited (Provisional liquidators appointed). Provisional liquidators
were appointed by the High Court of Hong Kong on 7 January 2009. Mr.
Wong is an independent non-executive director of FU JI Food and Catering
Services Holdings Limited (Provisional liquidators appointed). Provisional
liguidators were appointed by the High Court of Hong Kong on 19 October
2009.

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit, aged 57, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Mr. LEUNG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Social Science from the University of Hong Kong in 1977. Mr.
LEUNG has over 25 years of experience in project finance and corporate
finance and has held senior positions with Peregrine Capital (China) Limited,
Crosby Securities (HK) Limited and Swiss Bank Corporation, Hong Kong
Branch. Mr. LEUNG was also a director of Emerging Markets Partnership
(Hong Kong) Limited which was the principal adviser to the AIG Infrastructure
Fund L.P.

Mr. LEUNG is an independent non-executive director and audit committee
member of NetEase, a NASDAQ listed company. Mr. LEUNG is also an
independent non-executive director and audit committee member of
Junefield Department Store Group Limited and Golden Harvest Entertainment
(Holdings) Limited, and an independent non-executive director of Auhui
Expressway Company Limited, which are all companies listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Corporate Management Team

Export, OEM and ODM Business

Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera, aged 51, is a vice president of the Group and the
managing director of China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Limited. Ms. LI joined
China Ting Garment in May 2002 and is responsible for the strategic
development of the Company, focusing on its sales, marketing and overall
management. Ms. LI has over 25 years of experience in the garment industry
and, prior to joining the Group, Ms. LI worked in a couple of well-established
companies in the garment industry.

Ms. LO Man Yi, Cyan, aged 53, is a director of China Ting Garment Mfg
(Group) Limited, responsible for its business development, sales and
marketing. Ms. LO joined the Group in August 2004 and holds a Higher
Diploma in Fashion and Clothing Technology from Hong Kong Polytechnic
University obtained in 1981. Ms. LO has over 25 years of experience in the
apparel industry.

Directors and Senior
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Mr. LEUNG Che Hung, Archie, aged 45, is a director of Hangzhou China
Ting Fashion Company Limited and the general manager of its Shanghai
office. Mr. LEUNG joined the Group in May 2000, and has since been
responsible for the sales, marketing and overall management of the office.
Mr. LEUNG has considerable experience in the garment and textile industry.

Mr. SHEN Ren, Tony, aged 34, is the president of China Ting Fashion Group
(USA) LLC and JV/China Ting LLC. Mr. SHEN joined the Group in 2005 and has
assumed the management post since late 2008. Mr. SHEN holds an LLB from
Zhejiang University Law School, an LLM from University of Glasgow, Scotland
(International Law) and an LLM from University of Warwick, UK (Law in
Development). Prior to joining the group, Mr. SHEN worked as assistant
manager within the Department of Government Procurement of China and as
consultant in the international legal firm Horwath & Partners, Shanghai.

Weaving and Apparel Production Management
Mr. YE Ai Min, aged 50, is a vice president of the Group and is responsible
for overseeing the Group’s production management. Mr. YE joined the Group
in August 1993 and has served in various posts since, including being the
general manager of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company Limited and
Hangzhou China Ting Fashion Company Limited. Mr. YE graduated from
Zhejiang Medical University ( 47 JT & % KX 2 ) in 1983 with a bachelor’s
degree in medicine. Mr. YE has more than ten years of experience in apparel
production management and product quality control.

Mr. FU Xiao Bo, aged 48, is a vice president of the Group overseeing its
export business and product development in Shanghai and Hangzhou. Mr. FU
joined the Group in May 1997. Mr. FU has considerable experience in business
expansion notably in fabric and product innovation, fabrication and
production techniques. In 1984, Mr. FU graduated with bachelor’s degree
from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University ( # JT ¥ T X £ ), formerly known as
Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles ( 47 /T # #8 I 2 Bt ). He also received
extensive fabric technical training in Germany before he joined the Group.
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Ms. JIN Xiao Ying, aged 56, joined the Group in May 1999 and is a vice
president of the Group and general manager of Zhejiang Huali Fashion
Company Limited, in charge of the Group’s product quality control operations.
Ms. JIN completed her tertiary education in 1988 and has considerable
experience in the management of apparel manufacturing, production
management and product quality control.

Mr. CHENG Si Min, aged 58 is a vice president of the Group and general
manager of Zhejiang China Ting Jincheng Silk Company Limited, with
responsibility for the Group’s weaving operations, innovative product
development and technical expertise. Mr. CHENG joined the Group in
October 2003 and has substantial experience in silk weaving, printing and
dyeing. Mr. CHENG has assumed various management positions especially in
woven fabric development, weaving enterprises, production technique and
product quality control. Mr. CHENG was formerly the managing director and
general manager of Hangzhou Jincheng, and graduated from the Department
of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering of Zhejiang University (#1 )T X2 ) in
1980, specializing in automation of industrial electrical equipment.

Retail and Brand Management

Mr. LIU Gang, aged 49, is the managing director of Zhejiang China Ting
Brand Management Company Limited and the director for art and design for
the Group. Mr. LIU joined the Group in August 1998 and is responsible for
the design, promotion and management and exploitation of the Group’s
various in-house brand names in the China market, including the Group'’s own
brands of FINITY, DBNI, ELANIE, RIVERSTONE and the licensed brand of MAX
STUDIO. Mr. LIU graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (47T 32 T A £2)
formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (3 /T #4 #3 T 2 Fx ) in
1987.

Mr. CHEN Jun, aged 49, is the general manager of Finity International
Fashion Company Limited and DBNI (Hangzhou) Fashion Company Limited,
joining the Group in 1999. Since 2001, as general manager of the above-
mentioned fashion companies, he has been responsible for the
manufacturing, sales, promotion and marketing of the brands’ apparel retail
business in China. Mr. CHEN is very experienced in market promotion and
branded apparel development in the PRC. He graduated from the Zhejiang
Radio and Television University (7 )T & & & 2 A 2) in 1983 and he is also

the brother-in-law of Mr. TING Hung Yi, an executive director.

Mr. HE Yi Min, aged 44, is the general manager of Finity Fashion (Shenzhen)
Company Limited. Mr. HE joined the group in April 1998 assuming the said
post of general manager in 2003. With more than 10 years of experience in
garment manufacturing and fashion retail sales behind him, Mr. HE is
currently in charge of the retail operations of the ELANIE brand. Mr. HE
obtained a bachelor’s degree in education from the Zhejiang Normal
University (57 7T B &5 KX ) in 1990.

Directors and Senior
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Investor Relations and Global Business

Development

Ms. WOOD Sharon, aged 62, originally director of Concept Creator Limited,
France, with responsibilities for the Group’s overall European operations, is
now the vice president of the Group responsible for investor relations and
global business development while maintaining her role as director of sales
for Europe. Ms. WOOD holds a Master’s degree in Business Consultation and
Professional Coaching for Change Management from joint faculties HEC,
France and Oxford University, UK. Ms. WOOD has over 25 years of
management experience with 10 years in the service industry (Air France HK
Regional office) and over 15 years in the textile sector, specializing in market
development, sales and corporate management. Ms. WOOD joined the Group
in June 2002.

Accounting, Finance and Administration

Mr. FANG Long, aged 55, is a vice president of the Group, responsible for
the Group's administration and public relations in China. Mr. FANG joined the
Group in August 2000 and was, formerly, deputy general manager of Finity
Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited until late March 2003. Mr. FANG is
currently in charge of administration and corporate management, including
offices, production facilities and properties, of the China Ting Industrial
Complex in Hangzhou. Mr. FANG also assumes responsibilities as General
Manager of the Group's latest wool mill joint venture with Italian partners.
Mr. FANG completed undergraduate studies at Jiangxi University (;T 75 K £2)
in 1989.

Mr. MAO Jian Hua, aged 57, is the Financial Controller and Chief Accountant
of the Group. Mr. MAO joined the Group in December 2003 and is
responsible for the overall accounting and budget control for the Group's
OEM production in China. Mr. MAO is a holder of the Certificate of Certified
Public Valuer of the PRC (2 A R HEFE Gt & E ST AT E) as well as
a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants (4 B 3 fft
& & Af % € ). Mr. MAO has over 20 years of work experience in financial
management and accounting in China.
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Ms. DING Yinger, aged 61, is the General Manager (Finance) of the Group in
China. Ms. DING joined the group in March 2002 and is responsible for the
management of funds for the Group and overall financial management and
control of the Group’s retail business in China. Ms. DING has considerable
experience in financial management and is the elder sister of Mr. TING Man
Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi, and Mr. DING Jianer.

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, aged 33, is the finance and accounting
manager and also the Company Secretary of the Group. Mr. CHENG joined
the Group in May 2005, and is responsible for the Group’s overall matters
related to financial and treasury management, financial accounting and
reporting, budgetary control, taxation and statutory audit. Mr. CHENG
graduated from the Hong Kong University of Science and Technology and
also holds a Master’s Degree in Business Administration (MBA) from the
Chinese University of Hong Kong. He is also an associate member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Prior to joining the Group,
Mr. CHENG worked as audit manager for an international accounting firm in
Hong Kong.
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The Directors recognise the importance and are committed in maintaining
high-standards of corporate governance in the management structure of the
Group and the internal control procedures of the Group, so as to make sure
that all business activities of the Group and the decision-making process are
properly regulated to safeguard shareholders’ interests as well as the
Company'’s assets to lead and manage the Company to success. During the
financial year ended 31 December 2010, the Company complied with the
applicable code provisions set forth in The Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “Code”) as set out in appendix 14 to The Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

Board of Directors

The Board is responsible for preventing frauds and irregularities, safeguarding
the assets of the Group and formulating business strategies for the Group.
The Board currently comprises four executive Directors and three independent
non-executive Directors. Details of the Directors are set forth on pages 21 to
23 of this report.

The four executive Directors include three brothers, namely Mr. TING Man Yi,
Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer, and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter. Mr.
CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter has no family relationship with any of the other
executive and independent non-executive Directors.

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are separate and
held by Mr. TING Man Yi and Mr. TING Hung Yi, respectively, who are
siblings. The Chairman is responsible for the overall strategic planning of the
Group, overseeing the manufacturing business of the Group in Hangzhou and
the planning and implementation of major new investments and projects of
the Group. The Chairman will ensure that the Group maintains good
measures and effective corporate governance practices and procedures. The
Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the day-to-day management of the
business of the Group and the strategic development of the Group’s OEM
and retail business. With the assistance of other members of the Board and
other senior management, the Chief Executive Officer closely monitors the
operating and financial results of the Group, identifies weakness of the
operation and takes all necessary and appropriate remedial steps.

All three independent non-executive Directors have been appointed for a
term of three years, commencing from 18 November 2008. All of them have
satisfied the independence criteria, and each of them has made such
confirmation pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Directors are of
the view that all independent non-executive Directors meet the independence
guidelines set forth in rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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During 2010, the Board held four meetings and individual attendance of each MR-ZE—ZTF  BESRTONAEFH  SEER

Director at the Board meetings is set out below: EEEERLENEELREEINAT:

Director Attendance

BEE R

Executive Director

HITES

Mr. TING Man Yi 4/4

THREE

Mr. TING Hung Yi 4/4
HIRFEE

Mr. DING Jianer 4/4

TERESE

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter 4/4
FExEE

Independent Non-Executive Director

BYKHTES

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang 2/4

BEBEL

Mr. WONG Chi Keung 4/4

mZRESE

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit 4/4

REBSLE

The Board is responsible for the formulation of the overall business strategies ZEZCAEH ETEEEFKEBEEE ER KT

and objectives, the monitoring and evaluation of the operating and financial fhZEMP B KRR WA CEE AT EURE

performance, the review of the corporate governance standard and the EAEEEREE ALEEEEEETRAEHE

supervision of the management of the Group. The management of the Group
is responsible for the implementation of the business strategies and the day-
to-day operations of the Group under the supervision of the Chief Executive
Officer. The Directors have full access to information on the Group. All senior
management of the Group also provide the Directors from time to time with
information on the business of the Group.

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted The Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code") set forth in appendix 10 to
the Listing Rules. The Company has made specific enquiries with the
Directors, and all Directors have confirmed that they complied with the
requirements under the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December
2010.
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Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of the Board has three members, namely Mr.
TING Hung Yi, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The chairman
of the remuneration committee is Mr. TING Hung Yi. The primary duties of
the remuneration committee include reviewing the terms of remuneration
packages and determining the award of bonuses. Its terms of reference are
available on request, and are also posted on the website of the Company. The
remuneration committee was established on 18 November 2005. One
remuneration committee meeting was held in 2010 and all the committee
members attended the meeting.

Nomination Committee

The nomination committee of the Board consists of Mr. TING Hung Yi, Dr.
CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The chairman of the nomination
committee is Mr. TING Hung Yi. The nomination committee selects and
recommends appropriate candidates, based on his or her prior experience and
qualifications, to the Board on the appointment of Directors and the senior
management of the Group. Its terms of reference are available on request and
are also posted on the website of the Company. The nomination committee
was established on 18 November 2005.

During 2010, the nomination committee held one meeting and individual
attendance of each committee member at the nomination committee
meeting is set out below:

FMEES

E=gBETHHEMNZESRTHRELE  BEE
BEhEzREE=UKEAK  EERTHER
FE - FHNEEENIEREREEMFINNR
GREREERAENR  ARAEEEAERK
REFHZESNRBERE  TEARRPLE
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YAR-Z-ZEFRTRA-—XREE 2REEEN

BHAHE -

REZESE
EZeBETHREZEEATHRELE  BEH
BERRRGEEZMUKREMARK  EFEATHR
L -REZESTAERBEEANBELRRE
B REEASEEERSEEEABZER
MEFSRENEE/SENAT - ARAEHESR
ABKRBRHRBELZESGNRBESEE  YEAR
AR ER  REZEGN_ZTTAFT AT
NBEKIL -

NZZT-ZTF RLRZBEHET - KREZF 88X
BEgRENRRZESSH AL FRER
FmT

Committee member Attendance
ZEBEHE HERE
Mr. TING Hung Vi 71
THEREE
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang 01
B S S 1E £
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit 171
RERGEEE

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Board comprises three independent non-executive
Directors, Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man
Kit. Mr. WONG Chi Keung is the chairman of the audit committee. The audit
committee assists the Board to review the financial reporting process,
evaluate the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Group and
oversee the auditing processes. Its terms of reference are available on request
and are also posted on the website of the Company. The audit committee
was established on 18 November 2005. Two audit committee meetings were
held in 2010, together with senior management and the external auditor. All
the committee members attended these meetings.

BEREES
EFZGBETHERZEShEZRELE X
BEIR2REAE=ZUBIIFNTEFTEMNK
THEZARELEEEIRE BERZEGEED
PhEFgRIVBARET TEHEAEEAN
EEHENREREEERBER - ARAEHE
BABRRREHEXZEGNRELE YEAX
REAPHBER - ERZEEN_TZRF+—H
TNERYZ  UR-ZE-EFRFEERBAER
SNERBMMBITEMAEHE 2REEEKE
BEHRE -



During 2010, the audit committee considered the external auditor’s proposed
audit fees; discussed with the external auditor their independence and the
nature and scope of the audit; reviewed the interim and annual financial
statements, particularly judgemental areas, before submission to the Board;
reviewed the Group's adherence to the Code Provisions in the Code. The
audit committee recommended the Board to adopt the interim and annual
report for 2010.

Director’s Responsibilities for the Financial

Statements

The Directors acknowledge that it is their responsibility for overseeing the
preparation of the financial statements of the Group with a view to ensuring
such financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Group, selecting suitable accounting policies, applying the selected
accounting policies consistently, and making prudent and reasonable
judgements and estimates for the preparation of the financial statements of
the Group.

The statement of the auditor of the Company about their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group is set forth in the
independent auditor’s report on page 49.

Auditor’'s Remuneration

The professional fee charged by the Company’s auditor in respect of the
auditing services is disclosed in note 27 to the financial statements. The
remuneration of the auditor of the Company, PricewaterhouseCoopers, for
audit and non-audit services (namely taxation services and interim review)
rendered during 2010 was HK$3.3 million and HK$0.6 million, respectively.

Internal Control

The Board and the management of the Group maintain a sound and effective
system of internal control of the Group so as to ensure the effectiveness and
efficiency of operations of the Group in achieving the established corporate
objectives, safeguarding assets of the Group, rendering reliable financial
reporting and complying with the applicable laws and regulations.

The Board is also responsible for making appropriate assertions on the
adequacy of internal controls over financial reporting and the effectiveness of
disclosure controls and procedures. Through the audit committee of the
Board, the Board reviews the effectiveness of these systems on a regular
basis.
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The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited
financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2010.

Principal Business Activities

The principal business activity of the Company is investment holding. Details
of the principal business activities of the subsidiaries of the Company are set
forth in note 9 to the financial statements.

The Group's principal business activities during the financial year ended 31
December 2010 were garment manufacturing for export and retailing
branded fashion apparel in Mainland China.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the financial year ended 31
December 2010 by business and geographical segments is set out in note 5 to
the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The Group's consolidated results for the financial year ended 31 December
2010 are set forth in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on
page 54 of this annual report.

An interim dividend of HK3.48 cents per share and a special dividend of
HKO0.69 cent per share were paid to the shareholders during the year. At a
meeting held on 30 March 2011, the Directors proposed a special dividend of
HK1.85 cents per share in addition to a final dividend of HK2.90 cents per
share. Upon the approval to be obtained from the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting to be held on 26 May 2011, the final dividend and the
special dividend will be payable on or about 2 June 2011 to the shareholders
whose name appear on the register of members of the Company at close of
business on Thursday, 26 May 2011.

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Monday, 23
May 2011 to Thursday, 26 May 2011, both days inclusive, during which no
transfer of shares will be effected. In order to qualify for the final dividend
and special dividend to be considered at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting, all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops
1712-16, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong, no later than 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 20 May 2011.

Financial Summary
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the
last five financial years is set out on pages 143 and 144 of this report.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group are
set out in note 6 to the financial statements.
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Share Capital and Share Options

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company and the share
options granted by the Company are set forth in note 17 to the financial
statements.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during
the financial year ended 31 December 2010 are set forth in note 18 to the
financial statements.

Distributable Reserves
As at 31 December 2010, the Company's reserves available for distributions
amounted to HK$1,623.2 million.

Major Customers and Suppliers
During the financial year ended 31 December 2010, sales made to the Group’s
top five customers and the largest customer accounted for approximately
41.7% and 12.6% of the total sales. The Group purchased less than 30% of
its goods and services from its five largest suppliers.

None of the Directors, their associates or Shareholders (which, to the best
knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s issued
Shares) had any beneficial interest in the Group'’s five largest customers or five
largest suppliers.

Directors
The Directors of the Company during the financial year ended 31 December
2010 and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TING Man Yi (Chairman)

Mr. TING Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. DING Jianer

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter

Independent non-executive Directors:
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang

Mr. WONG Chi Keung

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

In accordance with article 86 of the Company’s articles of association (the
“Articles”), Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Dr. CHENG Chi Pang
will retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
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The Company received from each of Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, Mr. WONG Chi
Keung and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit a confirmation of their independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and the Company considers all of
them to be independent.

Directors’ and Senior Management'’s
Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the Group
are set forth on pages 21 to 27 of this report.

Directors’ Service Contracts

The annual salary and bonus of each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Vi,
Mr. DING Jianer and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter for the financial year ended
31 December 2010 was HK$4.5 million, HK$4.5 million, HK$2.8 million, and
HK$3.1 million, respectively. The annual salary and bonus of each executive
Director shall be determined by the Board and subject to the annual review by
the remuneration committee of the Company, provided that any increment
shall not be more than 15% of the annual salary received by each executive
Director for the immediate preceding year.

Each of the executive Directors is also entitled to a management bonus, the
amount of which is determined with reference to the audited consolidated
net profits of the Group after taxation and non-controlling interests but
before extraordinary items (the “Net Profits”) as the Board may, in its
absolute discretion, approve, provided that the aggregate amount of the
management bonus payable to all executive Directors in respect of any
financial year shall not exceed 4% of the Net Profits for the relevant financial
year.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has signed a letter of
appointment dated 18 November 2008 with the Company under which each
of them has agreed to act as an independent non-executive Director for a
period of three years, commencing from 18 November 2008, unless
terminated in accordance with the terms and conditions specified therein. The
initial annual fee payable to Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit is HK$360,000, HK$240,000 and HK$240,000,
respectively.

In recognition of the services of the independent non-executive Directors,
each of them has also been granted 1,000,000 options pursuant to the
Company'’s share option scheme adopted on 18 November 2005. Mr. WONG
Chi Keung has exercised part of his options. Further details on their interests
in the shares of the Company are set forth on pages 36 to 37 in this report.
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Save as mentioned above, none of the independent non-executive Directors
is expected to receive any other remuneration for holding their office as an
independent non-executive Director. Save as disclosed above, there is no
service contract, which is not determinable by the Company or its subsidiaries
within one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation), entered into with any of the executive Director proposed for
re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

No Director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract
of significance to the business of the Group to which the Company, its
holding company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the financial
year.

Emolument Policy of the Group
The Company’s policies concerning remuneration of the Directors are as
follows:

(0] the amount of remuneration is determined by the remuneration
committee of the Board on the basis of the relevant executive
Director's experience, responsibility, workload and the time devoted to
the Group;

(ii) non-cash benefits may be provided to the executive Directors under
their remuneration package; and

(i) the Directors may be granted, at the discretion of the Board with the
endorsement of the remuneration committee of the Board, options
pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the Company, as part
of their remuneration package.

The emolument policy of the Group is aimed at attracting, retaining and
motivating talented individuals. The principle is to have performance based
remuneration which reflects market standards. The employee’s remuneration
packages are generally determined based on their job nature and position
with reference to market standards. Employees also receive certain welfare
benefits. The Group’s emolument policy will be adjusted depending on a
number of factors, including changes to the market practice and stages of the
Group's business development, so as to achieve the Group’s operational
targets.
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Interests and/or Short Positions of Directors
and Chief Executive in the Shares, Underlying
Shares or Debentures of the Company and its

Associated Corporations

As at 31 December 2010, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which they are taken or deemed to have taken
under such provisions), or were required, pursuant to section 352 of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO"), to be entered in the register
required to be maintained, or were required, pursuant to the Model Code, to

be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

(@) Beneficial Interests in the shares
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Approximate

percentage of interest

Name of Directors Capacity Number of shares in the Company*
EARARERE
= 56 K& #E WEDL!
(Note 1)
(W 1)
Mr. TING Man Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.10%
THRESE REHEE RS (Note 2)
(Mg 5E2)
Mr. TING Hung Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.10%
THREE REGEEER (Note 3)
(B 5E3)
Mr. DING lJianer Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.10%
TER%E REGDEE R (Note 4)
(M 714)
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang Directly beneficially owned 200,000 (L) 0.01%
BEMEIEL ERERESR
Dlrectly beneficially owned 1,000,000 (L) 0.05%
ERERESR (Note 5)
(B 75)
Mr. WONG Chi Keung Directly beneficially owned 660,000 (L) 0.03%
mYREE “EmHER
D|rectly beneficially owned 340,000 (L) 0.02%
BEEEREAR (Note 5)
(P 5E5)
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit Directly beneficially owned 330,000 (L) 0.02%
REBLE BEERERESR
Directly beneficially owned 670,000 (L) 0.03%
ERERESR (Note 5)

(Kf5E5)



The approximate percentage of interest in the Company is based on the
issued share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2010.

The letter “L” stands for the Director’s long position in the shares.

Longerview Investments Limited (“Longerview”) is owned as to 41.5% by
Firmsuccess Limited (“Firmsuccess”) which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Man
Yi. Longerview is a controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of
Mr. TING Man Yi. As such, under the SFO, Mr. TING Man Yi is deemed to be
interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings Limited (“In Holdings")
which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Hung Yi. Longerview is a controlled
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Mr. TING Hung Yi. As such,
under the SFO, Mr. TING Hung Yi is deemed to be interested in the
1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered
into between Mr. TING Man Yi, Firmsuccess, Mr. TING Hung Yi, In Holdings,
Mr. DING lJianer, Willport Investments Limited (“Willport”) and Longerview
(collectively the “Controlling Shareholders”), each of the Controlling
Shareholders (other than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive
arrangements in respect of their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose
of Part XV of the SFO, each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr.
DING lJianer is therefore deemed to have effective voting power in respect of
the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, under the SFO, Mr.
DING lJianer is also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held
by Longerview.

The interest in the underlying shares of the options granted by the Company
is pursuant to the share option scheme adopted on 18 November 2005.
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EFEBWE
(b) Beneficial Interests in the Shares of Associated (b) RHEBZIERONEZER
Corporations
Approximate
percentage of
Name of interest in the
associated associated
Name of Directors corporation Nature of interest Number of shares corporation
IEHEBEEERE
EEpnE HEEE AR BamtE B’ #E KWED
Mr. TING Man Yi Firmsuccess Personal interest 1 100%
TEREE [EPNG: 2
Longerview Corporate interest 415 (Note 1) 41.5%
EEE R (B 5E1)
Mr. TING Hung Vi In Holdings Personal interest 1 100%
THEREE [EPNG: 2
Longerview Corporate interest 405 (Note 2) 40.5%
EEE R (Fff 5%2)
Mr. DING Jianer Willport Personal interest 1 100%
TEREE [EPN: 2
Longerview  Corporate interest 180 (Note 3) 18.0%
EEE R (Ff 53)
Notes: Bt & -
1. The 415 shares in Longerview are held by Firmsuccess, which is wholly-owned 1. Firmsuccess 5 A Longerview #4150 i 5+ T 8
by Mr. TING Man Yi. 52 4% & Bl 2 & # B Firmsuccess °
2. The 405 shares in Longerview are held by In Holdings, which is wholly-owned 2. In Holdings 5 % Longerview #4058 i% 13 + T /R
by Mr. TING Hung Yi. S Bl 2 E BB In Holdings ©
3. The 180 shares in Longerview are held by Willport, which is wholly-owned by 3. Willport # & Longerview #1808 i 1 + T & 52

Mr. DING Jianer.

%t 4 Bl & & % & Willport ©



Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and/or
Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying
Shares or Debentures of the Company

So far as the Directors are aware, as at 31 December 2010, the persons, other
than Directors and chief executive of the Company, having interests or short
positions in the Shares or underlying shares or debentures of the Company,
which were required to be entered into the register kept by the Company

pursuant to section 336 of the SFO, were as follows:

Name of substantial
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FERRREAQXARMD - HE
BROREREBFIRENESR
HAR B

BEFHFAM R-F-FTET-A=+-8 R
AR AR 4B BB AR 19 o A P A MRS R
W MIREE SR DI E336HAE LR
EEENBEMAMAL (LFEFRARD R
BARABMT:

Approximate
percentage of
interest in the

Shareholders Capacity Number of Shares Company
(R NCIR - $ -
FTERRER 56 K4 # B HEDH
(Note 1)
(B =ED)
Longerview Beneficial owner 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.10%
EREEA
Firmsuccess Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.10%
A E (Note 2)
(Mg 3E2)
In Holdings Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.10%
ZEGDEEER (Note 3)
(MF5E3)
Willport Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.10%
RiEHEE RS (Note 4)
(Bt 514)
Notes: Bt 5 ¢
1. The letter “L” stands for the substantial Shareholders’ long position in the Shares. 1. FELEFERFTFARMIOIE
2. Longerview is owned as to 41.5% by Firmsuccess. As such, Longerview is a controlled 2. Firmsuccess# # Longerview #941.5% ° F it * Longerview
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Firmsuccess. Firmsuccess is therefore AFirmsuccesst) ZIEHEE (R EH R BEKRMNEE) -
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview. # Ik - Firmsuccess # %% E # A Longerview ¥ A
1,490,000,000 /% A& 1 & 4 25 -
3. Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings. As such, Longerview is a controlled 3. In Holdings# % Longerview #940.5% ° E it - Longerview

corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of In Holdings. In Holdings is therefore

deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview.

4. Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered into
between the Controlling Shareholders, each of the Controlling Shareholders (other
than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive arrangements in respect of
their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of Part XV of the SFO, each of
Firmsuccess, In Holdings and Willport is therefore deemed to have effective voting
power in respect of the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview. As such, Willport

is also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview.

Aln Holdings 8 23 #1AE (2 # A R S EHI M EE) -
#U 1tk In Holdings # 1 & # A& Longerview ¥ & &
1,490,000,000% A% 17 & # 25 °

4. BREEERBRER-_ZZAF+—A+TN\BITIHRE
& 0 & 1 8% A% 3 (Longerview B 9N B R B Bt & & %
LongerviewZ RIEFI VB BE R - B HF LB EK
il 8 XV B i F  Firmsuccess * In Holdings & Willport &
B I L 3% 1% 1E 7 5 Longerview FT #1,490,000,000 /% A% 15
BB BRI = e A b Willport 78 % 1R {E # A
Longerview 5 A #1,490,000,000 i% A% 5 &) #& 25 °
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Share Option Scheme and Pre-IPO Share Option
Deed

(a)

Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the written resolutions of the sole Shareholder passed on
18 November 2005, a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme"”) was approved and adopted by the Company.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to allow the Company to
grant options to subscribe for Shares (the”Options”) to Participants (as
defined below) as incentives or rewards for their contribution to the
Group.

For the purpose of the Share Option Scheme, Participants include (i)
employees of the Company (whether full-time or part-time) or any of
its subsidiaries; and (ii) Directors (whether executive Directors or non-
executive Directors or independent non-executive Directors) or any
director of its subsidiaries (together, the “Participants” and each a
“Participant”).

The total number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not, in aggregate, exceed
199,000,000 Shares (the “Scheme Mandate Limit"), unless the
Company obtains an approval from the Shareholders as set out below.
Options lapsed shall not be counted for the purpose of calculating the
Scheme Mandate Limit.

The Company may seek approval of the shareholders in general
meeting to refresh the Scheme Mandate Limit such that the total
number of Shares in respect of which options may be granted under
the Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company in issue shall not exceed 10% (the “Refreshed Limit") of
the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of approval to
refresh such limit. Options previously granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option schemes (including those
outstanding, cancelled, lapsed in accordance with the Share Option
Scheme or any other share option schemes or exercised Options) shall
not be counted for the purpose of calculating the Refreshed Limit.

Notwithstanding the above, the maximum number of Shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet
to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company shall not exceed 30% of the total
number of Shares in issue from time to time. No option may be
granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other share option
schemes of the Company if this will result in the aforesaid 30% limit
being exceeded.
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The maximum number of Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of the options granted to each participant (including both exercised
and outstanding options) in any 12-month period up to and including
the date of grant of the options shall not exceed 1% of the total
number of Shares in issue. Any further grant of Options to a Participant
which would result in the Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of all options granted and to be granted to such Participant under the
Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company (including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) in
the 12-month period up to and including the date of such further grant
representing in aggregate over 1% of the Shares in issue shall be
subject to the shareholders’ approval in general meeting with such
Participant and his associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) abstaining
from voting.

An Option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Share
Option Scheme at any time during a period of not more than 10 years
to be notified by the Board to each grantee. Such period shall
commence on the date on which an offer of the grant of an Option is
accepted or deemed to be accepted in accordance with the terms of
the Share Option Scheme and expire on the last day of such period as
determined by the Board.

An amount of HK$1.00 is payable by the Participant to the Company
on acceptance of the option offer as consideration for the grant.
Unless otherwise determined by the Board and specified in the offer
letter to be given to the Participant at the time of the offer of the
Option, there is neither any performance target that needs to be
achieved by the grantee before an Option can be exercised nor any
minimum period for which an Option must be held before it can be
exercised.
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The subscription price in respect of each Share issued under the Share
Option Scheme will be a price determined by the Board and notified to
a Participant and will be no less than the highest of: (i) the closing price
of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet
on the date of offer to the Participant, which must be a day on which
licensed banks are open for business in Hong Kong and the Stock
Exchange is open for business of dealing in securities (a “Trading
Day"); (i) the average closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five consecutive Trading
Days immediately preceding the date of offer to the Participant; and (iii)
the nominal value of a Share.

The Share Option Scheme will remain valid for a period of 10 years
commencing on the date on which the Share Option Scheme is
conditionally adopted by the written resolutions of the sole
Shareholder, after which period no further Options will be granted but
in respect of all Options which remain exercisable at the end of such
period, the provisions of the Share Option Scheme shall remain in full
force and effect.

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2010 were
as follows:

REBREASBTOERENDRBEES
HEXSET RAEFGAENS2EEALT
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Number of options

BRERE
Granted Exercised Lapsed At
Exercise At 1 January during during during 31 December
Date of grant price 2010 the year the year the year 2010
R-Z2-%F R-2-2F
REBH TEE —RA—8 FRARH FRTE FRE®™ +=ZA=+-—H
HK$
BT
Directors
B
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang 13 November 2008 0.59 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000
BWEME L —ETNF
+—A+t=8
Mr. WONG Chi Keung 13 November 2008 0.59 670,000 — 330,000 — 340,000
HZREE —ETNF
+—A+=8
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit 13 November 2008 0.59 670,000 — — — 670,000

RRERE

—ETNF

+—At=8



(b)

Pre-IPO Share Option Deed
A share option deed was entered into between the Company and Ms.

LI Yuet Mui, Xera (“Ms. LI"), a senior management staff of the Group,
on 18 November 2005 (the “Pre-IPO Share Option Deed”), whereby
the Company has granted Ms. LI an option to subscribe for certain

number of Shares upon and subject to the terms and conditions set
forth in the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed.

The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed is to provide incentive

and reward to Ms. LI for her contribution to the management and
business growth of the Group.

The principal terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed, as approved by

the written resolutions of the sole Shareholder passed on 18 November

2005, are substantially the same as the terms of the Share Option
Scheme except that:

@

(ii)

(iii)

the subscription price for each Share subject to the option
granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed shall be the par
value of each Share;

the period within which Ms. LI may exercise the option under
the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed is eight years from the Listing
Date. During the exercise period, Ms. LI can exercise the option
in each year no more than one-eighth of the total number of
the Option Shares (as defined below) granted, provided that
Ms. LI cannot exercise any option granted under the Pre-IPO
Share Option Deed during the period of six months immediately
after the Listing Date;

the total number of the Shares subject to the Pre-IPO Share
Option Deed shall be up to 10,000,000 Shares upon full
exercise of the option under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed;
and

save for the options which has been granted, no further options
will be granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed.

(b)
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Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2010 were
as follows:

Options held at Granted

RZE—ZFF+ A=+ —BERITED
BREFBET:

Options
exercised

Options
lapsed Options held as at

1January 2010 during the year during the year during the year 31 December 2010

R-E—ZF R-E—ZF

—A—8 ERITHEN FREMEB +=RA=+-8

BENERE ERFH B8 IR A B8 IR A BENERE

Ms. LI Yuet Mei, Xera 5,000,000 — 1,250,000 — 3,750,000

FAkEZ L

Directors’ and Controlling Shareholders’

Interest in Competing Business

As at 31 December 2010, none of the Directors and their respective associates
(as defined in the Listing Rules) or the controlling shareholders of the
Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) had any interest in a business, which
competes or may compete with the business of the Group.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s bye-laws
or the laws of Cayman Islands which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

During the year ended 31 December 2010, neither the Company nor any of
its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities during the year.

Continuing Connected Transactions

Particulars of Transactions

As at 31 December 2010, the Group has entered into the following non-
exempt continuing connected transactions (as disclosed in the announcement
of the Company dated 24 July 2008):

(a) A lease agreement dated 22 July 2008 was entered into between
Hangzhou Yuhang Huaming Garment Manufacturing Company
Limited (“Yuhang Huaming”) and Zhejiang Huali Fashion Company
Limited (“Zhejiang Huali"), a member of the Group. Yuhang Huaming
agreed to lease to Zhejiang Huali a portion of a factory building and
staff quarters for a period from 1 January 2008 to 31 December 2010.
The annual rental for the leased property is fixed at RMBO0.8 million
(approximately HK$1.0 million) during the term of the lease agreement.
For the year ended 31 December 2010, the aggregate amount payable
by Zhejiang Huali to Yuhang Huaming under the lease was HK$1.0
million (2009: HK$1.0 million).
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A lease agreement dated 22 July 2008 was entered into between
Yuhang Huaming and Hangzhou Fuding Fashion Company Limited
("Hangzhou Fuding”), a member of the Group. Yuhang Huaming
agreed to lease to Hangzhou Fuding a portion of a factory building
and staff quarters for a period from 1 January 2008 to 31 December
2010. The annual rental for the leased property is fixed at RMBO.6
million (approximately HK$0.7 million) during the term of the lease
agreement. For the year ended 31 December 2010, the aggregate
amount payable by Hangzhou Fuding to Yuhang Huaming under the
lease was HK$0.7 million (2009: HK$0.7 million).

A supply contract dated 24 July 2008 was entered into between
Hangzhou Fuze Textile Technology Company Limited ("Hangzhou
Fuze”) and various members of the Group for a period from 1 January
2008 to 31 December 2010, whereby Hangzhou Fuze has undertaken
to supply to members of the Group the required silk fabric at such
prices which are not higher than the prices offered to independent
third parties after taking into consideration the prevailing market rates
for providing similar products from time to time. For the year ended 31
December 2010, the Group did not purchase silk fabric from Hangzhou
Fuze (2009: HK$Nil million). The annual cap was HK$3.4 million.

A supply contract dated 24 July 2008 was entered into between
Hangzhou Huaze Textile Company Limited (“Hangzhou Huaze") and
various members of the Group for a period from 1 January 2008 to 31
December 2010, whereby Hangzhou Huaze has undertaken to supply
to members of the Group the required velour at such prices which are
not higher than the prices offered to independent third parties after
taking into consideration the prevailing market rates for providing
similar products from time to time. For the year ended 31 December
2010, the aggregate purchase of velour by the Group from Hangzhou
Huaze amounted to HK$5.4 million (2009: HK$0.7 million) which was
below the annual cap of HK$9.1 million.

A supply contract dated 24 July 2008 was entered into between
Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company Limited (“Huasheng
Accessories”) and various members of the Group for a period from 1
January 2008 to 31 December 2010, whereby Huasheng Accessories
has undertaken to supply to members of the Group the required plastic
bags and hangers at such prices which are not higher than the prices
offered to independent third parties after taking into consideration the
prevailing market rates for providing similar products from time to
time. For the year ended 31 December 2010, the aggregate purchase
of plastic bags and hangers by the Group from Huasheng Accessories
amounted to HK$8.9 million (2009: HK$7.5 million) which was below
the annual cap of HK$19.3 million.
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() A sub-contracting agreement dated 24 July 2008 was entered into
between Zhejiang Huaxide Fashion Apparel Company Limited
("Zhejiang Huaxide") and various members of the Group for a period
from 1 January 2008 to 31 December 2010, whereby Zhejiang Huaxide
has undertaken to provide subcontracting service to members of the
Group upon the same terms and conditions as those provided to
independent third parties. For the year ended 31 December 2010, the
aggregate subcontracting service provided to the Group by Zhejiang
Huaxide amounted to HK$2.1 million (2009: HK$0.8 million) which
was below the annual cap of HK$14.0 million.

Information on Connected Persons

Yuhang Huaming

Yuhang Huaming is owned by Mr. DING Minger as to 58%. Mr. DING Minger
is the eldest brother of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. DING Jianer and Mr. TING Hung
Yi, all being executive Directors. Mr. DING Minger is also a director of one of
the subsidiaries of the Company. As such, Mr. DING Minger is a connected
person of the Company as defined under the Listing Rules. Yuhang Huaming
is therefore an associate of a connected person of the Company as defined
under Rule 1.01 of the Listing Rules.

Hangzhou Fuze and Hangzhou Huaze

Jiangsu Fuze Textile Company Limited (“Jiangsu Fuze"”), being a non-wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, is owned as to 52% by Hong Kong
Fuhowe Fashion Company Limited (“Hong Kong Fuhowe”) (a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company), 26.2% by Hangzhou Fuze and 21.8% by
Hangzhou Huaze. As each of Hangzhou Fuze and Hangzhou Huaze is a
substantial shareholder of Jiangsu Fuze, each of Hangzhou Fuze and
Hangzhou Huaze is a connected person of the Company as defined under
Rule 14A.11 (1) of the Listing Rules.

Huasheng Accessories

Huasheng Accessories is a company established in the PRC with limited
liability. Huasheng Accessories is owned as to 25% by Hong Kong Fuhowe
and as to 75% by Ms. ZHOU Shi Min, the spouse of Mr. DING lJianer (an
executive Director). Ms. ZHOU Shi Min is a connected person as defined under
rule 14A.11 (4) of the Listing Rules. Therefore, Huasheng Accessories is an
associate of a connected person of the Company pursuant to rule 1.01 of the
Listing Rules.
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Zhejiang Huaxide

Zhejiang Huaxide was owned by China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Limited
("China Ting Garment”) a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) and
Haiyan Feilong Silk Product Company Limited (“Haiyan Feilong”) as to 51%
and 49%, respectively. As Haiyan Feilong is a substantial shareholder of
Zhejiang Huaxide which is a non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
Haiyan Feilong is a connected person of the Company. Haiyan Feilong is
owned by two individuals, namely Mr. CHEN Suiming and Mr. LIU Qianfa as
t0 81.1% and 18.9%, respectively. Mr. CHEN Suiming is a director of Zhejiang
Huaxide and therefore a connected person of the Company. In such capacity
and because of the equity interest held by Mr. CHEN Suiming in Haiyan
Feilong, Zhejiang Huaxide is an associate of Mr. CHEN Suiming and hence, a
connected person of the Company pursuant to rule 14A.11 (4) of the Listing
Rules.

On 23 August 2010, China Ting Garment entered into an agreement with an
independent third party, pursuant to which China Ting Garment agreed to
dispose of and transfer its 51% equity interest in Zhejiang Huaxide to the
independent third party. As at 31 December 2010, Zhejiang Huaxide ceased
to be the subsidiary and a connected person of the Company.

Confirmations

The aforesaid continuing connected transactions have been reviewed by
independent non-executive Directors of the Company. The independent non-
executive Directors confirmed that the aforesaid connected transactions were
entered into (a) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group; (b)
either on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from independent third parties; () in
accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on terms that are
fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company
as a whole.

The Board of Directors engaged the auditor of the Company to report on the
Group’s continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong
Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other
Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference
to Practice Note 740 "Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The auditor of the Company has issued his

under the Hong Kong Listing Rules”

unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions in respect of the
continuing connected transactions disclosed by the Group on pages 44 to 47
of the Annual Report in accordance with paragraph 14A.38 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the Company to
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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BEBBRE

The purchases of accessories from Huasheng Accessories as set out in Note
36(a) to the financial statements, being the significant related party
transactions of the Group, constitute continuing connected transactions of
the Group. The disclosure requirements in respect of these continuing
connected transactions have been complied with in accordance with the
Listing Rules.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this report, at least 25% of the
Company'’s total issued share capital was held by the public.

Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee, comprising three
independent non-executive Directors and has adopted terms of reference
which are in compliance with the Listing Rules. The primary duties of the
audit committee are to review financial information of the Group, make
recommendation on the external auditor and supervise the financial reporting
process and internal control system of the Group and to provide comments
and advice to the Board. The audit committee has reviewed the audited
financial statements of the Company and audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the financial year ended 31 December 2010.

Auditor

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who
will retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On Behalf of the Board
TING Man Yi
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 March 2011
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Independent Auditor’s Report

PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

1= V7 I 2I B ¥R E5

BEORKESFEERA

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA TING GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Ting Group
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”)
set out on pages 51 to 141, which comprise the consolidated and company
balance sheets as at 31 December 2010, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of

PricewaterhouseCoopers
22/F, Prince’s Building
Central, Hong Kong
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WM mE (8)

consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2010, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 30 March 2011
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Consohidated Balance Sheet
Lo g\ 28R =X

mOEEBEZ
As at 31 December 2010 R=F—ZTF+=-A=+—H
2010 2009
—ET-ZfF —ZTTAF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 2 FHET F& T
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets FEREEE
Property, plant and equipment M- BEREE 6 813,224 865,671
Investment properties wEY 7 8,000 7,000
Leasehold land and land use rights Hb A8 £ #b K £t A 8 93,739 100,843
Interests in associates REEE QR 2= 10 426,687 387,151
Interest in a jointly controlled entity R—EHAEGEE 2= 11 1,622 —
Intangible assets mREE 12 153,447 161,827
Deferred income tax assets BELEMBHEE 20 31,873 24,397
1,528,592 1,546,889
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 13 554,463 457,697
Trade and other receivables FE W B 5 BR 5k I b & YT 3R I8 14 582,800 491,148
Tax recoverable AR B 1,101 7,081
Financial assets at fair value through BRATFEINEEERRPERE
profit or loss ZERMEE 15 25,053 35,199
Cash and bank balances e &IRITHE R 16 395,856 414,007
1,559,273 1,405,132
Total assets EEH#AE 3,087,865 2,952,021
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued
SHEBeEBEXRE)

As at 31 December 2010 R=F—TF+=-A=+—H

2010 2009
—E-=F —ZTENF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B E FHE T FA T
EQUITY =
Equity attributable to equity holders EREREFEA
of the Company EiEE
Share capital N 17 209,573 209,415
Reserves & 18 2,271,566 2,099,574
Proposed dividends ¥R A% 2 18 99,563 110,152
2,580,702 2,419,141
Non-controlling interests Ik 2 il 1 R = 41,675 56,742
Total equity i AE 2,622,377 2,475,883
LIABILITIES =i
Non-current liabilities EREBEE
Deferred income tax liabilities BRI aE 20 19,343 19,991
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables JE 8 5 BR 5k K E fh FE < 5RIE 21 352,514 350,136
Bank borrowings RITEE 22 66,525 78,714
Derivative financial instruments MESMITA 15 348 —
Current income tax liabilities MBFEHAE 26,758 27,297
446,145 456,147
Total liabilities EEEE 465,488 476,138
Total equity and liabilities ExRkE8EH8EE 3,087,865 2,952,021
Net current assets REBEERE 1,113,128 948,985
Total assets less current liabilities EEHERARBERS 2,641,720 2,495,874
TING Man Yi TING Hung Yi
TR THR
Director Director
EEa EE

The notes on pages 59 to 141 are an integral part of these financial ~ £859% F 1418 2 Mf & /3 3% & B 7% %k 2 42 Ak &6

statements. 7 o
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Balance
ZER =X

B &&=

=5E® 53

Sheet
B 5 &

As at 31 December 2010 R=F—ZTF+=-A=+—H
2010 2009
—E-EF —ZEENF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5E FHET FE T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets kRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RHBARZZE 9 1,127,853 1,131,296
Current assets REEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE L BfY BB A A ZR 3B 36(c) 710,643 709,602
Other receivables, deposits and HithEWFIE - Ze Rk
prepayments a5k IE 14 643 36
Cash and bank balances & RIRITHE 16 512 1,700
711,798 711,338
Total assets EEHE 1,839,651 1,842,634
EQUITY fEm
Equity attributable to equity holders AATRESEAELESR
of the Company
Share capital (N 17 209,573 209,415
Reserves @ 18 1,528,080 1,520,952
Proposed dividends R iR 2 18 99,563 110,152
Total equity EREE 1,837,216 1,840,519
LIABILITIES 8%\
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables and accruals Hth B RIE R FE 5T & 21 2,435 2,052
Current income tax liabilities MBAGEHAE — 63
2,435 2,115
Total equity and liabilities EankAERE 1,839,651 1,842,634
Net current assets REBEERE 709,363 709,223
Total assets less current liabilities EERERRDERSE 1,837,216 1,840,519
TING Man Yi TING Hung Yi
TER TIH#R
Director Director
EZ EE

The notes on pages 59 to 141 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

ir O BUXAK

For the year ended 31 December 2010 BE-ZT—THE+_-_A=+—HILtFE

2010 2009
—E-—EfF ZZTNF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B = FET FHBIT
Revenue A 5 2,561,096 2,090,980
Cost of sales 5 B B A 27 (1,761,254) (1,369,110
Gross profit EA 799,842 721,870
Other income H i Y A 23 13,798 10,323
Other (losses)/gains, net Hitn (B18), W= FE 24 (4,983) 25,699
Selling, marketing and distribution costs HE - EHR D HKR 27 (238,468) (175,918)
Administrative expenses THAX 27 (236,627) (226,812)
Operating profit R T 333,562 355,162
Finance (costs)/income, net BE (KA WA FEE 25 (1,100) 4,791
Share of losses of associates DIEEE R 7 JES’ B 10 (364) (1,615)
Share of loss of a jointly controlled entity A —EHRZEGEREE 11 (59) =
Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition l%ﬁ%@iﬁ?ﬁﬁ%ﬁ 35 — 92,686
Profit before income tax B P 15 i Al 3% F 332,039 451,024
Income tax expense B HAX 26 (66,891) (68,417)
Profit for the year FERA 265,148 382,607
Other comprehensive income/(expense): HftZHEWA (BAX) :
Currency translation differences ERHnE =8 94,116 (1,260)
Other comprehensive income/(expense), Hisz2mEU A (BAX)
net of tax (BT IE) 94,116 (1,260)
Total comprehensive income ZHEKAHAE 359,264 381,347
Profit/(loss) attributable to: UTALEEZRR(FE):
Equity holders of the Company AAaREREA 266,997 376,625
Non-controlling interests I 42 i) M A 2 (1,849) 5,982
265,148 382,607
Total comprehensive income/ UTALEEZZEERA
(expense) attributable to: (BZ) 4 %8 :
Equity holders of the Company RARIREFREE A 359,527 375,053
Non-controlling interests IF 125 ) 1 A A (263) 6,294

359,264 381,347
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
SEEMRAZEGE)
For the year ended 31 December 2010 HEZZT—TF+-_A=+—HILFE

2010 2009
—E-EfF ZZTNF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B = FTER FH& T
Earnings per share for profit attributable FRAATREFTE AL
to the equity holders of the Company mHZzBREF (ISR
during the year (expressed in HK cents R4 &AL 25)
per share)
— basic — HAK 30 12.74 cents il 18.00 cents 1l
— diluted — &g 30 12.74 cents fili ~ 17.99 cents fll
Dividends BE 31 186,956 203,076

The notes on pages 59 to 141 are an integral part of these financial  $59% £1418 2 Wi &% /% % 5 01 1% e 3k 2 4 A 26

1/\ o

statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
it O I 7 22 B)) ¥

For the year ended 31 December 2010 HE-ZT—TF+_-_A=+—BLFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the

Company
ANRREFEAEMN
Non-
Share Share Other Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
I 12 &
RA& ROBEE HREE REBF waE HE WMRAE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B FExT FHER FHER FHER FHER FHET FHET
At 1 January 2010 R=—Z2-25—-/F—H 209,415 970,202 347,000 892,524 2,419,141 56,742 2,475,883
Comprehensive income ZEBA
Profit for the year FE s A — — — 266,997 266,997 (1,849) 265,148
Other comprehensive Hitt2HEE A
income
Currency translation BRmEEE
differences 18 — — 92,530 — 92,530 1,586 94,116
Total comprehensive 2ERABE
income — — 92,530 266,997 359,527 (263) 359,264
Transactions with equity HAATREFEA
holders of the Company ZR5
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—EAR 34 — — (2,729) — (2,729) (10,909)  (13,638)
Employee share option 1Z 8 B AR AT &I
scheme:
— proceeds from share — BITRGOAMER
issues 1 17, 18 158 2,120 (1,958) — 320 — 320
— value of employee
services — EERBER 18 — — 2,071 — 2,071 — 2,071
2009 final dividend paid —ETAFEMAEH
% B 31 — — — (110,235)  (110,235) (3,895) (114,130)
2010 interim dividend paid T -ZFEMFE
A% 2 31 — — — (87,393) (87,393) — (87,393)
Profit appropriation & Mo e 18 — — 891 (891) — — —
Total transactions with BAATREFEA
equity holders of the ZRZBE
Company 158 2,120 (1,725) (198,519) (197,966) (14,804) (212,770)
At 31 December 2010 R-Z—%2F
+=-—A=+—8 209,573 972,322 437,805 961,002 2,580,702 41,675 2,622,377

The notes on pages 59 to 141 are an integral part of these financial #59% H1418 2 i i+ A Z S M5 & 2 48 5K 26
statements. % o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)
GORBRENRE (8)

For the year ended 31 December 2010 HEZZT—TF+-_A=+—HILFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

RRARREREAEMA
Non-
Share Other Retained controlling Total
Share capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
IE 2 il 1
B & 15 34 (8 HibfFm RBEM #waE Hm RmAE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt 5 FHE T FHET FHET FHET FHET FHET FHET
At 1 January 2009 R=ZBBhE—B—H 209,224 967,864 328,196 722,456 2,227,740 50,448 2,278,188
Comprehensive income Z2HEBA
Profit for the year F 2 — — — 376,625 376,625 5982 382,607
Other comprehensive Htt2EHE A
income
Currency translation EWBREEE
differences 18 — — (1,572) — (1,572) 312 (1,260)
Total comprehensive 2EWRAERE
income — — (1,572) 376,625 375,053 6,294 381,347
Transactions with equity HEAQATREFEA
holders of the Company ZR5
Employee share option EE AR E -
scheme:
— proceeds from share — BITRGOAE
issues IR 17, 18 191 2,338 (2,014) — 515 — 515
— value of employee
services — EERBEE 18 — — 2,071 — 2,071 — 2,071
2008 final dividend paid —ET N\FEMKH
&2 31 = = = (93,314) (93,314) — (93,314)
2009 interim dividend paid ZETNFEMAFH
B 2 31 - - = (92,924) (92,924) — (92,924)
Profit appropriation s A o B 18 — — 20,319 (20,319) — — —
Total transactions with HAQATREFAEA
equity holders of the ZRBBE
Company 191 2,338 20,376 (206,557)  (183,652) — (183,652)
At 31 December 2009 R-ZZ2HAF
+=A=+-—-8H 209,415 970,202 347,000 892,524 2,419,141 56,742 2,475,883

The notes on pages 59 to 141 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 HZE=ZZT—TF+-A=+—HILFE

2010 2009
—E-%F —ETAF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B = FET FHBIT
Cash flows from operating activities EETHESRE
Net cash generated from operations KERSH @55 32(a) 295,622 292,854
Interest paid B F B (4,264) (2,707)
Income tax paid BT S H (70,812) (70,111)
Net cash generated from operating activities 4 & /& E)FT 153 & /F 58 220,546 220,036
Cash flows from investing activities BRETHRESRE
Acquisition of a subsidiary and an associate W iE— BB AR &
— R E QA 35 — (298,308)
Addition of an associate ANE—HEE AT 10(b) (23,201) —
Addition of a jointly controlled entity ANE—RHERIE S E S 1 (1,681) —
Repayment of loan to an associate BEETRHBEQAAZER 10(b) 870 267
Proceeds on disposal of the entire interest ina 1 & — K B A7 & 3 =
subsidiary Fr 1S 3K 18 34 7,412 —
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEYE BERK (52,735) (111,771)
Purchase of intangible assets BEEWEE 12 — (31,015)
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and HEME  BERFZHEUR
equipment and leasehold land and land use #6783 [ + Hb {55 /3 4E
rights Fr18 38 H 32(b) 9,544 533
Purchase of leasehold land and land use rights 4% % #t 78 £ #th & £ tth {5 B 4 — (3,076)
Decrease in term deposits with initial term of REIR BB =18 A 2
over three months T #3117 FOR A 11,783 40,941
(Increase)/decrease in pledged deposits B FRCE M) R (4,353) 17,381
Interest received B2 WA A 3,164 7,498
Net cash used in investing activities KEFRDMAR S FHE (49,197) (377,550)
Cash flows from financing activities REFTBRERE
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares BT ERRATSRIE 320 515
Proceeds from bank borrowings RATIEE S RIE 195,236 114,412
Repayment of bank borrowings EEBITEE (185,299) (65,979)
Dividend paid to equity holders of the ENARARIREREARE
Company (201,523) (186,238)
Net cash used in financing activities MEFSMAREEFRE (191,266) (137,290)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents B RESZEHBEBRL FH (19,917) (294,804)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January —A—RAzBReRkHLEFE
EH 350,700 644,963
Exchange gains on cash and cash equivalents 3R & KIS ESEEE E XK a 9,196 541
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December +ZA=+—HZHAE K
HReEEIRR 339,979 350,700

The notes on pages 59 to 141 are an integral part of these financial  5859% F 1418 Z Mf &F 7 7% & 8 7 ¥ % < 42 A &P
statements. e
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 HEZZT—TF+-_A=+—HILFE

General information

China Ting Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated
in the Cayman Islands on 31 May 2005 as an exempted company with
limited liability under the Companies Law (Cap. 22, Law 3 of 1961, as
combined and revised) of the Cayman Islands. The address of the
Company'’s registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box
2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are engaged
in the manufacturing and sale of garments.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) since 15
December 2005 (the “Listing”).

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars (“"HK$"), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on
30 March 2011.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"). They have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
investment properties, which are carried at fair value, as
explained below.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed
in Note 4 to the financial statements.

—REHR
EZEQEEZERERAATEARRNDRZE
TRERAA=T—"BERERSHEAREAE(FH
RE —AR—FEZRER BHEER
B ERSEESEMRLIAERLZER
AR e ARE Z M E AR Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand
Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands °
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 HE—-Z

2

—ZEF+-RA=t-RHLFE

Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)
Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1

(a)

Amended standard adopted by the Group

HKAS 27 (revised) requires the effects of all transactions
with non-controlling interests to be recorded in equity if
there is no change in control and these transactions will
no longer result in goodwill or gains and losses. The
standard also specifies the accounting when control is
lost. Any remaining interest in the entity is re-measured
to fair value, and a gain or loss is recognised in the
statement of consolidated comprehensive income. HKAS
27 (revised) has no impact on the current period, as none
of the non-controlling interests have a deficit balance
and there have been no transactions whereby an interest
in an entity is retained after the loss of control of that
entity.

HKAS 17 (amendment), ‘Leases’, deletes specific
guidance regarding classification of leases of land, so as
to eliminate inconsistency with the general guidance on
lease classification. As a result, leases of land should be
classified as either finance or operating lease using the
general principles of HKAS 17, i.e. whether the lease
transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of an asset to the lessee. Prior to the
amendment, land interest which title is not expected to
pass to the Group by the end of the lease term was
classified as operating lease under “Leasehold land and
land use rights”, and amortised over the lease term.
Certain of Hong Kong leasehold land of approximately
HK$1,907,000 has been reclassified as finance lease. As
management considered the impact not significant to
the Group, the reclassification has been applied to the
financial statements for current year with no prior year
adjustment.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)
Basis of preparation (continued)
Amended standard adopted by the Group

2.1

(a)

(b)

(continued)

HK — Int 5, ‘Presentation of financial statements —
Classification by the borrower of a term loan that
contains a repayment on demand clause’ provides
guidance on the classification by the borrow of a term
loan that contains a repayment on demand clause, with
reference to the criteria for classification of liabilities as
current or non-current as set out in paragraph 69 of

HKAS 1.

The adoption of the above amended HKASs has no
material effect on the Group’s financial statements.

Standards, amendments and interpretations to
existing standards that have become effective in
2010 but not relevant to the Group’s operations

HKFRS 1 (Amendment)

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKFRS 5 (Amendment)

HKAS 1 (Amendment)

HKAS 32 (Amendment)

HKAS 36 (Amendment)

Additional exemptions for first-
time adopters

Group cash-settled share-

based payment transactions

Business combination

Non-current assets held for
sale and discontinued
operations

Presentation of financial
statements

Classification of right issues

Impairment of assets

ERE@ERERAT | -
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 HEZZT—TF+-_A=+—HILFE
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b)  Standards, amendments and interpretations to
existing standards that have become effective in
2010 but not relevant to the Group’s operations
(continued)

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Eligible hedge items

HK (IFRIC) — Int 9 Reassessment of embedded
derivatives
HK(IFRIC) — Int 16 Hedges of a net investment in

a foreign operation

HK(IFRIC) — Int 17 Distribution of non-cash assets
to owners

HK(IFRIC) — Int 18 Transfers of assets from
customers

HK(IFRIC) — Int 19 Extinguishing financial
liabilities with equity
instruments

HKFRSs (Amendments)  Annual improvements projects
published in April and May
2009 by HKICPA
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 HEZZT—TF+-_A=+—HILFE

EXEFHREBE (&)

Summary of significant accounting policies 2

(continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 REEEE (F)

(c)  Standards, amendments and interpretations to (c) AR AR R AN [F i FE L
existing standards that are not yet effective and FIRPZER - BHEEAR
have not been early adopted by the Group ZIEFT R 2 FE

Effective for N WN=p
annual periods RZERR
beginning on ZFEEHMH
or after EN

HKFRS 1 (Amendment) Limited exemption from 1July2010 BB BHRE BREMNEEHE —T—TF
comparative HKFRS 7 ERF 1% (e BBUB®RS +A—H
disclosures for first-time HEY)! R F75R 2
adopters BHIRHT

ZERE#E
HKFRS 9 Financial instruments 1January 2013 ZHHEPBKHRSE <S@IE —T—=F
R 95 —A—AR
HKAS 12 (Amendment) Deferred tax accounting for 1January 2012 BB GFER RAFEAKRZ ZT—=F
investment property at F125 REYFEL —A—H
fair value CCEHIEN) HiIE
HKAS 24 (Revised) Related party disclosures 1January 2011 HBE SR BEEALEE —T——fF
5E245% —A—H
(& 1E3a])

HKAS 32 (Amendment) Classification of rights issues 1 February 2010 & & &€&t "Rz H 8 —E-ZF
R 83257 —A—AH
CCHpN)

HK(IFRIC) — Int 14 Prepayments of a minimum 1January 2011 BB (BERUE mEE2Ekz Z—ZT——%F

(Amendment) funding requirement mEZRE AR —A—H

ZE9g)
—BEF14
5 (BRI A)

HK(IFRIC) — Int 19 Extinguishing financial 1July2010 HBEBEREE UEZITERNR —Z—=F
liabilities with equity mEREER SRAE +tA—H
instruments 8g) — &

T2 81957

HKFRSs (Amendments) Third annual improvements 1July2010 AHABEMBHRE BESHMAE —Z—TF
project published in May Al RZT—ZF +A—H
2010 by HKICPA ({BETA) HABEMZ

BEREE
BUEIEE

The Group is in the process of assessing the impact of
adoption of these standards, amendments and
interpretations to existing standards, which the Group
plans to adopt when they become effective. The Group
is not yet in a position to state whether substantial
changes to the Group’s accounting policies and
presentation of the financial statements will be resulted.

ANEBEF SN L ER - R
BEEAZER R BEME
Ry REFBERAREZ
TR AEERERAEER
SEZzEtBRREMBHRR
ZE2IRBELRERNEE) -
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 HZE=ZZT—TF+-A=+—HILFE

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries made up
to 31 December.

2.2

(a)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of
the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible
are considered when assessing whether the Group
controls another entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated
from the date on which control is transferred to the
Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that
control ceases.

The Group uses the acquisition method of accounting to
account for business combinations. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair
values of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred
and the equity interests issued by the Group. The
consideration transferred includes the fair value of any
asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration
arrangement. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination
are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition
date. On an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, the Group
recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquiree
either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the acquiree’s net assets.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount
of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the
acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest
in the acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If this is less than
the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired
in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference is
recognised directly in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income (note 2.7).
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 HEZZT—TF+-_A=+—HILFE

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)
2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

(b)

Subsidlaries (continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost is adjusted to reflect changes in
consideration arising from contingent consideration
amendments. Cost also includes direct attributable costs
of investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividend received
and receivable.

Transactions with non-controlling interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling
interests as transactions with equity owners of the
Group. For purchases from non-controlling interests, the
difference between any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net
assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or
losses on disposals to non-controlling interests are also
recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control or significant
influence, any retained interest in the entity is
remeasured to its fair value, with the change in carrying
amount recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income. The fair value is the initial
carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint
venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts
previously recognised in the other comprehensive income
in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
This may mean that amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)
2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(b)

(c)

Transactions with non-controlling interests
(continued)

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate
share of the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income where
appropriate.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50%
of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method of accounting
and are initially recognised at cost. The Group's
investment in associates includes goodwill identified on
acquisition, net of any accumulated impairment loss.

The Group's share of its associates’ post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, and its share of
post-acquisition movements in other comprehensive
income is recognised in other comprehensive income.
The cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted
against the carrying amount of the investment. When
the Group's share of losses in an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in the associate, including any other
unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognise
further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and
its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the associates. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies
of associates have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments in
associates are recognised in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income.
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 HE-ZT—T&HE+_-_A=+—HILtFE

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)
2.2 Consolidation (continued)

2.3

(d)  Jointly controlled entity
A jointly controlled entity is a contractual arrangement
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an
economic activity which is subject to joint control and
none of the participating parties has unilateral control
over the economic activity.

Investments in jointly controlled entities are accounted
for by using the equity method of accounting and are
initially recognised at cost.

The Group's share of its jointly controlled entity’s post-
acquisition profits or losses is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income and its
share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is
recognised in reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of
the investment.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and
its jointly controlled entity are eliminated to the extent of
the Group's interest in the jointly controlled entities.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred. Accounting policies of jointly controlled
entities have been changed where necessary in the
consolidated financial statements to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with
the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-
maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible
for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments, has been identified as the Board of
Directors that makes strategic decisions.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)
2.4 Foreign currency translation

(@) Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group's entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars
("HK$"), which is the Company’s presentation currency.
The functional currency of the Company is US dollar

("US$").

(b)  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

(c)  Group’s entities

The results and financial position of all the Group’s
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the

date of that balance sheet;

(ii) income and expenses for each statement of
comprehensive income are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is not a
reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are translated at
the dates of the transactions); and

(iii)  all resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income.
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 HEZZT—TF+-_A=+—HILFE

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.4

2.5

Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c)  Group’s entities (continued)
On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign operations
are taken to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign
operation is partially disposed of or sold, exchange
differences that were recorded in equity are recognised
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, except for construction in
progress, are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged in
the profit or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their costs to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings 20-40 years or shorter

of remaining lease term

or useful life
Leasehold improvements 5 years
Plant and machinery 5-10 years
Vehicles 3-10 years
Furniture, fittings and equipment 5-10 years
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.5

2.6

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting period. An asset’s
carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with the carrying amount and are included in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

Construction in progress represents buildings, plant and
machinery under construction or pending installation and is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes
the costs of construction of buildings, costs of plant and
machinery, and borrowing costs arising from borrowings used
to finance these assets during the year of construction or
installation and testing. No provision for depreciation is made
on construction in progress until such time as the relevant
assets are completed and ready for intended use. When the
assets concerned are brought into use, the costs are transferred
to respective property, plant and equipment and depreciated in
accordance with the policy as stated above.

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group’s
entities, is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating leases
and buildings held under finance leases. Land held under
operating leases are classified and accounted for as investment
property when the rest of the definition of investment property
is met. The operating lease is accounted for as if it were a
finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including
related transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment
property is carried at fair value. Fair value is based on active
market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the
nature, location or condition of the specific asset. If this
information is not available, the Group uses alternative valuation
methods such as recent prices on less active markets or
discounted cash flow projections.
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 HEZZT—TF+-_A=+—HILFE

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.6

2.7

Investment properties (continued)

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other
things, rental income from current leases and assumptions
about rental income from future leases in the light of current
market conditions.

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash outflows
that could be expected in respect of the property. Some of
those outflows are recognised as a liability, including finance
lease liabilities in respect of land classified as investment
property; others, including contingent rent payments, are not
recognised in the financial statements.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, as part of the other
(losses)/gains, net.

Intangible assets

(@)  Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the
net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary/
associate at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on
acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in intangible
assets. Goodwill on acquisitions of associates is included
in interests in associates and is tested annually for
impairment as part of the overall balance. Separately
recognised goodwill is tested annually for impairment
and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Impairment losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains
and losses on the disposal of an entity include the
carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units (“CGUs")
for the purpose of impairment testing. The allocation is
made to those CGUs or groups of CGUs that are
expected to benefit from the business combination in
which the goodwill arose identified according to
operating segment.
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 HZE=ZZT—TF+-A=+—HILFE

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)
2.7 Intangible assets (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Trademarks

Trademarks are shown at historical cost. Trademarks
have a finite useful life and are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks over their estimated useful lives of 10 years.

Licence rights

Licence rights are stated at historical cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. They are initially measured at the fair value
of the consideration given to acquire the licence at the
time of the acquisition, which represents the present
values of expected fixed payments at the time of the
acquisition.

Licence rights are amortised over the licence periods on
a straight-line basis over 3 years.

Customer relationships

Customer relationships acquired in a business
combination are recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. The customer relationships have a finite
useful life and are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation. Amortisation is calculated using the
straight-line method over the expected life of the
customer relationship of 10 years.

Exclusive supply rights

Exclusive supply rights represent the rights to sell pre-
determined amount of garments to customers over
certain periods of time pursuant to the legal binding
agreements entered into between the Group and the
customers. Exclusive supply rights are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.
Exclusive supply rights are amortised over the unexpired
periods of the agreements.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.8

2.9

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries,
associates, jointly controlled entity and non-
financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet
available for use are not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset'’s fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets
are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows. Non-financial assets other than goodwill
that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal
of the impairment at each reporting date.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries, jointly
controlled entity or associates is required upon receiving
dividends from these investments if the dividend exceeds the
total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period the
dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the investment
in the separate financial statements exceeds the carrying
amount in the consolidated financial statements of the
investee’s net assets including goodwill.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial
assets held for trading. A financial asset is classified in this
category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the
short term. Derivatives are classified as held for trading unless
they are designated as hedges. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid
prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and for
unlisted securities), the Group established fair value by using
valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s
length transactions, reference to other instruments that are
substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and option
pricing models, making maximum use of market inputs and
relying as little as possible on entity-specific inputs.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.10

2.12

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at their fair value.

The Group's derivative financial instruments do not qualify for
hedge accounting and are accounted for at fair value through
profit or loss. Changes in the fair value of these derivative
instruments are recognised immediately in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income within “other (losses)/
gains, net”.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted-average method.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related
production overheads (based on normal operating capacity). It
excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A
provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group will
not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original
terms of the receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the
debtor, probability that the debtors will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments
are considered indicators that the trade receivable is impaired.
The amount of the provision is the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest
rate. The carrying amount of the assets is reduced through the
use of an allowance account, and the amount of the loss is
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income. When a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written off
against the allowance account for trade receivables. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

2.17

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held
at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are
shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Licence fees payable

Licence fees payable in respect of the acquisition of a licence
right are initially recognised at fair value of the consideration
given to acquire the licence at the time of the acquisition, which
represent the present values of expected variable payments that
can be reliably estimated at the time of the acquisition.
Expected variable payments are based on pre-determined
criteria on future revenue by reference to budgets and forecasts
based on past performance of the business associated with the
underlying licence and industry situation and trends, and after
considering uncertainties and different chances of various
outcomes. They are subsequently stated at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

Interest is accrued on licence fees payable and charged to
interest expense.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated
at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case,
the fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-
payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of
the facility to which it relates.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.17

2.18

Borrowings (continued)

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred
tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, except to the extent that it relates to
items recognised directly in equity. In this case the tax is
recognised directly in equity.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date in the countries where the Group operates and generates
taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However, the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and
are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entity, except for deferred income tax liability where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

2

EXEFBREEE (&)

2.17

2.18

& (&)

BRIEAKEAEGAEMNBERER
BZHIRE R & E B & D12(8
Hi& - BAEEHINIERBALE -

BV 5 3% I AiE P 18 B
HIMB IR X B 5 BN B OB FE B R -
BRZHARERR BT ERZA
BERBI HESREEZEKA
KPR - A LB - HEA
HERESTRER -

BN EHA X DIRBEAEEZE
MEEXRRRBAZBERREER
ERITHREE LERTZTEFE -
EEEENNEFRBZERNYE
PRAIEF RN - ARREE R
ST BRSNS TR R 2 R
ERBTHE -

BRIEMSHABEEREENRBE
ZHERES AW RERHMIRE
ERERZEMERER - A
R FE PR 1S B 0 R B 55 & B PASh
ZREPNEERCEELAE
MEXZHBL T E G RBRNR
A KEE B AEARRBE - &
S MAGEHAEEHTHEE £
ERTZHER(RBE)GE LHE
HENBELCHEHRBEEERK
HELEMEHRARBEEERIA -

KRB B&ERVOS AN A e K 85 8
EZ8 I eRRBELHABREEE °

BT S RIRN M ERA -
ANRARZEHERIIKEMEEZ
B R elE ERTREMN
EHABrEREZR B OKEA
AEEZEGH RNERERARASLENA
5% SR m b o

s A
EEN



EREBERERLD | -2

=5 R

Notes to the Financial Statements

By %5 ¥R =& B 51

For the year ended 31 December 2010 HE=ZZT—TF+-_A=+—HILFE

EXEFHREEE (&)

Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.18 Current and deferred income tax (continued)
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets
and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable
entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a

2.19

net basis.

Employee benefits

(a)

(b)

Pension obligations

The Group participates in a number of defined
contribution plans in Hong Kong and the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC"), the assets of which are
generally held in separate trustee-administered funds.
The pension plans are generally funded by payments
from employees and the relevant Group'’s entities. The
Group pays contributions to the pension plans on a
mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis which are
calculated as a percentage of the employees’ salaries.

The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to
make further payments once the required contributions
have been paid, even if the plans do not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to
employee service in the current and prior years.

The contributions are recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due and are not reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave
the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future
payments is available.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date. Employee entitlements to sick and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)
2.19 Employee benefits (continued)
(c)  Profit sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula that
takes into consideration the profit attributable to the
Company's shareholders after certain adjustments. The
Group recognises a provision where contractually obliged
or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

(d)  Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the options
is recognised as an expense. The total amount to be
expensed over the vesting period is determined by
reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to vest. At each balance sheet date, the entity
revises its estimates of the number of options that are
expected to vest. It recognises the impact of the revision
of original estimates, if any, in the profit or loss, with a
corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are
exercised.

2.20 Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be
a present obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that outflow of economic
resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot
be measured reliably.
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Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)
2.20 Contingent liabilities (continued)

2.21

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it
will then be recognised as a provision.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable for the sales of goods and services in the ordinary
course of the Group's activities. Revenue is shown net of value-
added tax, returns and discounts and after eliminating sales
within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue
can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been
met for each of the Group's activities as described below. The
amount of revenue is not considered to be reliably measurable
until all contingencies relating to the sale have been resolved.
The Group bases its estimates on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and
the specifics of each arrangement.

(@)  Sales of goods — OEM garment sales

Sales of goods are recognised when a group'’s entity has
delivered products to the customer, the customer has
accepted the products and collectability of the related
receivables is reasonably assured.

(b)  Sales of goods — retailing of branded fashion

apparel

Sales of goods are recognised when a group’s entity sells
a product to the customer. Retail sales are in cash or by
credit cards or collected by department stores on behalf
of the Group. The recorded revenue includes credit card
fees payable for the transaction. Such credit card fees are
included in selling, marketing and distribution costs. It is
the Group’s policy to sell its products to the end
customer with a right of return. Accumulated experience
is used to estimate and provide for such returns at the
time of sale.

(c)  Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.21

2.22

2.23

2.24

Revenue recognition (continued)

(d)  Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

(e)  Rental income
Rental income on assets leased out under operating
leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

(f) Commission income
Commission income is recognised when the services are
rendered.

Government grants

Government grants are subsidies on export of textile and
clothing and assistance on certain projects approved by local
government. Government grants are recognised at their fair
value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grants will
be received and the Group will comply with all attached
conditions.

Government grants are recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

Leases (as the lessee for operating leases)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the Company’s
financial statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors where
appropriate.
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 HE—-Z

3 Financial risk management
Financial risk factors
The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

3.1

market risk (including currency risk, cash flow and fair value

interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s

overall risk management programme focuses on the

unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise

potential adverse effects on the Group's financial performance.

(a)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong and Mainland
China. Sales are made to overseas customers as well as
customers in Mainland China while purchases are mainly
from suppliers in Hong Kong and Mainland China. The
functional currencies of the Group’s entities in Hong
Kong and Mainland China are US$ and RMB respectively.

Foreign exchange risks arise on monetary assets and
liabilities being denominated in a currency that is not the
functional currency. The Group’s entities in Mainland
China have monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in US$, which is not their functional currencies. The
Group has not used any forward contracts, currency
borrowings or other means to hedge its foreign currency
exposure.

At 31 December 2010, if RMB had strengthened/
weakened by 5% (2009: 5%) against the US$ with all
other variables held constant, profit for the year and
equity holders’ equity would have been approximately
HK$3,024,000 (2009: HK$905,000) higher/lower, mainly
as a result of foreign exchange gains/losses on translation
of US$ denominated monetary assets and liabilities held
by the Group’s entities in Mainland China. Profit is more
sensitive to movement in US$/RMB exchange rates in
2010 than 2009 because of the increased amount of US$
denominated monetary assets and liabilities held by the
Group's entities in Mainland China.
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3

Financial risk management (continued)
Financial risk factors (continued)

3.1

(b)

(c)

()

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk
because certain investments held by the Group are
classified in the consolidated balance sheet as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. At 31
December 2010, if there had been a 5% change in the
market value of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss with all other variables held constant, the
Group's profit for the year would have been increased/
decreased by approximately HK$1,237,000 (2009:
HK$1,760,000). The Group has not entered into
derivatives to manage such exposures.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest
rates as the Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets except for bank deposits. The Group’s exposure to
changes in interest rates is mainly attributable to its bank
deposits and borrowings. Bank deposits and borrowings
at variable rates expose the Group to cash flow interest-
rate risk. Borrowings at fixed rates expose the Group to
fair value interest rate risk. The interest rates of the
Group's bank deposits and the rates and terms of the
Group's borrowings are disclosed in Notes 16 and 22 to
the financial statements respectively.

The Group has not used any interest rate swaps to hedge
its exposure to interest rate risk.

Credit risk

The carrying amounts of cash and bank balances, trade
and other receivables, except for prepayments, represent
the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation
to financial assets.
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3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(@

(e)

)

Credit risk (continued)

The Group also has policies in place to ensure that sales
of products are made to customers with an appropriate
credit history. OEM garment sales to large or long-
established customers with good repayment history
comprise a significant proportion of the total Group’s
OEM garment sales. The Group also has policies on
granting different settlement methods to different
customers to monitor the credit exposure. Letters of
credit are normally required from new customers and
existing customers with short trading history for
settlement purposes. Sales to retail customers are made
in cash or via credit cards or collected by department
stores on behalf of the Group. The Group’s historical
experience in collection of trade and other receivables
falls within the recorded allowances. At 31 December
2010, trade and bill receivables amounted to
approximately HK$455,118,000 (2009: HK$389,270,000)
were due from multi-national companies operating
under international well-known brand retailers.

The Group has policies to place its cash and cash
equivalents only with major financial institutions and
does not expect any losses from non-performance by
these financial institutions.

Concentration risk

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Group’s
sales to top 5 customers who are international well-
known brand retailers accounted for approximately
41.7% (2009: 36.2%) of the total revenue. The Group
aims to maintain long-term relationship with reputable
customers in the expansion of its business.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities. The
Group aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping
committed credit lines available.
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3

—EF+-RA=t-RLFE

Financial risk management (continued)

3.1

3.2

Financial risk factors (continued)

(f)  Liquidity risk (continued)
The Group's primary cash requirements have been for
purchases of materials, machinery and equipment and
payments of employee benefit expenses. The Group
finances its working capital requirements through a
combination of funds generated from operations and
bank loans. The Group generally operates with a working
capital surplus.

As at 31 December 2009 and 2010, all the Group’s and
the Company’s contractual obligations mature within 1
year.

All of the Group’s gross settled derivative financial
instruments are due to settle within 12 months from the
balance sheet date. These contracts require undiscounted
contractual cash inflows of approximately
HK$54,128,000 (2009: HK$Nil) and undiscounted
contractual cash outflows of approximately
HK$54,476,000 (2009: HK$Nil).

Capital risk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order to
provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders, issue new shares or increase debt.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt to equity
ratio. This ratio is calculated as bank borrowings of
approximately HK$66,525,000 (2009: HK$78,714,000)
divided by total equity of HK$2,622,377,000 (2009:
HK$2,475,883,000). The ratio as at 31 December 2010 and
2009 were 2.5% and 3.2% respectively.
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3 Financial risk management (continued)

3.3

Fair value estimation

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair
value, by valuation method. The different levels have been
defined as follows:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (level 1).

3 Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
(that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from
prices) (level 2).

3 Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs)
(level 3).

The following table presents the Group’s assets and liabilities
that are measured at fair value at 31 December 2010.
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24,745
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& B2
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Foreign exchange forward contracts SNERHIE A
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The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets
is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A
market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and
regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry
group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices
represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on
an arm'’s length basis. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the Group is the current bid price. These
instruments are included in level 1. Instruments included in level
1 comprise primarily equity investments listed on Shanghai
Stock Exchange.

RERBMEEE &M TARTE
TREREER TS REFES
HeMRZEREANATZ AR
R HTE - KHE - &8
EXEE RERBGEBXEER
BHES YTEZFERKRERA
FEHEETZEBERREN SRS
AZmERA/ERMS - AEH
B EeREERB 2T ESHRERSE
AMEAE - Z5eMTAREER
A BRERINAZERTA
TEEERLBESRXIMLETZ
BERE -
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4

Critical accounting estimates and

judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the
related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below.

(a)

(b)

(0

Useful lives and residual values of property, plant
and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful lives,
residual values and related depreciation charges for its property,
plant and equipment. This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of property, plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions. It could change
significantly as a result of technical innovations and competitor
actions in response to severe industry cycles. Management will
increase the depreciation charge where useful lives are less than
previously estimated lives, or it will write-off or write-down
technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been
abandoned or sold.

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and selling expenses. These estimates are based on
the current market condition and the historical experience of
manufacturing and selling products of similar nature. It could
change significantly as a result of changes in customer taste and
competitor actions in response to severe industry cycles.
Management will reassess the estimations by the balance sheet
date.

Trade and other receivables

The Group’s management determines the provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables. This estimate is
based on the credit history of its customers and the current
market condition. Management reassesses the provision by
each balance sheet date.

EREsHfhE R M

AEEFEFE G RHAE - BZFHE
RABDERNBEERREGRE 81
RIEAMEHEEBSEMBERREEZTE
Al e

AEERRREBERBARBRR - ZE
AmMELE S RERELEBHRE
BRERMER - ARAREH T —HMRFER
EEMBBEZREAEBKRE RFARE Z GG
RBFRFHINMT -

(@) Y% - BERRBEIEAFH
kR EREE
AEHEEEEREYE BEEX
BEEHAUERFS  FREE
KA ERX - IRMEFTIER
EBHUMERIEZYME BER
RECERAEREFRZAERR -
BREEsRRRMAHREHFHF
7% [ 8 B Uk 1T 2R BT SR B 2 1T B
mEREANE - A EAFHD
RERGEt A ERESR 2B
#5452 00 47 88 B9S2 0 oA I 8 s OR
B2 B & 2 BT 8 B 33k KB
HEE -

(b) FEAERAFE

FEAERFENDERAEERKB
B zfhat &8 BEEE 2R 2K
AREERX - REHADERE
AImRkEERHEELBUMEEE
mZBERLR ERgERAER
EFRERBEFHFROERKT
AP MERER 2178 HREARNK
B EREEBREEARZATEN
sEfEEE A -

(0 EWRESHRIARHEMEURNRIE
AEEEREREPEREEARE
Hil T L 7 TE B W B 5 BR AR N L At R
WHRE2HERE BEEESRE
18 % & B 3k 2 B 5 3 ¥ fh B e -
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Critical accounting estimates and

judgements (continued)

(d) Estimated impairment of goodwill
The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated in
Note 2.7. The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units
have been determined based on value-in-use calculations. These
calculations require the use of estimates (Note 12).

(e) Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the provision
for income taxes. There are transactions and calculations for
which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business. The Group recognises liabilities for
anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of
these matters is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and
deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.

Segment information

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the board of
directors (the “Board”). The Board reviews the Group’s internal
reporting in order to assess performance and allocate resources.
Management has determined the operating segments based on these
reports.

The Board considers the Group has two reportable segments: (1)
manufacturing and sale of garments on an OEM basis ("“OEM"); and (2)
manufacturing and retailing of branded fashion apparel (“Retail”).

The Board assesses the performance of the operating segments based
on profit before income tax, which is consistent with that in the
financial statements. Other information, as noted below, is also
provided to the Board.

Total assets exclude deferred income tax assets, financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss and interest in an associate, all of which
are managed on a central basis. These are part of the reconciliation to
total balance sheet assets.

Turnover comprises sale of goods. Sales between segments are carried
out based on terms agreed. The revenue from external parties reported
to the Board is measured in @ manner consistent with that in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

ERgEsH A RHE (&)

(d) mEEREAEM.E
BIEM F2.7Fl 2 SFTR - A&
ESFlANEEERE HeE
EEBEMzAINEEERBEREE
FTE - GFE R AR B G
12) °

() FEH
AEEBEZERDARRBARAE
B RNEEMSHEBERRAKELE
RHEH - AEXBREFEAER
EHEERERAZRGREAE - &
SERBEHELFZAN I K
ZfhE BB REESEE®ER
BE - HMEREFFERRUAERE
FIRRTCH 2z AREZEE
TEFELBERAAERM BTN K
BET AR

7 &R E

EFR(EFRDERRIATELER
A EFREOARE L RHEET
KERARHEAR - EEEREKSHE

SR TE BB H -

EEgRRAEEEMBANREZDH: (1)
BRBRBHRE(RRBEEDEERER
HERK MQmEREHERTE(E
gD e

EXeRBEAYBMRBTZRAEHA
MM EEEDBMIRR - HMER - 0
THE  HERHUTESE -

REETBREATRBEZRIEMSHE
E BATVTEIEERERTREEZDR
BEARNBE DR 2D - 25 HABT
HEERABARCBEELSRZ— o -
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5

Segment information (continued) 5 oSEER (&)
OEM Retail Total
REBEHE zE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHExT FTHExT FHExT
Year ended 31 December 2010 BE—Z-Zf+=A
=t+—HLEFE
Total revenue B A 2,151,573 415,070 2,566,643
Inter-segment revenue San= N NSz (4,690) (857) (5,547)
Revenue (from external customers) WA (REHBEF) 2,146,883 414,213 2,561,096
Segment profit before income tax R AT 18 Bt Al & 2B % 274,482 70,899 345,381
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment #1% - & 5B &
R E (94,710) (2,611) (97,321)
Amortisation of leasehold land and land use BEAE L3 & £ i
rights T (2,112) (32) (2,144)
Amortisation of intangible assets mEEESN (4,571) (4,799) (9.370)
License right fee HEEE - (4,308) (4,308)
Finance income mE WA 2,617 547 3,164
Finance costs A& KA (2,052) (2,212) (4.264)
Share of profit of an associate 7 b — B & A A
il 49 — 49
Share of loss of a jointly controlled entity 2 {h — [ 3% R 42 il
EREIE (59) — (59)
Income tax expense FTiS B 5 & (43,278) (23,613) (66,891)
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Segment information (continued) 5 ZHER (&)
OEM Retail Total
R RS =& RET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FH T FH T T T

Year ended 31 December 2009 BE-—ZZhAEt+=A
=E+—BLEE

Total revenue @A 1,759,354 337,566 2,096,920
Inter-segment revenue 7 ZB UL A 58 (3,719) (2,221) (5,940)
Revenue (from external customers) WBA(REHNTFEFE) 1,755,635 335,345 2,090,980
Segment profit before income tax R FiT 18 B Al % F 278,019 67,089 345,108

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment #1% - & 5 &

R E (77,664) (2,471) (80,135)
Amortisation of leasehold land and B8 + i & + (s
land use rights T # 3H (2,358) (31) (2,389)
Amortisation of intangible assets mREEEH (2,762) (9,522) (12,284)
Finance income & WA 7,032 466 7,498
Finance costs ELEZ NN (479) (2,228) (2,707)
Share of profits/(losses) of associates DEEE R RES
(B18) 97 (1,303) (1,206)
Income tax expense 8 x (49,587) (18,830) (68,417)
OEM Retail Total
RHRERE 2E “Et
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FTEx FTER FTER
As at 31 December 2010 R=-B—ZF
+=—A=+—H
Total assets BmEE 2,149,175 446,781 2,595,956
Total assets include: A ERE:
Interest in an associate R—REEREZ
1 = 1,652 — 1,652
Interest in a jointly controlled entity R — [ R 26 E a8
Z e 1,622 — 1,622
Additions to non-current assets REFEMEBEE
(other than financial instruments and (2@ T E RIELEPT

deferred income tax assets) BHEERIN 50,296 2,439 52,735
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5 Segment information (continued) 5 ZHER (&)
OEM Retail Total
R R =& Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T3 T FH& T FH& T
As at 31 December 2009 R=ZBEAF
+=BA=+-—H
Total assets HwWEE 2,063,561 428,813 2,492,374
Total assets include: A ERE:
Interests in associates N RN 1,603 1,314 2,917
Additions to non-current assets ANEFERDEE(SR
(other than financial instruments and TAREBEEMSH
deferred income tax assets) & E BRI 144,748 1,114 145,862
A reconciliation of reportable segments’ profit before income tax to A] R 45 2 BR BT 15 B A 9 26 ' K1) B2 Bk FT 1S 7
total profit before income tax is provided as follows: Al A A5 2 HARAE
2010 2009
—E-=ZF —ZEENEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FH& T
Total segment profit before income tax  BRFT15 B AT 2 2 E A 42 58 345,381 345,108
Net fair value (losses)/gains of financial assets EAFEIIEEESZRTERZ &
at fair value through profit or loss MEEAQAFE(SBE), WK FE (4,539) 20,530
Corporate overhead TrELEER (8,906) (8,755)
Rental income HE KA 516 1,864
Share of loss of an associate AiE— A E A E EE (413) (409)
Negative goodwill arising from the acquisition [ Y B 2= 4= & 75 2 (K} ££35)
(Note 35) — 92,686

Profit before income tax B BT 18 B AT R 332,039 451,024
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Segment information (continued) 5 ZHER (&)

BEZHHEELEBEEZHRNAT :

]

A reconciliation of reportable segments’ assets to total assets is
provided as follows:

2010 2009
—E2-2F —ZENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAxT
Total segment assets PHEELE 2,595,956 2,492,374
Financial assets at fair value through BRATEINEECESRPEEZS
profit or loss mE E 24,745 35,199
Corporate assets XEE 1,155 1,736
Investment properties &Y= 8,000 7,000
Deferred income tax assets RIEFMISHEE 31,873 24,397
Tax recoverable AR B R 1,101 7,081
Interest in an associate A RN ol 425,035 384,234
Total assets per consolidated balance REBEEEBERMIAEE
sheet 3,087,865 2,952,021
The Company is domiciled in the Cayman Islands. The results of its ARBNRFASEHBEMAL - KRB G H A
revenue from external customers located in the following geographical T2 SRS HA DT
areas are as follows:
2010 2009
—E-ZfF ZTTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT F#& T
North America db =M 1,686,212 1,304,005
European Union (] 166,865 124,192
Mainland China R B A 3 652,915 603,841
Hong Kong BB 15,052 22,753
Other countries H B X 40,052 36,189

2,561,096 2,090,980
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5

Segment information (continued)

The total of non-current assets other than interests in associates,
interest in a jointly controlled entity and deferred income tax assets
(there are no employment benefit assets and rights arising under
insurance contracts) located in the following geographical areas are as
follows:

7 HEFR (F)

FRBDEELTE  RRBERAR S
R—EHAREHER s REEMSEHR
BENGRBRANARFELERERMEE
TRER) SN - REAT ZHE :

2010 2009

—E-ZF —EENEF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FE T FAT

Mainland China A A 1,018,893 1,081,110
Hong Kong s 49,073 53,544
North America 3b =M 444 687
1,068,410 1,135,341

For the year ended 31 December 2010, revenues of approximately
HK$322,010,000 are derived from a single external customer. These
revenues are attributable to the OEM reportable segments and
accounted for greater than 10% of the Group’s revenue.

For the year ended 31 December 2009, no single external customer
contributed more than 10% of the Group's revenue.

HE-_Z-—THE+-_PA=+—HILEE"
#9322,010,000/% 7T 2 W A SR B B — SN &0 %
Fe-ZEWRANDEBRRRZERE 2R
E0E - WHAEBEHETFEI0% A L -

BE-_ZTNF+-A=t-BLFE"
BEBEIIFEFPRASEZARREB
i810% ©
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6

= -

BERRE—FE

Furniture,
Leasehold Leasehold fittings
land and improve-  Plant and and Construction
buildings ments machinery Vehicles equipment in progress Total
#ELe HEWE B# - £E
2 £ #E BERER RE R®E EERIR A%
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
FHEIT FHET FH T FH T FHB T FHIT FHT
Year ended 31 December 2010 HE-ZT—TF+=
A=t+—-BLFE
Opening net book amount FYIREFE 467,044 9,151 305,984 10,943 20,233 52,316 865,671
Exchange differences EHER 14,922 351 10,680 238 115 2,171 28,477
Additions RNE 7,205 17,720 12,626 4,605 5,156 5,423 52,735
Reclassification (Note 8) B (M E8) 1,907 — — — — — 1,907
Transfers B — — 3,201 — 163 (3.364) —
Disposals HE — — (2,444) (1,851) (5,211) — (9,506)
Disposal of a subsidiary (Note 34) H&— K E A&
(Fff 7E34) (19,616) — (6,347) (511) (2,265) — (28,739)
Depreciation e (28,821)  (18,065) (36,740) (5,654) (8,041) — (97,321)
Closing net book amount FRE@TFEE 442,641 9,157 286,960 7.770 10,150 56,546 813,224
At 31 December 2010 R=2-FF+=AH
Sar=F
Cost R AR 546,892 46,149 442,253 41,683 68,904 56,546 1,202,427
Accumulated depreciation ESi (104,251)  (36,992) (155,293)  (33,913) (58,754) —  (389,203)
Net book amount IR E % E 442,641 9,157 286,960 7,770 10,150 56,546 813,224
Year ended 31 December 2009 #HE-ZZTAEFE+=
A=+—-HLEHFE
Opening net book amount FEREFE 398,997 11,755 213,377 14,537 27,834 167,107 833,607
Exchange differences VN =R 652 14 403 15 27 137 1,248
Additions RE 5,114 4,149 5,724 3,144 3,227 90,413 111,771
Transfers (285 85,103 — 119,404 — 834 (205,341) —
Disposals HE — (187) (241) (236) (156) — (820)
Depreciation bl (22,822) (6,580) (32,683) (6,517) (11,533) — (80,135)
Closing net book amount EREEFE 467,044 9,151 305,984 10,943 20,233 52,316 865,671
At 31 December 2009 R=ZZBZAE+=A
=t+-~H
Cost B AR 542,045 27,155 419,494 38,078 69,002 52,316 1,148,090
Accumulated depreciation Bt & (75,001) (18,004) (113,510) (27,135) (48,769) —  (282,419)
Net book amount IREFE 467,044 9,151 305,984 10,943 20,233 52,316 865,671
Depreciation expenses of HK$76,803,000 (2009: HK$54,415,000) and T & F 76,803,000 T (ZZE Z 1L &F:

HK$20,518,000 (2009: HK$25,720,000) have been charged in cost of

sales and administrative expenses respectively.

54,415,000 7T) }%20,518,000/& T (Z & &
L4 1 25,720,000 7T) E 9 Bl 5 A 88 & K
ARITHEAX -
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6 Property, plant and equipment — Group 6
(continued)

As at 31 December 2010, buildings with net book amount of
HK$18,959,000 (2009: HK$33,647,000) were pledged as securities for
the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 22).

WE - BERRE— A%
()

R-ZZE—ZTF+-_F=+—HB A&EEH
FERATEE THLARRTEVF{E18,959,0007 7T (=
= T 14 : 33,647,000 J0) 2 B FE A K
(P 3E22) ©

7 Investment properties — Group 7 REWME—XE
2010 2009
—g-8% —TTIAE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHBT
At 1 January n—A—H 7,000 7,000
Fair value gain (Note 24) A FE U = ( 5E24) 1,000 —
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H 8,000 7,000

The investment properties were revalued at 31 December 2010 by the
directors. Valuations were determined with reference to current prices
in an active market of similar properties.

The Group's interest in investment properties are held in Hong Kong
with lease periods between 10 to 50 years.

REMEER_FT—TF+_A=+—H
HESSHMEE - HE2E —EERTS
FEMEZREBE

AEERKREMEZESIREBEERE
HERARTFERTF -
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Leasehold land and land use rights — 8 #HtE LR L ith{EHRE
Group — K
2010 2009
—E-ZF —TEAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT T T
At 1 January n—H—H 100,843 100,040
Exchange differences ME =5 2,276 116
Additions NE — 3,076
Disposal of a subsidiary (Note 34) HE—FHKE AR (M E34) (5,329) —
Reclassification (Note 6) =3 5 (K 56) (1,907) =
Amortisation B 5y (2,144) (2,389)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H 93,739 100,843
The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights represent AEERHLA L& L A& 2 ESE
prepaid operating lease payments and their net book values are ANKEREFIR  ARmFESNAT

analysed as follows:

2010 2009
—E-2F —ETNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
In Hong Kong, held on: REBRFH:
— Leases of between 10 to 50 years — N FI0FZ50F 2 E — 1,980
In Mainland China, held on: REBERMFEE :
— Leases of between 10 to 50 years — N FI0FZ50F 2 E 93,739 98,863
93,739 100,843
As at 31 December 2010, leasehold land and land use rights with RZEBE-—ZF+_A=+—RH XKEEH
net book amount of approximately HK$37,219,000 (2009: T R 17 18 B J5 DA BR [ % {8 £937,219,00078
HK$10,253,000) were pledged as securities for the Group’s bank TL(ZEZNF : 10,253,000 1) 2 #L 8 £+

borrowings (Note 22). R £ b {5 A VE R AR (BT 5222) -
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9 Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 MRHMEBARIZERE —ZF2Q
al
Company
¥ NN

2010 2009
—2-¥E —TIAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT FHET
Unlisted shares, at cost LR « KA 478,054 478,054
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE U B /BB 2 R ZR 3B 649,799 653,242
1,127,853 1,131,296

The above amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free

and have no pre-determined repayment terms.

The amounts due from subsidiaries are denominated in the following

NEEEHMBARRAREER 288

EIRRIE K -

FEUL P BB AR RIBIA T 5 B ¥ {E -

currencies.
Company
AAF

2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FA T
HK$ BT 638,825 637,284
us$ ETT 10,974 15,958
649,799 653,242




Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9

(continued)

The particulars of the Group’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December

2010 are set out as follows:

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and type

EREBERERLD | -2
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7 (%)

Principal activities and

Particulars of
issued/Paid-in

RMBRRAIZRE —&XD

RZZE-—ZF+-_A=+—HB £AEEX
EMBRARZFBEMT

Equity
interest

attributable

Name of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
A RIBER BRT/BERER rEEE
NCIECE B R EEERER FTEXBRQE 1B AFE 1k B R
Directly held:
HEERE:
Joyocean Investments Limited  British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
limited liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
RERLHS R R X RS HETT 1,0000% & fx E
BRAA % &R 1T
2 &5
Manfame Investments British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
Limited limited liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
EEBERES MBI B ST 1,000/% & f%
BRAF REER EE1E T
Z &
Oceanroc Investments British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
Limited limited liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
RERLHS R RS HELT 1,000/% & i
BRAA & & 2R [ERENEST
2 &5
Skyyear Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
limited liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
EBERES BB 7 B BT 1,000/% & f%
BRAF REEKR EE1E T
Z &
Witpower Investments British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%

Limited

limited liability company
RBERES
BRAA

British Virgin Islands
REBEZHESETR
AL

US$1 each
1,0000% & %

[ERERE S

Z &
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9

Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9

(continued)

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and type

7 (%)

Principal activities and

Particulars of
issued/Paid-in

REHBRAZRE —&XD

Equity
interest

attributable

Name of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
HEMRYL RIBR, BT/ BRR rEEE
NCIECE W EREEEBER TEXBRKE I B 1R A
Indirectly held:
MERE:
China Ting Garment Mfg Hong Kong, limited liability ~ Garment trading in Hong 5,000,000 shares 100%
(Group) Limited company Kong of HK$1 each
EZRHUX(EE)BRAR BE BRAF KK E 5 (& E) 5,000,000% &
AX E B8 T
Z Bt
Concept Creator Fashion Hong Kong, limited liability ~ Garment trading in Hong 200,000 shares 100%
Limited company Kong of HK$1 each
AR ARAT B8 ARAR KK E 5 (& E) 200,000 % & %
EEVETZ
idh)
Diny (Hangzhou) Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$3,130,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise and retailing and
trademark holding in
the PRC
e (M) B EBR QA HE I EEBELE RREERTEREE  3,130,000% T
1R (R B
Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing HK$10,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise and retailing and
trademark holding in
the PRC
JEJR R R ORYD B R HE S EEBERE RREERTERTE  10,000,000% 7T
NC] AR (R )
Finity International Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$10,900,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise and retailing and
trademark holding in
the PRC
FRABKBEFRLAR HEIFBELE KRREERTERTE 10,900,000 7T
AR (R )
Hangzhou China Ting Fashion ~ The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$4,180,000 100%

Company Limited
MINE R EFR A A

owned enterprise

HE I EBELE

in the PRC
BRIK s (R E)

4,180,000 7T
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 HE=ZZT—TF+-_A=+—HILFE

Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 MRHBRARIZERE —ZF2Q
(continued) 7 (&)
Country/place of Equity
incorporation/ Particulars of interest

establishment and type

Principal activities and

issued/Paid-in attributable

Name of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
AR RIBR, BT/ BEWR rEEE
NCIECE B REEERER TEXBRKEHE B 1R AE
Indirectly held: (continued)
MERsE: (&)
Hangzhou China Ting The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$8,000,000 100%
Tailored Fashion Company owned enterprise in the PRC
Limited
MMNERTERBEEFR HEC INEEE X B IR B2 58 (Fh ) 8,000,000 7T
NE]
China Ting Pietraluna The PRC, wholly foreign Wool textile and garment ~ US$20,000,000 100%
(Hangzhou) Wool Textile owned enterprise manufacturing in the
Dyeing & Finishing PRC
Company Limited
ERBMMM)EHRESR HEC INEEE R EMEmBERKKE  20,000,000% T
[ENC] & (P )
Hangzhou Fucheng Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing RMB13,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise in the PRC
MMBKREERBRAF HEC INEEE X PR IR B2 58 (Fh ) ARY
13,000,0007T
Hangzhou Fuding Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$2,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise in the PRC
MINE R EFRAR AT HE I EBELE e S AG=) 2,000,000% 7T
Hangzhou Fuxi Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment retailing in the US$200,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise PRC
MINE R RBERA A R INEEE R RRZEE (PE) 200,000 7T
Hangzhou Huaxing Silk The PRC, wholly foreign Printing and dyeing of silkk  US$5,000,000 100%
Printing Company Limited owned enterprise and other high quality
fabrics in the PRC
MMELEHBFNREER HEC NEEE X AN K@ EEAE 5,000,000 T
NG 2 (P E)
China Ting (Hangzhou) The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$12,000,000 100%

Textile Technology
Company Limited
8 () S8R KRB R

NG

owned enterprise

HE I EEBELE

in the PRC

AR IR B iE (R )

12,000,000 J©
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9 Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 MRHBRARIZERE —ZF2Q
(continued) 7 (&)
Country/place of Equity
incorporation/ Particulars of interest

establishment and type

Principal activities and

issued/Paid-in attributable

Name of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
HEMRYL RIBR, BT/ BRR rEEE
NCIECE B REEERER TEXBRKE I B 1R A
Indirectly held: (continued)
MERSE: (&)
He Shan Tri-Star Silk Dyeing The PRC, wholly foreign Printing and dyeing of silkk ~ US$3,500,000 100%
and Printing Work Limited owned enterprise and other high quality
fabrics in the PRC
BL=ZEH&ANREEE FE IBBELE HAREMEE®EFE  3,500,0005 T
ENC] 2 (P E)
Interfield Industrial Limited Hong Kong, limited liability ~ Fabric printing and dyeing 23,400,000 100%
company shares of
HK$1 each
REEXBRAQA B8 ARAR £ E 2 23,400,000% &
AR E1E17 7T
Z &t
Jiangsu Fuze Textile Company  The PRC, sino-foreign joint ~ Jacquard and velvet fabric ~ US$2,625,000 52%
Limited venture weaving in the PRC
LER B RS HAER AR e RIS ERE TRAETh M AR E R & 2,625,000% T
(B
Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$560,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise in the PRC
RINEZHERERAF HE I EBELE e S AGI=) 560,000 7T
Zhejiang China Ting Brand The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$2,200,000 100%
Management Company owned enterprise and retailing and
Limited trademark holding in
the PRC
WMITERMEEEER HE I EBERE KRREERTERRFE  2,200,000% T
NC] w1z (P B
Zhejiang China Ting Jincheng  The PRC, wholly foreign Silk fabric weaving in the US$2,520,000 100%
Silk Company Limited owned enterprise PRC
MIERSHARBR HE I EBELE HHAATE R E (PR 2,520,0003 7T
NC]
Zhejiang China Ting Knitwear ~ The PRC, wholly foreign Knitwear manufacturing US$3,500,000 100%

Company Limited
HMITERHBmARAF

owned enterprise

HE S EEBELE

in the PRC
4 om B E (R )

3,500,000 7T
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 HE=ZZT—TF+-_A=+—HILFE

=5 R

Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 MRHBRARIZERE —ZF2Q
(continued) 7 (&)
Country/place of Equity
incorporation/ Particulars of interest

establishment and type

Principal activities and

issued/Paid-in attributable

Name of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
AR RIBR, BT/ BEWR rEEE

NCIECE B REEERER TEXBRKEHE B 1R AE

Indirectly held: (continued)

MERsE: (&)

Zhejiang China Ting Textile The PRC, wholly foreign Home textile weaving in US$11,200,000 100%
Technology Company owned enterprise the PRC
Limited

HTERGBERER HE I EBELE R # 7E vm Ak v (7R D) 11,200,000 J©
NE]

Zhejiang Concept Creator The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$5,000,000 100%
Fashion Company Limited owned enterprise in the PRC

T AR KB R AE HE I EBELE e S AG=) 5,000,0003 7T

Zhejiang Fucheng Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing Us$4,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise in the PRC

HMIIERERBRAA R NEBELE PR AR B s () 4,000,000% 7T

Zhejiang Fuhowe Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$4,200,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise in the PRC

MIEBERERBERAR HEC INEEE R B TR B 58 () 4,200,000 7T

Zhejiang China Ting Group The PRC, wholly foreign Properties holding and RMB50,000,000 92%
Company Limited owned enterprise garment trading

HIEREERREML R INEEE RE HAEMERKKES AR
NE] 50,000,0007T

Zhejiang Huali Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$2,150,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise in the PRC

ATERREERAR HEC INEEE X PR IR B2 38 (Fh ) 2,150,000% 7T

Zhejiang Huayue Silk The PRC, sino-foreign joint ~ Spun silk fabric weaving US$2,500,000 55%

Products Company Limited
ATEBGABERAR

NG

venture

TR FNRERE

in the PRC
78 A4 T et 3 (R )

2,500,000 7T
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 #HEZE-_Z—ZTF+_A=+—HLFE
9 Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 MRHBRARIZERE —ZF2Q
(continued) 7 (&)
Country/place of Equity
incorporation/ Particulars of interest
establishment and type Principal activities and issued/Paid-in attributable
Name of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
HEMRYL RIBR, BT/ BWR rEEE
NCIECE B REEERER TEXBRKE I B 1R A
Indirectly held: (continued)
MERSE: (&)
Hangzhou China Ting The PRC, wholly foreign Investment holding in the  RMB35,000,000 100%
Industries Investment owned enterprise PRC
Company Limited
(formerly known as
Zhejiang Huize Investment
Company Limited)
MMESEXLREFRLY HE IFBELE & PR (PR AR%
Bl (AT BEIRE 35,000,0007T
HRAA)
Zhejiang Xinan Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$3,580,000 100%

Company Limited
HMITELZREBRAR

The English names of certain subsidiaries referred herein represent

owned enterprise

HE SNEEBE DR

in the PRC
PR IK 23 (R )

3,580,000 7T

MR EE TIB AR EEL R LM -

management'’s best effort in translating the Chinese names of these MZERNEBNERER NIBEERX

subsidiaries as no English names have been registered. A

The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the LRBREFRRIBFEFNEANMA

opinion of the directors, principally affected the results of the year or FX S 5% @K 2R £ é{@@ BEzREERBR
Al-BERA NEHMHBARZER

formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. Giving
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors,

result in particulars of excessive length.

BEREAER -
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 HE—-Z

10 A&

By % 0 2 B 51
~EF+-A=t+-RLFE

RAEZERE —FE

2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZTTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FABT
Share of net assets DA EFE 186,891 154,093
Advances/loans to associates (Note (a)) BNFLHEBE AR ZHIE BT
%A aamf*ﬂz&fmmm @) 239,796 233,058
426,687 387,151
Notes: B 5
(a) On 30 October 2009, the Group accepted the transfer of Zhejiang Haoran (a) TTNFF+A= +El Zﬁ’élkx?ﬁugﬁﬁ
Property Company Limited’s shareholders’ loans of approximately /I BREBEEARRAAZBRRERND
HK$230,000,000 as part of the consideration for the acquisition of Hangzhou 230,000,0007% 7T & /& U B8 i M 2 S & %& &
China Ting Industries Investment Company Limited (formerly known as EFEQEJ(ﬁﬂﬁ'fﬁ?l%i%?’iﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ?])Zﬁfg
Zhejiang Huize Investment Company Limited), which holds 29% of Zhejiang 22— D RARBENTIERBEBRA
Haoran Property Company Limited (Note 35). The loans are denominated in 229% 5 (M13E35) - MEEF L/\}\E’ﬁgnﬂﬁ °
RMB.
The advances/loans to associates are unsecured, interest-free and have no pre- BRFEEBLEARZREEFSHBEEA
determined repayment terms. AIZERRERR 2ERHMAELETER
o
(b) Movements of interests in associates are as follows: (b) REBERAR 2R ZEHHMOT:
2010 2009
—e_mg —zEhs
HK$'000 HK$'000
FH T FHT
At 1 January n—A—H 387,151 4,811
Exchange differences ) 18,013 (12)
Addition /J\E 23,201 —
Addition through the acquisition of a subsidiary FEBKE -RHNEARRE — 384,234
Share of losses DR R (364) (1,615)
Repayment of loan to an associate BEETFTHBEATNZER (870) (267)
Loss on deregistration of an associate BOE—FME AR MRz &R (444) =
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8H 426,687 387,151
(c) The summary of the financial information of the Group’s associates in (c) REFMBLE AR ZHMEEHAHBENT :
aggregate is as follows:
2010 2009
—E-BF —TThEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHET
Total assets BERE 1,723,119 1,488,605
Total liabilities aERE 1,110,139 949,584
Revenue LN 11,865 10,433
Loss for the year FAEE (1,228) (4,447)
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10 Interests in associates — Group (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(d)

T

e F A=+ —RLEE

()

10 RBERTzERE -4 &

B aE: ()

The particulars of the Group’s associates as at 31 December 2010 are set out (d) fR-l/N
as follows:

Country/place of

incorporation/ Equity interest

establishment and Particular of issued/  attributable to
Name type of legal entity paid-in capital the Group  Principal activities

HMAYL RIBRS 2RT/ER
POECE: WRREEREER RAFE FEMEGRE IEXHK
Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company  The PRC, wholly foreign US$250,000 25% Accessories and plastic bags

Limited owned enterprise manufacturing
MMEZRESEHERAA HECAEEELE 250,000% 7T BEBMRERBR
Zhejiang Haoran Property Company Limited The PRC, limited liability RMB100,000,000 29% Property development
company

HMILEREREBRAR TE - BRAF A E#100,000,0007C MERER
Hangzhou China Ting Property Development The PRC, limited liability RMB40,000,000 49% Property development

Company Limited

MMEREHREREERAR

company
FE - BRAA

11 Interest in a jointly controlled entity —

A E #40,000,0007T

11 B

MERER

—BiAEZEHER 2 ES

Group — K&

2010 2009

—E-2F —TThF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FEx FH& T

Share of net assets DB EFE 1,622 —

(@  Movements of interest in a jointly controlled entity are as @ R-—HEAHXREFHEE E=zESD

follows: T :

2010 2009

—E-ZfF —ETAF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTET FHBIT

At 1 January ®n—A—H — —

Addition NE 1,681 —

Share of loss DL EE (59) =

At 31 December R+=A=+—8© 1,622 —
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 HE=ZZT—TF+-A=+—HILFE

Group (continued)

(@)

Movements of interest in a jointly controlled entity are as
follows: (continued)

The Group's interest in a jointly controlled entity, which is

11 R—REAEEFHERZESRS
—X&EHE (&)

@ R-HAAREHERZEREDS

ran T (4)

AEER-—RARZESHERBGELT

unlisted, are as follows: RNEDZHERMAT
2010 2009
—E-EfF —TThF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHE T
Revenue A 11,508 —
Expenses =3 (11,626) —
Loss for the year FEERE (118) =
Current assets MEE E 7,939 —
Current liabilities mEEE (4,695) =
Net assets BEEFE 3,244 —

The particulars of the Group’s jointly controlled entity as at 31
December 2010 are set out as follows:

Country/place of
incorporation/

0 AEER-F-FEL-A=t-

Bz HRZEHERZFBENAT:

establishment and Particular of Equity interest
type of legal issued/paid-in attributable to
Name entity capital the Group  Principal activities
MR R
RMHEREEE B#17T /B AEBEN
DNE AR #2 28 5 N BRE FEEK
China Ting Pietraluna Hong Kong, limited 1,000,000 shares of 50%  Fabric and garment
Limited liability company US$0.1 each trading in Hong Kong
EREEMFRAR & BRAA 1,000,000% HERKKXE S (FE)
BREE0IETT

Z Bt
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12 Intangible assets — Group 12 BREE—XKH
Exclusive
Licence Customer supply
Goodwill Trademark right relationship right Total
BR
[k [k Y ¥ EFRE {HER &t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET F&E T FHE T THET FTAxT TFTHERT
Note (a) Note (b) Note (c) Note (d)  Note (e)

Fff 7% (@) Fff 3 (b) F 5E (o) MisE@)  FEE(e)

Year ended BE-Z—2%F

31 December 2010 +=—A=+—H

LFE

Opening net book B ¥ AR F (B

amount 91,584 28,769 — 11,751 29,723 161,827
Exchange differences fEHE% 990 — — — — 990
Amortisation 55 — (4,799) — (1,470)  (3,101)  (9,370)
Closing net book HRAREF B

amount 92,574 23,970 — 10,281 26,622 153,447

At 31 December 2010 RA=-T—ZF

+=—A=+—H
Cost X AN 92,574 47,986 — 14,691 31,015 186,266
Accumulated S 37|
amortisation — (24,016) — (4,410) (4,393) (32,819)
Net book amount BREHEE 92,574 23,970 — 10,281 26,622 153,447
Year ended BE-ZZh&F
31 December 2009 +=A=+—H
LFE
Opening net book YR EFE
amount 91,549 33,568 4,723 13,221 — 143,061
Exchange differences ME X ZE 5 35 — — — — 35
Additions NE — — — — 31,015 31,015
Amortisation 5 — (4,799) (4,723) (1,470) (1,292) (12,284)
Closing net book HRREFE
amount 91,584 28,769 — 11,751 29,723 161,827

At 31 December 2009 R=-Z2FhF

+=HA=+—H
Cost A AR 91,584 47,986 14,169 14,691 31,015 199,445
Accumulated ESE 7
amortisation — (19,217) (14,169) (2,940) (1,292) (37,618)

Net book amount BREFE 91,584 28,769 — 11,751 29,723 161,827
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 HEZZT—TF+-_A=+—HILFE

12 Intangible assets — Group (continued)

Notes:

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Impairment tests for goodwill

Goodwill is allocated to the CGU identified for OEM garment business and
fabric printing and dyeing businesses, the identified groups of CGUs that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combinations.

A summary of the goodwill allocation is presented below:

12

BVEE—ZF&KE (&)

it

(a) R E A
BAEIRETRIEHNEXNREBREHNRE
BREBRNZREELEM  BARAHER
Rz Al BRI REELEEMAR

BAEIEBEZIMT:

HK$'000

FAET

OEM garment business REBERERKEDS 24,644
Fabric printing and dyeing business ERHED R % 75 67,930
92,574

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value-in-use
calculations. These calculations use pre-tax cash flow projections based on
financial budgets approved by management covering a five-year period. Cash
flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using the estimated growth
rates stated below. The growth rate does not exceed the long-term average
growth rate for the business in which the CGU operates.

Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations

ReELENZAI RSB REERBEE
HHNXEE ZEAEDRBELCEEZEHAEE
ERFHRZEBRE  UBRBARESRERE
FHEE c AFEHRZEZASRE VIR T XM
Mz fhE g R R - ERERI RBHEREE
ABENEECRB L RATHERE -

EREEFELRAZEEZRR

OEM garment Fabric printing and

business dyeing business
RERERE
PEER S R ENRER
Budgeted gross margin AEEMX 31% 20%
Pre-tax discount rate R B AT 4T 3R XK 8% 8%
Weighted average growth rate used to extrapolate cash FAUAMEEEBE 2B SR E 2
flows beyond the budgeted periods niEFERE 0% 0%

Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past performance
and its expectations for the market development. The discount rate used is
pre-tax and reflects specific risks relating to the CGU. The weighted average
growth rate beyond the budget period is estimated based on current capacity
of the CGU.

The trademark represents the right to use the brand FINITY.

In January 2007, the Group entered into a licence agreement to acquire an
exclusive right to retail and appoint franchisees to retail products bearing the
Maxstudio trademark in the PRC and a non-exclusive right to produce such
products in the PRC. The licence right represented capitalisation of the
expected licence fees payable through 2009 (Note 19), based on a discount
rate equal to the Group’s weighted average borrowing rate of approximately
5.88% per annum at the date of the acquisition.

The customer relationships were acquired in a business combination with
Interfield Industrial Limited.

On 24 July 2009, the Group entered into an exclusive supply agreement
(“Agreement”) with Bernard Chaus, Inc. (“Chaus”). Pursuant to the Agreement,
Chaus appointed the Group as the sole supplier of all its career and casual
sportswear in mainland China for a term of 10 years from the date of the
Agreement. In return the Group agreed to pay Chaus an exclusive supply
premium of US$4,000,000 (approximately HK$31,015,000).

ERERBAERBRENTERRRERHE
EMNR - MERFTRRRBEBIA - W RRE R
ReELENZEERR - REHMR 2 ME
FHEERIRERASELBM2ERENR

e
E o

(b) B R EAFINTY (GE4E ) fmhe 2 #F -

(<) R-ZZTLF—F ANEBTIEERBHEU
REBREMNURTESERZERFEAUR
A B Z & [ 5 Maxstudio B 12 2 & & R EUS 3
BREFIARPEEEZER SEEERE
& A E U B B EA S 4R 2 AN S B R R
HNEBFSBEZHREK _ZTTNFHEBREN
HEEBR T EARHFE9) °

(d) MEDEDHEXFERIFETES A

E-9
RS -

(e) R-FTAFLA-tTHE AEENEH
Bernard Chaus Inc. ([Chaus]) & 5% %8 5 4t F& 1 &
(TMpakl) - RIRWH# - ChausZ AL E A IE
THALERRBHEREREANMZBRE
B REBBEESHESTF AEERE
% 144,000,000 Jt (47 /31,015,000 JT) B K
i J& R B 7 Chaus °

107



108 China Ting Group Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2010

Notes to the Financial Statements
07 ¥% R Z= B 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2010 HZE=ZZT—TF+-A=+—HILFE

13 Inventories — Group 13 FE—&KH
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZTTANF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Raw materials JR#1 # 149,782 143,002
Work in progress TR 143,418 111,324
Finished goods 2P 340,966 260,074
634,166 514,400
Less: Provision for inventories W E R (79,703) (56,703)
554,463 457,697
The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in cost of BRAEAI W AHEER K 2TFEKK
sales amounted to approximately HK$1,738,254,000 (2009: #) £1,738,254,000% ;o (= T T N F:
HK$1,369,110,000). 1,369,110,0007 JT) °
14 Trade and other receivables 14 BEWE SRR HMERR
b1 |
Group Company
& PN
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-BF —TTNFE Z—ZEBE-FTF —ITTHhF
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT T T THET F# T
Trade and bill receivables EKE SRR R
KRR 7 455,118 389,270 — —
Less: Provision for impairment R E B (8,278) (5,654) — —
Trade and bill receivables, net EWE SRR &k
ERERFEE 446,840 383,616 — —
Amounts due from associates FE W Bt & A B 5K IE
(Note 36(c)) (Fff £36() 3,906 2,840 — —
Amount due from a jointly controlled & Ug — 8 ££ & 22 %)
entity (Note 36(c)) ERE IR
(Fff 7£36(0)) 3,276 — — —
Other receivables, deposits and Hfh fEUWGRIE -« IR
prepayments © KRB IE 128,778 104,692 643 36

582,800 491,148 643 36
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14 Trade and other receivables (continued)

The ageing analysis of gross trade and bill receivables is as follows:

14 EWESZRARK

H fth F& WK
" (&)

FEUE IR K BN R B AR 2 IRk D
LU

Group

AEE
2010 2009
—E2-2F —ZEENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FET
0 to 30 days 0%230H 232,386 258,798
31 to 60 days 31£60H 125,937 94,681
61 to 90 days 61290H 41,543 16,764
Over 90 days B E90H 55,252 19,027
455,118 389,270

For OEM garment sales, the Group’s trade receivables from its
customers are generally settled by way of letters of credit or
telegraphic transfer with credit periods of not more than 90 days. The
grant of open account terms without security coverage is generally
restricted to large or long-established customers with good repayment
history. Sales to these customers comprise a significant proportion of
the Group’s OEM garment sales. On the other hand, for new and
existing customers with short trading history, letters of credit issued by
these customers are normally demanded for settlement purposes.

For sales of branded fashion apparel to franchisees, the Group
normally requests payments in advance or deposits from such
customers, with the remaining balances settled immediately upon
delivery of goods. The Group also grants open account terms of 30
credit days to long-established customers with good repayment
history.

Retail sales are settled in cash or by credit cards or collected by
department stores on behalf of the Group. The department stores are
normally required to settle the proceeds to the Group within 2 months
from the date of sale.

Bill receivables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months.

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables approximate their
fair values.

RRLIBRERKBEEMNS  AEEKRE
BEZRWBIEREA—MACHAEXEE
FREE EEHPTHBBER - BARYE
&ﬂﬁﬁ HAERSER—MASETE
ARBRFZAMIERES - AEEM
HERFHEITZHEE  HRIBRIEKRK
HWEBEZEEHD - B AEE—KE
ﬁ%%%@ﬁﬁi%ﬁﬁﬁﬁZﬁﬁzﬁ
RIEEABNMEBERS -

REFEREFETIMERRFEEN S
FEE-—RERZERTSPENFARIES

AN E M ER B S (E - NEETR
BRERLCHERFZEATPEHERES3
HZRERFER -

TEHEDNRERERRET  XAAF
EARRKRAEE W - REH —RERK
BEARNEEREFTMEARRAEE
EEMRERE -

EWREZFHEHARMEAR

8 U 85 5 0 A IR 2 B 22
HAFEEE -

109



110

China Ting Group Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2010

Notes to the Financial Statements
07 ¥% R Z= B 5%
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14 Trade and other receivables (continued) 14

As of 31 December 2010, trade and bill receivables of approximately
HK$78,213,000 (2009: HK$23,923,000) were past due but not
considered impaired. These relate to a number of independent
customers for whom there is no recent history of default. The ageing
analysis of these trade and bill receivables is as follows:

FE W B 5 AR 5 K E fth B8 WK
" (&)

R-ZZE—ZFE+_A=+—H BKES
AR 3% I B UL = 15 4978,213,0008 L (=2 &
L4 £ 23,923,0005% 7o) E 81 EAE T 18 AR
B WhEETRBATERRGCEZE L
BRI ERESIERRERERZE
BT :

Group

rE
2010 2009
—E-2F —ZEENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FET
0 to 30 days 02 30H 32,100 10,111
31 to 60 days 31£60H 31,020 7,502
Over 60 days HiE60H 15,093 6,310
78,213 23,923

As at 31 December 2010, overdue trade and bill receivables of
approximately HK$8,278,000 (2009: HK$5,654,000) were considered
impaired and had been fully provided for.

The risk of trade and bill receivables that are neither past due nor
impaired as at 31 December 2010 becoming impaired is low as most of
the balances related to customers with no history of default.

Movements on the provision for impairment of receivables are as

RZZE-—ZF+-_A=+—0B BHEK
B 5 8RR % B W 1 498,278,00008 TT (=
=T T N1 : 5,654,000/ 7T) E & £ & # A&
REZHELEE -

HRARD AR EIERE L 2 FPHE
MR EaRTERN_S—ZF+_A=+
—HAREZRKRESRA R ERER TR
A 2 B B K o

R REREESIT

follows:

2010 2009

—E-ZfF —TENF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FA T

At 1 January Rn—A—A 5,654 3,840
Exchange differences e 5 =5 192 4
Additions NE 2,900 2,461
Write-off H1 85 (468) (651)
At 31 December ®n+=—A=+—H 8,278 5,654
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14 Trade and other receivables (continued)

15

The carrying amounts of the Group's net trade and other receivables
are denominated in the following currencies:

14 BWE SRR R HE B KK
" (&)

75 [ e W B 5 AR R K% H A R MR R IRDR B
ZEREEA TN EREHE:

Group

rE
2010 2009
—E-ZfF —ZTTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FH& T
HK$ I 11,051 10,871
RMB AR 151,408 135,922
us$ ETT 330,480 262,405
Other currencies H i 5 #& 101 593
493,040 409,791

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss — Group

15 RAFEIREESERTRE
BEveBMEE -4+ 5H

2010 2009
—E-2F —ZETNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT F#& T
Assets BE
Market value of listed securities in the PRC RAE 2z £ &%z mE M EE)
(Note (a)) 24,745 35,199
Foreign exchange forward contracts, carried AR F{EF IR 2 R B INE S 4
at fair value (Note (b)) (Fff 7% (b)) 308 —
25,053 35,199
Liabilities BfE
Foreign exchange forward contracts, carried A A F{ES IR 2 R EINES 4
at fair value (Note (b)) (Bt £ (b)) 348 —
Notes: B 5% -

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are presented within “operating
activities” as part of changes in working capital in the consolidated statement
of cash flows (Note 32).

Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are recorded in “other (losses)/gains, net”, in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income (Note 24).

The fair value of all equity securities is based on their current bid prices in an
active market.

(a) BAVEINGEBRSERTREZEREEDIR
[BEEBIF2T  FRECRERERKT
BEES 20 & (FE32) -

BAFEINRERASRTREZOREEZR
P18 5 8 J5 A 8% &2EBRARDHE A (S
18), ez g (K FE24) »

FEBRABLSZAFEOBERERT ST ZE
MEAEEE -
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15 Financial assets at fair value through profit 15 R AFEIREBEZRPE

or loss — Group (continued)

BresMEE —FX&H

(%)

Notes: (continued) B 5E : (48)

(b) The notional principal amounts of the outstanding foreign exchange forward (b)
contracts as at 31 December 2010 was approximately HK$108,552,000. Under
the terms of the contracts, the Group will buy US$7,000,000 at an average
exchange rate of RMB6.5006:US$1 and sell US$7,000,000 at an average
exchange rate of RMB6.5750:US$1.

16 Cash and bank balances

R-ZZ—ZH+=-A=+—0 RIHIEER
BEKz2HEARL L A108,552,0008 7T « 1R
BEHNZBER AEEBATHERARE
6.50067C © 13 7t E A7,000,000% 7T I JAF
HER A R#6.57500T 12570 1 £7,000,000%
52 e

16 RETRMITEER

Group Company
xE PN
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-2F —TTNFE ZZEB-ZBF C"—TTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FH& T TEx FHE T
Cash at bank and in hand RITERRTFERS 259,380 343,884 512 1,700
Short-term bank deposits (Note () %2 #1817 1% &
(Bt 7% (@) 80,599 6,816 — —
Cash and cash equivalents RekBeEFMBEEE 339,979 350,700 512 1,700
Term deposits with initial term REAR BB =18 A <z
over three months (Note (a)) TE B 77 5K
(Hf FE @) 45,022 56,805 — —
Pledged bank deposits (Note (b)) BB RITF R
(B £ (b)) 10,855 6,502 — —
395,856 414,007 512 1,700
Group Company
& AT
2010 2009 2010 2009
“E-2F —TTNF ZEB-BF —IZTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT T T FHET F& T
Denominated in: A5 & &t E
HK$ B 7T 12,897 14,461 (56) 641
RMB (Note (c)) AR (M7 (c) 247,345 219,452 — 1
us$ ETT 135,171 178,154 567 1,037
Other currencies HiE ¥ 443 1,940 1 21
395,856 414,007 512 1,700
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o i ]
16 Cash and bank balances (continued) 16 REeRIBITHER (F)
B 5
The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits and term deposits was (a) BHRTFRREDFRZEEFFER0.78%
0.78% (2009: 1.77%) per annum; these deposits have a maturity ranging from ZEZENF1T7T%)  ZEFER I B BEHET
7 to 180 days. Z180B 1% -
Bank deposits of approximately HK$10,855,000 (2009: HK$6,502,000) have (b) #910,855,0007 7 (ZE T L4 : 6,502,000/ 7T)
been pledged for trade finance facilities made available to the Group by the ZRITERETER  UAXEEEREGHEBR
relevant banks. TZEBESMARERE -
The effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits was 2.20% (2009: EERRTFRZERFNER220% (ZF
2.02%) per annum. THE :2.02%) °
The Group’s cash and bank balances denominated in RMB are deposited with (c) AEBAARBHEZRE RRITERIFR
banks in the PRC. The conversion of these RMB denominated balances into RABZRIT - ZFFUARBAEZ LR
foreign currencies and the remittance of funds out of the PRC is subject to IEREECERTR  AEXFERFRMZ
the rules and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC SINBE B ) 35 Bl K A 47 P R ) o
government.
Share capital and share options 17 RERBRE
Share capital (@ ER=x
Number of
Shares Total
B’ #E &a%
(in ‘000) HK$'000
(Fh) FHET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each FREE0I10B T2 T iE Rk
Authorised: JETE
At 1 January 2009, 31 December 2009 and RZZZNF—A—H ==
31 December 2010 ZAF+ZR=+—HEZ
T—ZF+=-F=+—H 10,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: EETREE:
At 1 January 2009 RZZZTNE—-—R—H 2,092,238 209,224
Exercise of share options 1710 8 Ak 1 1,910 191
At 31 December 2009 REZBZENEF+=A=+— 2,094,148 209,415
Exercise of share options 17 (0 8 Ak e 1,580 158
At 31 December 2010 RZEBE—ZF+_H=+— 2,095,728 209,573
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17 Share capital and share options (continued)

(b)

17 BRAAKRERE (8)

Share options (b) HERE
Pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed (the “Pre-IPO Share BER-ZTERF+—A+T/\BZHE
Option Scheme”) dated 18 November 2005, an employee has RARBEEREZE(ERR
been conditionally granted options prior to 15 December 2005 MEEmERkETE]) ZEEE
to subscribe for up to 10,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each in —EERE+_A+RBREIBBKE
the share capital of the Company. The options granted under EERTERE SZAARBARR
the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme may be exercised by the AR A E KR EEOE TZ
employee in part, during a period of eight years from 15 10,000,0008% A& 7 » % fE B Al A =
December 2005, representing no more than one-eighth of the ZERFTATHRARGFENFRA -
total number of the option shares in each calendar year. The TEREE XA S ERER
Group has no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase or BBz ERE MBEEF
settle the options in cash. HERTHEBABRERNGEEND
Z— o AEEMEEEREEER
LAIR & B8 Bl 3 )5 18 RS AR 4 o
In accordance with the Share Option Scheme approved on 18 BER-ZZETHRF+ AT N\ABE
November 2005, three directors have been granted options to BBREGTE  —BRESEN=F
subscribe for up to 3,000,000 shares of HK$0.59 each in the ENF+—B+=HEZERRE
share capital of the Company on 13 November 2008. The A] R fE AR A AR 7R 1 & 3,000,000
options granted may be exercised by the directors in part, B B% 15 (F AR0.59% JT) - EE AR =
during a period of three years from 13 November 2008, ZTENF+—-AT=ZBRFA=FH
representing no more than one-third of the total number of the MITEERE 2B HERE M
option shares in each calendar year. The Group has no legal or EERE N TR RERERD B
constructive obligation to repurchase or settle the options in =R AEBEMERFRETE
cash. BRI S BE S EBRE -
Movements in the number of share options outstanding and M AR 17 {65 B AR R 2 2K B K H 4E A a0
their related weighted average exercise prices are as follows: EFHITEB2ESHMT
2010 2009
—E-ZF —TTNF
Average Average
exercise exercise price
price in HK$ Options in HK$ per Options
per share (thousands) share (thousands)
SRR G BRI
FHITEE BRE THITEE i % 1
(& 7T) (F %) (B 7T) (F 1)
At 1 January R—HA—H 0.26 7,340 0.26 9,250
Exercised BATE 0.20 (1,580) 0.27 (1,910)
At 31 December R+=—R=+—H 0.27 5,760 0.26 7,340
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17 BRAKRBERE (8)

17 Share capital and share options (continued)

(b)

Share options (continued)

3,750,000 outstanding options at 31 December 2010 (2009:
5,000,000) were not exercisable as at that date and will be
exercisable at an exercise price of HK$0.10 per share over the
period up to 15 December 2013. They will be expired on 15
December 2013 at an exercise price of HK$0.10 per share.

Out of 2,010,000 outstanding options (2009: 2,340,000), all
options at 31 December 2010 (2009: 1,340,000) was
exercisable as at that date and will be exercisable at an exercise
price of HK$0.59 per share over the period up to 12 November
2011. They will be expired on 12 November 2011 at an exercise
price of HK$0.59 per share.

Options exercised in 2010 resulted in 1,580,000 shares (2009:
1,910,000 shares) being issued at a weighted average price of
HK$0.20 each (2009: HK$0.27 each). The related weighted
average share price at the time of exercise was HK$1.30 (20009:
HK$1.22) per share.

(b)

BRE (&)

R-ZE—FTE+_A=+—HMEHK
1348 23,750,000 E R (=T T
J1 % :5,000,00013) R 3% B 7 A 17
B TEARBE_ZT—=F1+=
A+ A B Ik #E T EEFAR0.107%5
AT - ZEEBREIR =T —=
F+_At+RAER: THEEAT
B%0.10% 7T ©

#£2,010,00010 (= & & f
2,340,00017) (8 AR ATE 2 BE AR REH -
RZE—ZTF+-_A=1+—HERT
FZHEBRECEZNF:
1,340,00012) R sz B Al T 17 &+ 3 #%
IREBEE—T——F+—A+=H1t
HAM AT BT AR0.59B TLATE © 5%
ZHREBN-_T——F+—A+=
Higm - 11 B R SR0.598 T °

RZE—TFETFEZERESY
AEFRR0208 T(ZEENE: 5K
0.27% JT) 2 M # F 5 B & 17
1,580,0008% (== = /1, 4 : 1,910,000
B B& A o B 1T {5 IR 2 48 B8 N 4 35
BEASRIOBT(ZCEZTNE:
1.22787T) °
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18 Reserves 18 &
(@) Group (@) &£
Share based Capital
Share Capital  Contributed  Statutory comp i redempti I Exchange  Retained
premium reserve 5l.||'p|l.l5 reserves reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
BB X A BXWE
ROEE BXRE BARHB EERE R 1] Efffif HNERSE REBRA &t
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Thx FET FET TAT ThR FET ThT TET FET ThR
(Note (i) (Note (ii))  (Note (iii)) (Note (iv)) (Note (v))
(GEL0) (B EGD) (B 3E Gi) (B 2 (iv)) (B 2 (v))
At 1 January 2010 R-Z-Z4-F—H 970,202 1,746 (4,624) 116,603 2,128 2,241 10,572 212,334 892,524 2,209,726
Profit for the year FRREF - - - - - - - — 266,997 266,997
Currency translation differences EMpEEE — - - - - - - 92,530 — 92,530
Disposal of a subsidiary HE-RNBAR - - - (913) - - - (1,816) — (2,729)
Employee share option scheme: EEREREE:
— proceeds from share issues — BOIRBAETE 2,120 — — — (1,958) - — — - 162
— value of employee services — EERBEE - — — - 2,07 - - — - 2,071
2009 final dividend paid “ZENFENBREKRE - - - - — - — — (110,235  (110,235)
2010 interim dividend paid —Z-ZEENHBRE - - - - - — - —  (87,393) (87,393
Profit appropriation BHASE — — — 891 — — — — (891) —
At 31 December 2010 R-Z-FTF+-A=+-H 972,322 1,746 (4,624) 116,581 2,241 2,241 10,572 303,048 961,002 2,371,129
Representing:
2010 final dividend proposed #® 60,786
2010 special dividend proposed ZE-TERRRAIRS 38,777
Others Hity 861,439
961,002
At 1 January 2009 RZZEENF-A-B 967,864 7,746 (4,624) 96,284 2,07 2,241 10,572 213,906 722,456 2,018,516
Profit for the year FREM = — — — — - — — 376625 376,625
Currency translation differences ERHEER — — — - - - (1,572) — (1,572)
Employee share option scheme: EEEREE:
— proceeds from share issues — BIRDAERIE 2,338 — — — (2,014) — — — — 324
— value of employee services —EERBEE - - - - 2,071 — - - — 2,071
2008 final dividend paid —ET)\FEAKERE — — — — — — — — (93314 (93314)
2009 interim dividend paid ZZTNFEAHBRE — — — — — — — — (92,924 (92,924
Profit appropriation BHASE — — — 20,319 = = = (20,319) —
At 31 December 2009 970,202 7,746 (4,624) 116,603 2,128 2,241 10,572 212,334 892,524 2,209,726
Representing:
2009 final dividend proposed 68,111
2009 special dividend proposed 42,124
Others 782,289

892,524
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18 f#fE (&)

(b) Company (b) ZA2AF
Share based Capital
Share  Contributed compensation  redemption Retained
premium Surplus reserve reserve earnings Total
NRB XM
R4 EE BAB&H BMEE ZLEERE REEA it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TAT THT TAT TEr TFTET TEx
(Note (ii)) (Note (iv) (Note (v))
(3 3£ (ii)) (Pt & Gv) (B3 & W)
At 1 January 2010 RZZ—SE—F—H 970,202 468,054 2,128 2,241 188,479 1,631,104
Profit for the year FERT - - - — 191,934 191,934
Employee share option scheme: EERRETE:
— proceeds from share issues — BT A5 A 2,120 - (1,958) - - 162
— value of employee services —EERBER — - 2,071 - - 2,071
2009 final dividend paid “ZTNFENEBRE — - — —  (110,235) (110,235)
2010 interim dividend paid —ET-ZEERREREA - - — —  (87393) (87,393)
At 31 December 2010 R-E-—TFE+-A=+—AH 972,322 468,054 2,241 2,241 182,785 1,627,643
Representing: AT
2010 final dividend proposed “Z-ZERRRAKRE 60,786
2010 special dividend proposed “E-TERRFEHRE 38,777
Others Hity 83,222
182,785
At 1 January 2009 RZEENF—A—H 967,864 468,054 2,071 2,241 179,882 1,620,112
Profit for the year FERF — — — — 194,835 194,835
Employee share option scheme: EEBRETE:
— proceeds from share issues — BT AT {E A 2,338 = (2,014) = = 324
— value of employee services —EERBEE — — 2,071 — = 2,071
2008 final dividend paid T \FEMNLRHARE — — — —  (93314) (93314
2009 interim dividend paid ZZTNEENTEHRE — — — —  (92924) (92,924
At 31 December 2009 RZZZNF+-_A=t—H 970,202 468,054 2,128 2241 188,479 1,631,104
Representing: BT
2009 final dividend proposed “TTNERRELHEER S 68,111
2009 special dividend proposed “ZTNFERERRE 42,124
Others H At 78,244

188,479
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18 Reserves (continued)

(b) Company (continued)

Note:

(i) Capital reserve
Capital reserve represents capital contributions other than the paid
up share capital of the subsidiaries comprising the Group.

(i) Contributed surplus
Contributed surplus of the Group represents the difference between
the nominal value of the shares of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to
the reorganisation of the Group took place in 2005 over the nominal
value of the share capital of the Company issued in exchange.
Contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference
between the costs of investments in subsidiaries acquired pursuant to
the reorganisation of the Group took place in 2005 over the fair
value of the subsidiaries in exchange.

(iii) Statutory reserves
Statutory reserves include statutory reserve fund and enterprise
expansion fund. In accordance with relevant rules and regulations on
foreign investment enterprises established in the PRC, the Company’s
PRC subsidiaries are required to transfer an amount of their profit for
the year to the statutory reserve fund, until the accumulated total of
the fund reaches 50% of their registered capital. The statutory
reserve fund can only be used, upon approval by the relevant
authority, to make good of previous years’ losses or to increase the
capital of these subsidiaries.
The appropriation to the enterprise expansion fund is solely
determined by the board of directors of the subsidiaries in the PRC.
The enterprise expansion fund can only be used to increase capital of
group companies or to expand their production operations upon
approval by the relevant authority.

(iv) Share based compensation reserve
Share based compensation reserve represents value of employee
services under the Group's Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and Share
Option Scheme.

(v) Capital redemption reserve

Capital redemption reserve represents the nominal amount of the
shares repurchased.

19 Licence fees payable — Group

18

19

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

AEXREE
AAXARBRERLE  BETRELE
EETEMNBARZEREA -

BB
AEEZBABRBRRRE-FTTAE
AEEETEMAMKBNE AR Z K
MEHERAXFTBERBMDHITZ
BAEEZEZ®R -

AR ZHABRBRERE -_TTH
FAEEEAMBBHBARIZEER
BMABERRBZHBARAFEZ
Mz=8-

R %
EERBEBELAECAHREREXER
Ee -RENFERIIBRELE
ZHEBRAURRG  ARE ZSE K
BARIAKBE-—RBOFEBENERE
EERRE EERFRREBRE
HEMEARS0% o KIEEE B EER
EEABECETANBHEUNGEFEZ
BEIEMZEHBRAZER -

CERBERES 2 DRSS ESH
BARZEEERE ERERESD
REMEELERIATAEENEE
BTRAIZER  SAFERAEER
7% o

BARR 40 32 49 3R A £ 13

M NBEMEESAEEERIA
FEEmMBRER RBRETS
RERBEE -

BABE & E
AAEOZEEBLRDZEE -

ENEEHE —FX5H

2010 2009

—E-FF —ZTTANF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FH T FAT

Within one year (Note 21) B —F A E21) — 2,931

Details of licence fees payable are set out in Note 12(c) to the financial

statements. Licence fees payable are denominated in US dollar.

The carrying amount of licence fees payable approximates its fair value.

ENEEREZFBCHNYMBRERNE

1200) o BN EERE TIAE T E -

ENEEHEZREEELAFEES -
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EEFREBHR —4A5H
B RA ORI 2R AR A BB E

20 Deferred income tax — Group

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal
authority. The offset amounts are as follows:

20

ERBEHAAGREH
[Fl — DK AT 81 75 #E BA AR A

i 4 FE Ffr 15 75 62
B & K 55 4% 1T P

SREEREE - HEHHEBEMNT :

2010 2009

—E-2F —ZTTANF

HK$000 HK$'000

FH T FAT

Deferred income tax assets BEEMBHEE (31,873) (24,397)
Deferred income tax liabilities BEFSHAE 19,343 19,991

(12,530) (4,406)

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are
expected to be settled after more than 12 months.

The movements in net deferred income tax assets are as follows:

BEFASHREENBREREHAEERRRN

FEEI2{E HR 5 E -

BB HEEFHEIESHHBELT

2010 2009

—E-2F —TThF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHET

At 1 January n—H—H (4,406) (1,425)
Credited to the profit or loss (Note 26) T A B &= & (K 5226) (8,124) (2,981)
At 31 December R+=—RA=+—H (12,530) (4,406)
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20 Deferred income tax — Group (continued) 20 EZEFBH —4AKH (&)

The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during the BRLEMSEREAERBERFAZEH (T
year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances TR A - RAREE K 85 2 & &R) 0
within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows: 3N
Net fair
value losses
of financial
assets at fair
Accelerated Provisions value
tax for through
Deferred income tax assets EELEFMBHEE deprecation inventories profit or loss Others Total
BAYE
SR
BRERPE
BremE
mEBE EZAYHE
weE FERE BiEEH Hity &3t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET FTHET THErT TER
At 1 January 2009 RZZEENF—A—H 2,819 10,800 8,319 201 22,139
Credited/(charged) to the profit A (R BEEER
or loss 3,050 2,125 (2,716) (201) 2,258
At 31 December 2009 RZZEZNF
+=A=+-8 5,869 12,925 5,603 — 24397
Credited to the profit or loss FFABRR 2,317 4.500 413 — 7,230
Exchange differences ME N E 246 — — — 246
At 31 December 2010 RZZ—ZF
+—-—A=+—H 8,432 17,425 6,016 — 31,873
Revaluation
of buildings
Accelerated and land use
tax rights on Customer
Deferred income tax liabilities EERBHAR depreciation acquisition  relationship Total
WERER
mEH®E BFERLIH
neE & AR BEFEE &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET THET THET THET
At 1 January 2009 RZZETNF—H—H 1,429 16,861 2,424 20,714
Credited to the profit or loss FTABERR (98) (383) (242) (723)
At 31 December 2009 RZZEZNF+=RA=+—H 1,331 16,478 2,182 19,991
Credited to the profit or loss FTAB®E (23) (383) (242) (648)

At 31 December 2010 R-ZZ—ZH+=-R=+—H 1,308 16,095 1,940 19,343
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Deferred income tax — Group (continued) 20 EZEFMEBH — XK HE (&)
As at 31 December 2010, deferred income tax liabilities of RZTE—ZF+-_A=+—H BEME
approximately HK$31,705,000 (2009: HK$20,774,000) have not been i & f& 4931,705,000% o (=T T h F:
established for the withholding taxation that would be payable on the 20,774,0007% 7T) I R iR 5 TR B 2 I E
unremitted earnings of certain subsidiaries in the PRC totalling A &) 1 A BE & F $£634,100,0007% 7T (=
HK$634,100,000 (2009: HK$414,880,000) as the directors considered T T N, 4F : 414,880,000/ ) &t 2 FE N
that the timing of the reversal of the related temporary differences can DELE G AESRA/AUEHIEHE 2
be controlled and the related temporary difference will not be reversed Malr ZFE BB RENREE R EETE
or will not be taxable in the foreseeable future. HR & & P AT R % 2R 48 1B o4 U A 3K o
Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry-forwards RIEMGHEAEDRAETEBEEER
to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit through the LA AR 78 Bt 75 F 25 AT 45 18 7R 2R P& eR A e Al 2
future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognise IR o 7N & B 07 f8 5t A 4% 85 LA 85 R 2R
deferred income tax assets of approximately HK$4,078,000 (2009: FERB U A Z B8 4916,313,000/8 L (==
HK$5,052,000) in respect of losses amounting to approximately = L4 20,207,000/ 7o) i & R i & FT 15
HK$16,313,000 (2009: HK$20,207,000), that can be carried forward T & EE #94,078,0008 T (Z T T 1L &
against future taxable income. The tax losses expire from 2012 to 2014 5,052,000/ 7T) - M EIEBH —FT ——F
(2009: 2011 to 2014). EZ-NMEEHCEEAF —F——
FEZT—WF) o
Trade and other payables 21 ENESRRRHEMENSRK
15
Group Company
rEE PN
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-2F ZZTTNF =ZB-TF ZZTTNLF
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET F# T
Trade and bill payables ERESERERRIE
R % 221,713 211,897 — —
Other payables and accruals Eh FE S FE K
E M 129,305 133,633 2,435 2,052
Amounts due to associates (Note 36(c)) J& 1 Bt & 2 7 5% 18
(Bff £ 36(c ) 1,496 1,675 — —
Licence fees payable (Note 19) e H e
(Bﬁé}‘w) — 2,931 — —
352,514 350,136 2,435 2,052
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21 Trade and other payables (continued) 21 ERESBERRHMEFFRK
A=
15 (&)
The ageing analysis of trade and bill payables is as follows: EREZERRENER 2 REITAOT
Group
b3
2010 2009
—E-2F —TThF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHE T
0 to 30 days 0£30H 141,006 165,994
31 to 60 days 31£60H 40,082 35,616
61 to 90 days 61290H 19,825 4,618
Over 90 days HiE90H 20,800 5,669
221,713 211,897
Bill payables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months. ERNEEZFAZNBERREAA -
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and other payables are AEEBZENBEIRR R EMENRKIEZ
denominated in the following currencies: BREENATIE®E:
Group Company
K PN
2010 2009 2010 2009
Z2-2F —EZTHAF ZB-BFE —ZTTIhF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FHET FTET F#& T
HK$ BT 11,108 21,127 286 338
RMB AR 220,228 223,216 — —
Other currencies Hih B 32,938 31,830 — —
264,274 276,173 286 338
The carrying amounts of trade and other payables approximate their ENESERA R EMERNRE ZREEHE

fair values. HEAFEES -
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22 RITEE—FKEEH

2010 2009
—g-8% —TTIAE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FHBT
Bank borrowings RITEE
— secured — B 45,218 57,128
— unsecured — fm 4K 4 21,307 21,586
66,525 78,714
At 31 December 2010, the Group’s bank borrowings were wholly RZZE—ZFE+_A=+—H HAKEZ
repayable within one year. RITEEAR—FANRHEER -
At 31 December 2010, the secured bank borrowings were secured by RZZE-—ZTFE+_A=+—H FEHR

certain buildings (Note 6) and leasehold land and land use rights (Note
8) with aggregated net book value of approximately HK$56,178,000
(2009: HK$43,900,000).

1T E AR F(E %) 456,178,000/4 T (=

T T H 4 1 43,900,000 78) 2 & T1EF (M
556) « #HEFH £ Hb K £ i fF PR A (B 5E8) 1K

# e
An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group’s bank borrowings AEERTEEREEREEREE 2D
by type and currency is as follows: T :
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TR
US$ at floating rates X FEAE — 1,629
RMB at fixed rates AR - BEF = 66,525 77,085
66,525 78,714

The effective interest rates per annum at the balance sheet date are as
follows:

REEHZERENERMT :

2010 2009

—E-EF —ZTTNF

HK$'000 HK$'000

TERT FHET

us$ e — 1.06%

RMB AR 5.31% 4.67%
The carrying amounts of bank borrowings approximate their fair BITBECEAEREATFEES °

values.
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22

23

24

Bank borrowings — Group (continued) 22 RITEE—FKEEH (&)
The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities: rEBEAXRPDAEEFEHENAT:
2010 2009
—E-2F —TThF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHET
Floating rate R
— expiring within one year — —FAE W 48,831 31,034
Fixed rate 7E Al =
— expiring within one year — —FAEW 62,973 45,444
111,804 76,478
The facilities expiring within one year are annual facilities subject to —FRNERLEERRFEGER AR
review at various dates during 2011. —E——FATRABHTINER -
Other income 23 Hi A
2010 2009
—E-EF —TThF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Commission income kA ON 6,993 —
Government grants B Ff B & 6,289 8,459
Rental income HEKA 516 1,864
13,798 10,323
Other (losses)/gains, net 24 B (BFE) K FEE
2010 2009
—E-2F —TThF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHET
Net exchange (losses)/gains BN (EE), W= F8 (7,896) 127
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (Note 34) s — R B AR 2 W ( 3E34) 1,039 —
Fair value gain on investment properties & ¥ 2 A FE Uk 5 (M 7E7)
(Note 7) 1,000 —
Net fair value (losses)/gains of financial assets & A FEFREBERTEREZ S
at fair value through profit or loss MEEQFE(EE) W FE (4,539) 20,530
Net fair value losses of foreign exchange =REfINEA X 2 AF(EEEFE
forward contracts (40) —
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, plant and HEW ¥« BE L& E - L7 L
equipment and leasehold land and land use K& L {FE iUz (E1E)
rights 38 (287)
Others Hits 5,415 5,329
(4,983) 25,699




25 Finance (costs)/income, net

26
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25 BE (KAX) WAFEE

2010 2009
—E-=ZF —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT FH T
Finance income — interest income on BERA —FEWARE
— bank deposits — RITTFK 3,019 7,283
— amount due from an associate — W — & QR 2 RE
(Note 36(c)) (P E36(0)) 145 215
Finance costs — interest expense on BMEKA —RNTHIERZHERX
— bank loans — RITERN (4,264) (2,414)
— licence fees payable —ERNHEEES — (293)
(1,100) 4,791
Income tax expense 26 FTEBHAX
2010 2009
—ET-ZfF —ZTTAF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FH& T
Current income tax NEAFTIS R
— Hong Kong profits tax (Note (a)) — BB NGB (K £ @) 27,045 23,148
— PRC enterprise income tax (Note (b)) — B AT S F (M 3£ (b)) 48,216 47,225
— (Over)/under-provision in prior years —BAFEZ(BHE),/ TREE (246) 1,025
Deferred income tax (Note 20) iR 3E P 5 B (B 7%20) (8,124) (2,981)
66,891 68,417

Notes:

(a) Hong Kong profits tax
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2009: 16.5%)
on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

(b) PRC enterprise income tax
PRC enterprise income tax is provided on the basis of the profits of the PRC
established and operating subsidiaries for statutory financial reporting
purposes, adjusted for income and expense items which are not assessable or
deductible for income tax purposes. The applicable enterprise income tax rate
for these subsidiaries of the Group is 25%.

The new Corporate Income Tax Law increases the corporate income tax rate
for foreign investment enterprises from previous preferential rates to 25%
with effect from 1 January 2008. Companies established in the PRC before 16
March 2007 and previously taxed at the rate lower than 25% may be offered
a gradual increase of tax rate to 25% within 5 years. Certain subsidiaries of
the Group established in the PRC will enjoy preferential income tax rate from
2008 to 2011 and be taxed at the rate of 25% from 2012 or when the
preferential treatment expires. Certain subsidiaries established in the PRC are
entitled to exemption and concessions from income tax under tax holidays.
Income tax was calculated at rates given under the concessions.

Bt

()

(b)

BEENEH
EBFGB IR E R 2 fh 5 18 R B F AR R
16.5% (ZZE TN : 16.5%) fF & -

=7
TECEMSHRIERPERIEEEZHE
RAEIETEH BB E L5 208 FIEHBE - I
RBARBREATEHNRASH 2 BARMAXE
BEHRE AKEZSEHBARZERALE
IS B ER25% -

REBEHEERESH L NERAELXEZ DX
FebEa 2R \EF-—A-—RERBELE
BHELRE5% R-FFLF=A+KA
B A B AR S - o B 1 B R K M25% 2 R R
RN AFARRIEE2% - Bt - ZEERF
BRZZETHBEARKH -_TRTNFE_F
——FHREAAGUHEER AR_F—=
FRIAEBFBERNREB 2% HMHREA -
ETRARERIZHBARNREBAELER
RERBANGAZERBRR - AEHEHE
BEZIBRFEH -
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26 Income tax expense (continued) 26 FISHAX (&)
The tax on the Group's profit before income tax differs from the 7R 55 & it R BT 15 B A s A 2 B TE B FE AR AR
theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted average tax SEBZHEMNERZ MEFHREFTEZ
rate applicable to profits of the consolidated entities as follows: BRBRERZNT:

2010 2009

—Z-ZF —ETNF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FExT FET

Profit before income tax B P 15 5% A1l s 332,039 451,024

Tax calculated at domestic tax rates applicable % &b [& B 5 % F i B 2 78 1 &

to profits in the respective places/countries RAEZHIE 71,417 80,363
Effects of tax concession RRERMZTE (5,117) (13,851)
Income not subject to tax BERT 2 WA (2,985) (1,233)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax EhF A RiER 2 HiHE & B

losses (2,587) (4,485)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes EEE A 3,081 3,166
(Over)/under-provision in prior years BEFECRERE) BETR (246) 1,025
Tax losses not recognised RERZBBER 1,613 1,903
Others Hh 1,715 1,529
Income tax expense FrisBiA 66,891 68,417
The weighted average applicable tax rate was 21.5% (2009: 17.8%). R EFEBERS21.5% (ZTFNF
The increase is caused by a change in the profitability of the Group'’s 17.8%) c M TIBHR SR BERZAE

subsidiaries in the respective places/countries. B ARz &R N EBFTE -
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27 BMEIEZHX

2010 2009

—E-ZF —EENF

HK$000 HK$'000

FHERT FH& T

Auditor’s remuneration ZH A 2 3,300 3,300
Amortisation of leasehold land and land use  #it 78 & b [z + #h {55 FA 8 48 58 (P 7£8)

rights (Note 8) 2,144 2,389
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 12) T S (P 5E12) 9,370 12,284
Depreciation of property, plant and YN Rk AR )

equipment (Note 6) 97,321 80,135
Employee benefit expenses (including REBANAZ(BEEFIE)

directors’ emolument) (Note 28) (B 7£28) 460,949 405,043
Changes in inventories of finished goods B mRkEHMTFESE

and work in progress (112,986) (58,606)
Raw materials and consumables used 23 AR MR ROEFE @ 1,206,383 938,772
Direct operating expenses arising from EAHSWAZEEMEMBRZ

investment properties that generate rental EELERAT

income 72 67
Operating lease rental in respect of property, %1%  BERREZLKEHER S

plant and equipment 27,822 22,151
Processing and subcontracting charges Mk 8% 266,195 160,239
Duties and other taxes 10 75 I B A B 18 14,178 16,136
Provision for impairment of receivables JE L2 K TE R (B 1 (P 3R 14)

(Note 14) 2,900 2,461
Others H i B 52 258,701 187,469
Total cost of sales, selling, marketing and HEKRA  HE 2HEDHEKA

distribution costs and administrative RITH R 2%

expenses 2,236,349 1,771,840
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28 Employee benefit expenses (including
directors’ emoluments)

28

BEEMNAX (BEESM
%)

2010 2009

—E-2F —ZTTNF

HK$'000 HK$'000

THER FAT

Salaries, wages and bonuses He ITEREA 398,368 351,775
Pension costs — defined contribution plans RINE A — E 7B ARG 8 (M 3F)

(Note) 35,583 17,392
Share-based payments B% 193 % B 2,071 2,071
Staff welfare 8T & F 24,927 33,805

460,949 405,043
Note: Bt 5T -

Employees in the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are required to participate in defined
contribution retirement scheme administered and operated by the local municipal
government. The Group’s PRC subsidiaries contribute 12% of employees’ basic salary
to the scheme to fund the retirement benefits of the employees.

The Group has also established a mandatory provident fund scheme (“MPF scheme”)
in Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF scheme are held in separate trustee-administered
funds. Both the Group and the employees are required to contribute 5% of the
employee’s relevant income up to a maximum of HK$1,000 per employee per month.

AEETEMBARZERAALEBE LT RN EE
REMZ BB TR & o A& W B SR RR
BEEAFHFESZNBAZFERT  BEBZRAKRE
flEaE -

AEETRBEER LA EATRE R ([BESE ) -
BREHEZAERBYUEREAEE AKERESR
HABRABREMER ZWAZ5%EH R - LR K1,000
BT o



28

Employee benefit expenses (including

directors’ emoluments) (continued)

(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments
The remuneration of each director of the Company paid or
payable by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2010 is

set out below:
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EEREAMX (AEESH
&) (&)
ExREEERAEZHE
AEEHE_ZT-—TF+_A=+
—ALEEENEIBRNTARAS

28

Basic salaries,

(a)

FERE@MIERERLD | % TEER

E=zHMEI W

housing

allowances,

other

allowances Contributions
and benefits in to pension Discretionary

Name e Fees kind (Note) plans bonus Total

EXHS

EEEH -

H )2 85 )%

BEYRE EBARE&EHE

e (Bt &) 2™ BB TEAL &st
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET THET THET TER
Ting Man Yi THR — 3,000 12 1,450 4,462
Ding Jianer T#ER — 2,130 12 700 2,842
Ting Hung Yi T 3R — 3,000 12 1,450 4,462
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter 3k & B — 1,235 12 1,850 3,097
Cheng Chi Pang 2075 S 240 56 — — 296
Wong Chi Keung |2 360 56 — — 416
Leung Man Kit 2R 240 56 — — 296
840 9,533 48 5,450 15,871
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28 Employee benefit expenses (including

directors’ emoluments) (continued)

(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments
(continued)
The remuneration of each director of the Company paid or
payable by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2009 is
set out below:

28 EERBARAX (BERESMH

%) (&)
() EEREEERASZHSE
(%)

Basic salaries,

housing
allowances,

other allowances

and benefits in

—BLEFEENHENTARAZR
BEEZHMEIIMT

Contributions
to pension Discretionary

Name i Fees kind (Note) plans bonus Total

EXx¥Fe -

B EER -

H M Z AL &

EWHm RKesHE

e (B 5%) ZHR BBREL &&F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBIT FHET FHET FHET THT
Ting Man Yi THR — 3,000 12 1,500 4,512
Ding Jianer TER — 2,130 12 700 2,842
Ting Hung Yi TH#R — 3,000 12 1,500 4,512
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter R E B — 1,235 12 1,900 3,147
Cheng Chi Pang B 75 5 240 56 — — 296
Wong Chi Keung =2 360 56 — — 416
Leung Man Kit RRHG 240 56 — — 296
840 9,533 48 5600 16,021

Note:  Other benefits in kind include share option value.

No directors of the Company waived any emoluments and no
emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the directors of
the Company as an inducement to join or upon joining the
Group or as compensation for loss of office.

fiaE: HOEWMNSREBBRERE -

ARREEHRERZEEMMES - M
REBENERARBEMNES M
e ERFEMAREE L MAR
KB RERKREBLZAE -
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28 Employee benefit expenses (including

directors’ emoluments) (continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
Group for the year include four (2009: four) directors of the
Company whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis
presented in Note (a) above. The emoluments payable to the
remaining one (2009: one) individual during the year are as

28 EERAMAX (BEESH

%) (%)

b) HEEBBEHFMAL
ARBERNBEEFMZELALE
EAATMEEE(CEEAL N
£) - HF IR E XM @232
SHTARB o FR A —
BRAL(ZBBAS: —R) 2 HM

follows: ORNE
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZEENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHET

Basic salaries, housing allowances, other EX%Fe  FEERR HfE

allowances and benefits in kind (Note) B R E Y F = (M EE) 3,137 3,137
Contributions to pension plans RINEEE 2 HR 12 12
Discretionary bonuses BB TEAL 1,200 1,300
4,349 4,449

Note:  Other benefits in kind include share option value.

None of the highest paid individuals of the Group waived any
emoluments and no emoluments were paid by the Group to the
individual as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group
or as compensation for loss of office.

29 Profit attributable to equity holders of the

Company

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt with
in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of
approximately HK$191,934,000 (2009: HK$194,835,000).

Mi: EbENASEBREERE-

AEBERSHMALREREEM
e MmMAKETEREMNZFA
IS ERFEEMAREERK
MARER  SE/KREBLZH

-
29 ARAFRERBEAERMGRR
AR R RIS B A B E R E AR 2 8

R A BE A #9191,934,0008 (= =
L4 : 194,835,000 7T) °
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31

30 Earnings per share 30 BREF
(@  The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the @ FEERELRAEF  HIREASE
Group's profit attributable to equity holders of the Company of ZARDNBIREFBEAEMLRGD
approximately HK$266,997,000 (2009: HK$376,625,000) and 266,997,000 & (= T T )1 F:
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the 376,625,000/ 7T) R F A E BT LB
year of 2,095,161,836 (2009: 2,092,553,726). A& 2 o0 F 49 £12,095,161,836/% (=
T T4 12,092,553,726 /%) 5T & ©
(b)  Diluted earnings per share is calculated based on the profit by HFHESREBRFIDEERRDFR
attributable to equity holders of the Company of approximately B A FE 15 % ] £9266,997,0007%8
HK$266,997,000 (2009: HK$376,625,000), and the weighted 7 (=BT A4 : 376,625,000 7T) &
average number of ordinary shares of 2,096,053,938 (2009: I3 AR N #E ST 19 £02,096,053,938%
2,092,944,865) which is the weighted average number of (ZZ T N, F:2,092,944,8650%) &F
ordinary shares in issue during the year plus the weighted H-ZERBRMEFHETIEAR
average number of dilutive potential ordinary shares of 892,102 AT E AR pnAE T BN k1T
(2009: 391,139) deemed to be issued at no consideration if all BIREE TEE Z A RARITE
outstanding share option granted under the Share Option BRE ARAEERT2HEE
Scheme had been exercised. £ X 38 BR b0 7 F 5 #0892,102/% (=
TEAF 3911398 51 & -
Dividends 31 RE
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Interim Hh AR
Interim dividend, paid, of HK3.48 cents (2009: EffFHR B - &% & & AR3.48/5 (L
HK3.70 cents) per ordinary share ZTTNEF :3.70%1L) 72,931 77,437
Special dividend, paid, of HK0.69 cent (2009: B} 45 5% 8 + & B% I 38 A% 0.6975 L
HKO0.74 cent) per ordinary share (ZZ=ZNEF : 0.74%(0L) 14,462 15,487
Final (Note) 2 B8 (P a%)
Proposed final dividend of HK2.90 cents ## /R 4% Hi i% S5 & A% I 38 §%2.907%8 1l
(2009: HK3.25 cents) per ordinary share (Z=Z N4 :3.25%10) 60,786 68,060
Proposed special dividend of HK1.85 cents ## & 5 Bl A% 2 & A% & 38 A% 1.8578 1L
(2009: HK2.01 cents) per ordinary share ZZTAEF 2.01810) 38,777 42,092
186,956 203,076

Note:

The amount of 2010 proposed final and special dividends is based on 2,096,068,000
shares in issue as at 30 March 2011 (2009: 2,094,148,000 shares in issue as at 26
March 2010).

At a meeting held on 30 March 2011, the directors proposed a special dividend of
HK1.85 cents per ordinary share in addition to a final dividend of HK2.90 cents per
ordinary share. The proposed dividends are not reflected as a dividend payable in the
financial statements, but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained earnings for
the year ending 31 December 2011.

Bt

T TFERRKHARFIREZHENRER=-F—
—F=ZA=THBE#17MR1H2,096,068,000k (ZZZ N1
F RZT-—TF=A=F+BEETK2,094,148,000
fi%) & E o

REZFB——F=A=+ARTZEH L EFFHRK

Hi % B8 AR E E AR2.907 Il 4h -

TR 13 55 Bl B B & ik

H A B850 Il o HEK AR B I R 7 M 35 3 R R 5 E

) ¥=)
SRR B

CEEREBEE-T——F+-A=+—-BLFE

Mok ©
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32 Net cash generated from operations 32 REMBRAEFRE
(@)  Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash generated from @ KEHEMNEHLEMEHESFHE Y
operations is as follows: BRANE :
2010 2009
—E-2F —TThF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHET
Operating profit 45 i A 333,562 355,162
Adjustments for: R
— Depreciation of property, plant and —#%¥ BWMELRXRETE
equipment 97,321 80,135
— Amortisation of leasehold land and land ~ — #t 78 + #th J2 + # {3 R 4
use rights B8 2,144 2,389
— Amortisation of intangible assets — A EHH 9,370 12,284
— (Gain)/loss on disposal of property, plant ~— HEWE - HE KL &XE
and equipment (see below) (K z) EBHEET) (38) 287
— Net fair value losses/(gains) of financial — R AFEINEEBIRR
assets at fair value through profit or loss FREBZERMEEAT
BER (fx)FHE 4,539 (20,530)
— Net fair value losses of foreign exchange ~ — NEZRHIAH 2 A FF
forward contracts BEEE 40 —
— Fair value gain on investment properties —REWMEZRATFEW S (1,000) —
— Gain on disposal of a subsidiary — HE—BEWEB AR W
= (1,039) —
— Loss on deregistration of an associate — BUB —[E B & 2 Rl
s 444 —
— Provision for inventories — FERE 23,000 13,500
— Share option expense — ERER X 2,071 2,071
Changes in working capital: EERe 2 #E:
— Inventories —FE (127,851) (70,890)
— Trade and other receivables — B E 5 AR R K H b fE
Y IR (114,415) (105,626)
— Financial assets at fair value through —IZAFEIEEEBIX
profit or loss FREZEMEE 5,915 15,064
— Trade and other payables — BN E SRR K& EAfE
3R IR 61,559 9,008
Net cash generated from operations KERSEH 55 295,622 292,854
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32 Net cash generated from operations 32 REMBREFHE ()
(continued)
(b)  In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from by REARBERERERAN G HEWE -
disposal of property, plant and equipment comprise: BB K 5 2 FTiS OB AE
2010 2009
ZE-EF —ZTTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FH& T
Net book amount of: AN & IBREFE
Property, plant and equipment (Note 6) M - BB & (B 6) 9,506 820
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, plantand ~ H &% % « B E L& EH Kz~
equipment (Note 24) (&5 18) (K 5E24) 38 (287)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plantand HE&E# % - B E & & &
equipment FT 15 318 9,544 533
33 Commitments 33 A
(@) Capital commitments () EBEXEE
As at 31 December 2010, the Group had capital commitment EQ:T;_%?E\—":H =t—-8- $%
contracted but not provided for in respect of property, plant RERYE @%& A E R Z’j
and equipment amounting to approximately HK$56,000 (2009: BERELBEBEZIEARAEAENR
HK$1,323,000). 56,000/ 7T (=& & AL 4 : 1,323,000
BIT) °
(b) Operating lease commitments (b) REEHEEXIE

The Group leases various retail outlets, offices, warehouses and
plant and equipment under non-cancellable operating lease
agreements. The leases have varying terms, escalation claims
and renewal rights.

AEBRBIARELLHERZ
HAZEAZEE - ?)ﬁ"**‘f’éu
EBERHZE ZEHEZFH -
MBERBENESAENR -
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33 Commitments (continued) 33 &IE (&)
(b) Operating lease commitments (continued) (b) KEHEAE (8)
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non- AEERBIAMELCEHERR
cancellable operating leases are as follows: SNz &ZERERFERBMOT :
2010 2009
—E-ZF —TTAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET
Land and buildings + i RAEF
— No later than 1 year — TR —F 9,096 14,768
— Later than 1 year and no later than
5 years — BB -—FEIBBRRF 1,725 6,084
10,821 20,852
Plant and equipment 5 R 5%
— No later than 1 year — NiBR—F 56 73
— Later than 1 year and no later than
5 years — BB -—FETBBARF 114 26
170 99
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34 Disposal of a subsidiary 3 HE—BEKHEAF
During the year, the Group disposed of its entire 51% equity interest in FA-AEEREERNN IEF ARG E
Zhejiang Huaxide Fashion Apparel Company Limited to an independent RARZZES1%RET —EBLE=F °
third party. The details of the disposal are as follows: HEZFFBNMT:
2010
—E—ZF
HK$'000
FET
Net assets disposed HEEEFE
Leasehold land and land use rights BEFE 4t Ko & o {F 4 5,329
Property, plant and equipment MZE - BEKRZE 28,739
Inventories FE 43,003
Trade receivables FE U E 5 BR K 16,265
Other receivables, deposits and prepayments Hth e FIE - Re RIEMHKIE 6,498
Current income tax recoverable a] W [B] B AR A 45 6 1,484
Cash and cash equivalents Re kA EMEIEE 4,258
Bank borrowings BITEE (22,126)
Trade payables &1 & 5 BR K (38,863)
Other payables, accruals and other current liabilities HMEMNKIE B EAREMREEE (20,318)
Non-controlling interests I 458 ) 1 A 2 (10,909)
Share of net assets DB EFE 13,360
Release of exchange reserve % B SN BEE 5% 8 (1,816)
Release of statutory reserve % BR O TE 7 1 (913)
Net gain on disposal of the subsidiary HEMB ARz K F5E 1,039
Consideration RAE 11,670
Satisfied by: AT A AT
Cash consideration ReRE 11,670
An analysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the ARALEMNBARIZHE KRS EHEER
disposal of the subsidiary is as follows: A FEDHTIAT -
HK$'000
FET
Cash consideration received B WH & R E 11,670
Cash and cash equivalents of the subsidiary disposed B HEKHBARKR S KRS EFEER (4,258)

Net inflow of the cash and cash equivalents RekRBSEEEERAFE 7,412
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Acquisition of a subsidiary and an associate 35

On 30 October 2009, the Group acquired entire equity interest in
Hangzhou China Ting Industries Investment Company Limited (formerly
known as Zhejiang Huize Investment Company Limited) (“Hangzhou
China Ting Industries”) at a consideration of approximately
HK$68,115,000, which holds 29% of the equity interest in Zhejiang
Haoran Property Company Limited (“Zhejiang Haoran”), and accepted
the transfer of Zhejiang Haoran’s shareholders’ loans of approximately
HK$230,000,000.

Hangzhou China Ting Industries and Zhejiang Haoran were engaged in
investing holding and property development respectively. The acquired
business contributed revenue of approximately HK$nil and loss for the
year of approximately HK$409,000 to the Group for the year ended 31
December 2009.

Details of net assets acquired and negative goodwill were as follows:

WiE—EE AR R — BB
=N

RZZEZENFE+A=1TH AEBKEMN
MEREXKEBR AR BIEFLIERE
BEERATN(MMEREE]) 2 2B
- (B 4 568,115,000/ 7T - H #E B
IEARBEBRAR (ISR 29% AR
B AEETESERNIEAZRREE
X #49230,000,0003% 7T °

MMERERFATEARAD AN EREE
BRENFERER - ZACRBEXBRE
E-ZRAFT A=+ —HLEFEARR
SHERZRANRERELEFEBIELY
409,000/ 7T °

BERBEEFEMABBZFROT:

HK$'000
FHET

Purchase consideration WHE KB
— Cash paid —BEfEE 298,115
— Direct costs relating to the acquisition — BBEWEZEERAR 210
Total purchase consideration B RERE 298,325
Fair value of net assets acquired BEREEEFEZAFE (391,011)
Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition WEEEamE (92,686)

The negative goodwill was mainly resulted from the fair value of a land
held by Zhejiang Haoran on the date of acquisition. The negative
goodwill was recognised directly in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

BREZERMTEANKEBRSAEAE
—REEMZAFEMELE - AEFEEER
FAEHEBRARER -
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35 Acquisition of a subsidiary and an associate

(continued)
The assets and liabilities as of 30 October 2009 arising from the

35 WEE—EMEBLQa Kk — BB
ENE (&)
R-ETZAFE+A=THAKRBMELE Z

acquisition were as follows: EERAR:

Acquiree’s
carrying
Fair value amount
W E AR Z
RNEE BREE
HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T
Interest in an associate Pl /N B v 384,234 257,112
Other receivables H b & Uk 3B 6,760 6,760
Cash and cash equivalents RekBReEBEER 17 17

Fair value of net assets acquired BWEEEFECATAE 391,011
HK$'000
FHET
Purchase consideration settled in cash NBRe&EE 2 WENRE 298,325
Cash and cash equivalents acquired EWEReRREEHBIER (17)
Cash outflow on the acquisition g E18 231 &R o 298,308

36 Significant related party transactions
The Group is controlled by Longerview Investments Limited
(incorporated in the British Virgin Islands), which owns 71% of the
Company'’s shares. The remaining 29% of the shares are widely held.

The directors are of the view that the following companies are related
parties of the Group:

Name

=L

36 EXEBEALRS
N £ B & Longerview Investments Limited (74
EEEXBESEMA ) ES  EFE
ARBN% 2D « BT 229% K B A
BEH ©

EZRATIARARAEE 2EREAL:

Relationship with the Group
BRASEZEE

Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company Limited
(“Huasheng Accessories”)

UM EE R H R A R A A ([ZE A

Zhejiang Haoran Property Company Limited
HLEARBEEBRAA

China Ting Pietraluna Limited (“China Ting Pietraluna”)
ESEAMNERAATESEAN])

An associate

el

RN

An associate
ik /NG

A jointly controlled entity
HFE G R



36 Significant related party transactions

(continued)

The name of Huasheng Accessories referred to in the above represents
management’s best efforts at translating the Chinese name of this
company as no English name has been registered or available.

(a)

(b)

Transactions with related parties

FERE@MIERERLD | =% S5 FER
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 HEZZT—TF+-_A=+—HILFE

~

T

(a)

In the opinion of the directors, the transactions below were

conducted in the ordinary and usual course of business and the

pricing of these transactions was determined based on mutual

negotiation and agreement between the Group and the related

2P
X

o

36 EXFBEALIRS (F)

ERWHUESDREXAE @ L
HMLERER IBEEPXAREAA

HEREALTETZRS
EERB TXZXZTRAER
EREGEETET M&RERSH
ZEBAREASEERHEEAL
EREERGEMEE -

parties.
2010 2009
—E-ZfF —TThF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FH&T
Interest income from Huasheng Accessories REEREE 2T SWA 145 215
Purchases of accessories from Huasheng MERE R EEE A
Accessories 9,047 7,462
Sales of finished goods to China Ting HERKMTELEAR
Pietraluna 11,508 —
Technical support fee for wool product MERED N AHE
development to China Ting Pietraluna EHEMZIBRNXEER 2,842 =
Key management compensation b) EEZEEEEB2HM
2010 2009
—E-ZfF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHE T
Salaries and other short-term employee e kH ARG B E S &
benefits 19,809 20,034
Post-employment benefits R ARAE A 84 87
Share-based payments A% 17 =5 B 1,902 1,902
21,795 22,023
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36

Significant related party transactions

36 EXFEEALXRZ (F)

(continued)
(c) Year-end balances with related parties () HEBEALIZEEH#ELE&
Group Company
e AAT
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-2F ZIZTTNF =—ZB-TF ZIZTTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FH& T FET FHET
Receivables from related parties fEURH BE A +
KIE
— associates — B & A A 3,906 2,840 — —
— subsidiaries — B RA] — — 710,643 709,602
— a jointly controlled entity — —HEMA
I E 3,276 — — —
Payables to related parties ERBEBEEAT
— associates — B & A A 1,496 1,675 — —
All amounts due are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on AR ELHAEER 2EK
demand, except for the amount due from an associate of BEREREE EERR—EHELQ
approximately HK$2,367,000 (2009: HK$2,840,000) which Al Z FIE#92,367,0008 L (ZZEZ 1
bears interest at 5.4% (2009: 6.8%) per annum. £ : 2,840,000 7T) R AN+ B R IE IR
FRRSA4E(ZZZTNF  6.8E):t
B e
The carrying amounts of these balances approximate their fair ZEHEABEREAFEEE °
values.
The amounts due from related parties were denominated in the FEWAREATHRIBBUTIEE
following currencies. =
Group Company
xE RATF
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-EF —ITTNF ZET-ZTF —ITTIhF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET F& T FERT FHET
Denominated in: LA %) & 5 E
HK$ BT 5,643 2,840 710,643 709,602
RMB AR 1,539 — — —
7182 2,840 710,643 709,602
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36 EXFBEALIRS (F)

(continued)
(c) Year-end balances with related parties (continued) (0 HEBEALIZEEH#ELE&
(#&)
The amounts due to related parties were denominated in the ENAREEALTHKBEBUATYEE
following currencies. B -
Group Company
rEH PN
2010 2009 2010 2009
B2 —EZETNF ZT-BF ZTThF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
FET FAET FHET FAT
Denominated in: ARSI EEHE:
HK$ BT — 570 — —
RMB AR 1,496 1,105 — —
1,496 1,675 — =
Event after the balance sheet date 37 MEHMAREE
On 25 February 2011, an extraordinary general meeting was held and BREEIARENR-_E——F_HA=-+5HH
it was resolved that the provision of a loan guarantee in a sum of not BH AEAEBNNBARMNMIEZESE
more than RMB343,000,000 (equivalent to approximately BAERETARIUHMIERD R —KIETT
HK$407,600,000) by Zhejiang China Ting Group Company Limited ZH T Z R A K #343,000,0000T (48 & R
(“Zhejiang China Ting"”), a subsidiary of the Group, to a bank as surety #7407,600,000/8 JT) 2 E X ER - fE AR
for a loan to Hangzhou China Ting Property Development Company $‘§ = a’jﬁﬁﬁ%/&ﬂﬁ)l\ﬁﬂﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁ
Limited (“Hangzhou China Ting Property”), an associate of the Group, AEl((MMNESEHENREZERZ
in order to finance the acquisition by Hangzhou China Ting Property of %1% an o LA AN i;g}%iﬂ?l& ,ﬁﬁ — g+
a parcel of land with a site area of approximately 32,345 square meters MiIEHE S BT HEHERELY A
located on the western side of South Avenue and the northern side of 32,345F 5 K - Az AR BT A M R
Halian Peninsula Residence, Linping New Town, Yuhang District, MR EEHEEEEEIAl - mAEAA -
Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province, the PRC.
However, in view of the recent stringent lending policies to new R ERPREMEERTOBEEEE
established enterprises in the property sector as adopted by TENTK I EFNEREEERENP
commercial banks in China and the measures of the national policy in BB R R B8] T ﬁﬁijﬁﬁe’] h B (F B
China to restraint the continuous increases in the residential property B WIZESRENESHAERITERD
prices in China, Zhejiang China Ting is not able to secure the entire 2HEHE N_F— fi_ A=+H8' =&
amount of the required bank loan. On 30 March 2011, the directors of RAIEFRETHATERER  RANUIER
the Company have decided not to proceed with the execution of the b E BT R 0 BN E S E i E T
loan guarantee but to provide direct funding by way of pro rata & A B A R #40,000,0007T = A R
contribution to the proposed increase of registered capital of 200,000,000 C K EZ L MBEHEREE S -
Hangzhou China Ting Property from RMB40,000,000 to At HIESBEBEISIEEARKE
RMB200,000,000. Accordingly, Zhejiang China Ting will require to 78,400,0007T (#8 & 7 4993,200,0007% JT) 1E
contribute another RMB78,400,000 (approximately HK$93,200,000) BREINEE o
as additional capital injection.
Comparative figures 38 BT

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified within consolidated
statement of comprehensive income to conform with the current year’s
presentation.

ETHRBEFERGEEZABARPEN
D UFE $¢EZ£§'J
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For the year ended 31 December 2010 HZE=ZZT—TF+-A=+—HILFE

Property for development and/or sale BRRHEWE
Stage of Percentage
completion interest
(estimated attributable to
Description Use Approx. Area completion date) the Company
5¢ BY B Bt AR E EAE
i it iR =S KA E & (AExAH) EEASE
(1) Lot B-06-1, Qianjiang New City, Office/ Site area — 15,259 sqg. m. The property is 26.68%
Hangzhou, commercial/ Gross floor area — 122,072 sq. m. currently vacant
Zhejiang Province, financial
China
A N I 85 E & — 15,259F 75 oK ZYMEAMEE 26.68%
WA EE V4 418 E E A — 122,072F 75K
N T &

£ T 37 9 B-06-130 8
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A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and non-controling A&£EBERAEATREELEHNEEREE
interests of the Group for the last five financial years is set out below. BERFEHMEERBZFHMOT -

For the financial years ended 31 December
BE+T-A=+T—HLHBEREE
(Amounts expressed in HK$'000, unless specified)
(BREZEEBEIH > ZEUTETES)
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
—EERF ZTTE+F ZZETN\F ZTTNF ZB-FF

Turnover =E 1,920,068 2,353,507 2,333,734 2,090,980 2,561,096

Cost of sales 8 55 B AN (1,249,738) (1,560,468) (1,589,267)  (1,369,110) (1,761,254)

Gross profit EF 670,330 793,039 744,467 721,870 799,842

Other income EH b4z A 8,387 15,553 7,771 10,323 13,798

Other gains/(losses), net Hip iz /(E18) 15,410 34,902 (16,379) 25,699 (4,983)

FE

Selling, marketing and HE - EHR (117,960) (152,736)  (180,390) (175,918)  (238,468)
distribution costs 53 88 P AN

Administrative expenses THAX (152,985) (189,482) (226,589) (226,812)  (236,627)

Operating profit 45 4575 R 423,182 501,276 328,880 355,162 333,562

Finance income/(costs), net BEWA S (BA)F5E 35,486 15,817 6,680 4,791 (1,100)

Share of profits/(losses) of DG E & A Al 6,823 11,776 (1,840) (1,615) (364)
associates m A (B 1)

Share of loss of a jointly oG — A K R 2 — — — — (59)
controlled entity BEBEIE

Negative goodwill arising on HKEEEamE — — — 92,686 —

the acquisition

Profit before income tax R BT 45 B¢ A1 ) 465,491 528,869 333,720 451,024 332,039
Income tax expense R8s X (54,690) (76,732) (43,021) (68,417) (66,891)
Profit for the year FE i F 410,801 452,137 290,699 382,607 265,148
Non-controlling interests FE 2= il M HE 2= (2,262) (2,620) 485 (5,982) 1,849
Profit attributable to equity RRARREFEA 408,539 449,517 291,184 376,625 266,997

holders of the Company FE A& 3 F
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As at 31 December
R+=—HA=+—H
(Amounts expressed in HK$'000, unless specified)

(BREEEAN ZUTETES)

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
ZEERNEFE ZTTLF ZZET)\F ZTTNEF —B-ZF
Non-current Assets EMBEE 652,094 807,806 1,110,658 1,546,889 1,528,592
Current Assets MEBEE 1,569,656 1,665,269 1,579,312 1,405,132 1,559,273
Total Assets BERLE 2,221,750 2,473,075 2,689,970 2,952,021 3,087,865
Non-current Liabilities ERBEE 19,752 19,547 20,714 19,991 19,343
Current Liabilities mEAE 359,214 343,090 391,068 456,147 446,145
Total Liabilities BEBE 378,966 362,637 411,782 476,138 465,488
Total Equity s BE 1,842,784 2,110,438 2,278,188 2,475,883 2,622,377
Net Current Assets RBEEFE 1,210,442 1,322,179 1,188,244 948,985 1,113,128
Total Assets Less Current EEBER
Liabilities mEBaE 1,862,536 2,129,985 2,298,902 2,495,874 2,641,720
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